
Lov\doVI Gov\Vl-h1 GoVVWVlissioVI 

'Re0vili:::1r 'Meetivi0 

To provide, pvtl?lic cov;wne-vit. prior to ty)e, sti:::irt of tv,e, V11eetivi0 ple,i:::ise, write, yovir vii:::1V11e, ovi tvie si0vi vtp 

svie-et loci:::ite,d ovi tvie podivtV'l1 for tvie, 1'vtl?lic +fe,i:::1rivi0 

:rvil?lic +fe,i:::1rivi0 

1) Lovtdovi Cbvtvi-hf Cbdes €viforceV11evit "Director - J1V'l1 Jevikivis 

A) A'R€SOLUTION A'M€NVING, TH€ l.ONIN12 'MA1' Of LOUVON COUNT'/, 
T€NN€SS€€, -pl,(gSUANT TO c+tA-rT82. S€V€N, §13-1-10'5 Of TH€ T€NN€SS€€ 
COP€ ANNOTATtV, TO'R€20N€ fRO'M A-2,'Rl,(gAL 'R€SIV€NTIAL 
VISTl<ICT TO A-3, V€V€LD-rING, A(;:W.IWLTl,(g€ VISTl<ICT. LOUVON 
COUNT'/ TAX 'MA1' OSB, 1'A\2.C€L 0152.00, LOC,f\TtV 1211 OLV-HOLLOW'RV, 
LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATtV IN T-H€ 1st L€6,ISLATIV€ VISTl<ICT 
*(A-r-1R.OV€17 Cl / 17IS/YP15ROV€17 o) 

13) A 'RtSOLUTION A'M€NVING, T-H€ l.ONIN12 'MA1' Of LOUVON COUNT'/. 
TtN N€SS€€, -pl,(gSUANT TO c+tA-rT82. StVtN, §13-1-10'5 Of T-H€ TtN N€SS€€ 
COP€ ANNOTATtV, TO'R€20N€ fRO'M 'M-1 G,€N82.AL INVUSTl<IAL 
VISTl<ICT TO'R-1 SU13{,(RBAN'R€SIV€NTIAL VISTl<ICT. LOUVON COUNT'/ 
TAX 'MA1' 02(i,, 1'A\2.C€L OB4.01, LOCATtV AT 3BT1'RIV€RVI€W'RV, LOUDON 
COUNT'/, TN, SITUATtV IN T-Ht t5T+i LtG,ISLATIVt VISTl<ICT 
*(A-r-1R-OV€17 Cl / 17ISA-r-1R.OV€17 0) 

C) A 'R€SOLUTION A'M€NVING, T-H€ l.ONIN12 'MA1' Of LOUVON COUNT'/. 
T€NN€SS€€, -pl,(gSUANTTO c+tA-rT82. StVtN, §13-1-10'5 Of T-H€ T€NN€5S€€ 
COP€ ANNOTATtV, TO'R€20N€ fRO'M Cr-2, 6,€N82.AL CO'M'M82.CIAL 
VISTl<ICT TO Cf"[), CO'M'MUNIT'f fACILITI€S VISTl<ICT. LOUVON 
COUNT'/ TAX 'MA1' 01CI, 1'A\2.C€L 11B.04, LOCATtV AT 14CISO -HOTc+tKISS 
VALL€'1'RV, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATtV IN T-Ht t5T+i L€6,ISLATIV€ 
VISTl<ICT 
*(A-r-1R-OV€V Cl / 17ISA-r-1R.OV€17 O) 

1 



V) A 'RtSOLUTION A'M€NVIN6, T-Ht r.ONIN6, 'MAP Of LOUVON WUNl'f, 
T€NN€SS€€, -Pt,W.SUANT TO C,HA-PT8?. S€V€N, §13-1-10':i Of T-Ht T€NN€SS€€ 
WV€ ANNOTATtV, TO'R€r.ON€ fRO'M A-1, A6W-IWLTW2.€ f012.€STR'I 
"DISTRICT TO A-3, V€V€LO'PIN6, A6W-IWLTW2.€ "DISTRICT. LOU.VON 
WUNl'f TAX 'MA-P 003, -P/WC€L 044.00 LOC-ATtV 6W-UB13'RV, LOU.VON 
WUNl'f, TN, SITUATtV IN T+tt i,T+I L€6,ISLATIV€ "DISTRICT, 
AYl1RO'I.I'MAT€L'l 1 Aa2.€ ONL'I 
*(AY11ROV€V ~ / VISAY!1ROVtD 0) 

€) A'RtSOLUTION A'M€NVIN6, T+tt r.ONIN6, 'MA-P Of LOUVON WUNl'f. 
T€NN€SS€€, -PUl<.SvlANT TO C,HA-PT8?. S€V€N, §13-1-10':i Of T+tt T€NN€SS€€ 
WV€ ANNOTATtV, TO'R€r.ON€ fRO'M A-1, A6W-IWLTW2.€ f012.€STR'I 
"DISTRICT TO A-2,'RUl<.AL 'R€SIV€NTIAL "DISTRICT ANVA-3, 
V€V€LO'PIN6, A6W-ICULTW2.€ "DISTRICT. LOU.VON Wv\Nl'f TAX 'MA-P 03':i, 
-PA12.C€L 024.00 LOC-ATtV 32Gl1 ANTIW+t C,HUl<.C,H 'RV, LOl,,\VON WUNl'f, 
TN, SITUATtV IN T+tt 311v L€6,ISLATIV€ "DISTRICT 
*(AY11ROV€V ~ / PISAY!1ROV€V 0) 

f) A'R€SOLl,,\TION A'M€NVIN6, T+tt r.ONIN6, 'MA-P Of LOUVON WUNl'f, 
T€NN€SS€€, -PUl<.SUANT TO C,HA'PT8?. StVtN, §13-1-105 Of T+tt T€NN€SS€€ 
WV€ AN NOTATtV, TO'R€r.ON€ fRO'M A-1, ~IWL TW2.€ f012.€STR'I 
"DISTRICT TO Cfl) W'M'MvlNil'f fACILIT€S "DISTRICT, LOvlVON Wv\Nl'f 
TAX 'MA-P 00(p, -PA12.C€L 114.01, LOC-ATtV Gl300 +tICK.012.'I a2.€€K'RV, LOU.VON 
Wl,,\Nl'f, TN, SITvlATtV IN T+tt ST+t L€6,ISLATIV€ "DISTRICT 
*(AY11ROVtV ~ / VISA'P'fROVtV 0) 

6,) A'R€SOLUTION A'M€NVIN6, T+tt r.ONIN6, 'MA-P Of LOUVON WUNl'f, 
T€N N€SS€€, -PUl<.SUANT TO C,HA'PT8?. S€V€N, §13-1-105 Of T+tt T€N N€SS€€ 
WV€ ANNOTATtV, TO'R€r.ON€ fRO'M A-1 A6W-IWLTW2.€f012.€STR'I 
"DISTRICT TO A-2,'RUl<.AL 'R€SIV€NTIAL "DISTRICT ANVA-3, 
V€V€LO'PIN6, A6W-IWLTW2.€ "DISTRICT. LOU.VON WUNl'f TAX 'MA-P 0(p1, 
-PA12.C€L 0Gl4.00 LOC-ATtV 22622 f012.K a2.€€K'RV, LOl,,\VON Wv\Nl'f, TN, 
SITW\Tt"D IN T+tt 4T+1 L€6,ISLATIV€ "DISTRICT 
*(AYl1ROVtV ~ / VISA'P'fROVtV 0) 

+t) A'R€SOLvlTION A'MtNVIN6, T+tt r.ONIN6, 'MA-P Of LOUVON WUNl'f, 
TtNN€SS€t, -PUl<.SUANT TO C,HA'PT8?. S€V€N, §13-1-105 Of T+tt T€NN€SS€€ 
WV€ AN NOTATtV, TO'R€r.ON€ fRO'M A-1, A6W-IWL TUl<.€ f012.€STR'I 
"DISTRICT TO A-2,'RUl<.AL 'R€SIV€NTIAL "DISTRICT LOU.VON WUNl'f TAX 
'MA-P 044, -PA12.C€L 041.01 LOC-ATtV 2':i566 +tW'I 321, LOU.VON WUNl'f, TN, 
SITvlATtV IN T+tt 3w L€6,ISLATIV€ "DISTRICT 
*(A'P'fROVtD ~ / VISA'P'fROVtV O) 

2 



2) OpeV1iw:, of 'MeetiVlt:,, r'ledi:,e of Allei:,itw1ce to tv,e flt1t:, of tv,e UVlited Stt1tes, IV1Voct1tioV1 
17y CovnvnissioV1er WVJitfield 

3) Tull Call 

(p) 6(eV1ernl r'CAl:llic CovnvneV1ts 

(Gie\llernl r'L-\1:llic is 0V1(y t1Uowed to spet1k 0V1 itevns i:,ervnt1V1e to itevns OVI tv,e t1t:,eV1dt1) 
T.C.A. § 6-44-112 

1) LoL-\doVI CoL-\Vlfy Codes tV1forcevneV1t "Director - Jivn JeV1kiV1s 

*(-Plt1V1V1ivi13 C.Ovnvnissiovi - AYF12.OVtV or VISAYF12.OVW) 

A) 1211 OLV ftOLLOWl<.V, LOU"DON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATt"D IN T+tt 1st 

LE6(ISLATIVt VISjgICT 
*(AYF12.OVW C1 / VISAYF12.OVEV D) 

13) 36T11<.IVtRYitW1<."D, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATt"D IN T+tt t5Tfi 
Lt6(ISLATIVt VIST"gICT 
*(AYF12.OVt"D C1 / VISAYF12.OVtV D) 

C) 14C1'5D +tOTC,ftK.ISS VALLt'fl<."D, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATW IN T+tt 
t5Tft Lt6(ISLATIVt VIST"gICT 
*(AYF12.OVt"D C1 / VISAYF12.OVEV D) 

V) 6,RU13131<.V, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATW IN T+tt t5Tfi Lt6(ISLATIVt 
VISjgICT, AYF12.OXI'MATEL'I 1 ACRE ONL'I 
*(AYF12.OVEV C1 / VISAYF12.OVEV o) 

E) 32C11 ANTICO+t C,ft{;{1?.C,ft1<.V, LOU"DON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATW IN T+tE 
31<" Lt6(ISLATIVt VIST"gICT 
*(AYF12.OVEV C1 / VISAYF12.OVtD o) 

f) C13DD +tICK.OR'I CRttK.1<.V, LOU"DON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATW IN T+tt t5Tfi 
LE6(ISLATIVE VIST"gICT 
*(AYF12.OVEV C1 / VISAYF12.OVEV O) 

6() 22622 f0RK. CRttK.1<.V, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATW IN T+tt 4Tfi 
LE6(ISLATIVt VIST"gICT 
*(AYF12.OVEV C1 / VISAYF12.OVEV 0) 

+t) 2'5'566 +tW'l 321, LOU"DON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATW IN T+tt 3 rd 

LE6(ISLATIVt VIST"gICT 
*(AYF12.OVEV C1 / VISAYF12.OVt"D D) 

3 



A) Ccvisidert1tiovi of recovnvnevidt1tiovi to t1pprove t1 "Bovidl?.esolutiovi for $110 vnilliovi for 
scviool ~uildivi0 projects 

Cl) "Director of Accouvits t1vid "Bud0ets - frivil?.ice 

A) Ccvisideratiovi of recovnvnevidt1tiovi to t1dd t1 view positiovi to tvie Het1ltvi "Dept1rtvnevit 
(fully fuvided ~y "DG,A 0ravit) 

"B) Ccvisidert1tiovi of recovnvnevidt1tiovi to t1cbiowled0e tvie TCRS evnployer covitri~utiovi rt1te 
effective July 1, 2025 - No cvit1vi0e ivi rate 

t) Ccvisidert1tiovi of recowivnevidt1tiovi to t1pprove/t1ccept tvie followivi0 0rt1vits witvi vio 
Wlt1tCV1: 

1. €vner0evicy 'Mt1vit10evnevit-Perforwit1vice 6,ravit (€'M1'6,) 2024 ivi tvie t1wiouvit of 
$31,15Cl.25 

2. VO€ 2025 6,ravit ivi tvie tlWlOUVJt of $21,000 
3. f'/ 202"1 Litter 6,rt1vit 

V) Ccvisidert1tiovi of recovnvnevidt1tiovi to t1pprove de~ pt1yoff for ~pitt1I Outlt1y Note 
Series 2023 ($3 vnilliovi) 

£) Ccvisidert1tiovi of recovnvnew::lt1tiovi to t1pprove t1wievidvnevits/livie t1djustvnevits ivi tvie 
followivi0 fovids: 

1. Ccuvity 6,evieral fuvid 101 
2. Ividustritil/teoviovnic Vevelopvnevit (tevitre 15) fuvid 11Cl 
3. Vrn0 fuvid 122 
4. Hi0viwt1y fuvid 131 
5. 6,evieral -Purpose Scviool fuvid 141 
G,. federt1l 1'rojects fuvid 142 
1. €duct1tiovi Ve~ Service fuvid 15"1 
6. 6,evieral ~pitt1l 1'rojects fuvid 111 

f) "Distri~utiovi of tvie followivi0 reports: 
1. Approved "Bud0et Ccvnvnittee vniviutes - 'Mtwcvi 11, 2025 
2. Suwiwit1ry fivit1vicit111?.eports for April 2025 
3. 1'relivnivit1ry fuvidivi0 Avit1lysis for $110 vnilliovi t1t 25 yet1rs 

A) Nott1ries-

T erry "Brackett, Ktlrevi J. tviurcviwell, Lt1urevi A "Dt1rviell, Jeviviifer V frye, 
1't1i0e 6,iles, Kivn~erly 'Millst1ps, 'Myrovi e, 'Mullivis, Jerevny V Useltovi, 
Justice Wt1ltvier, Wevidy Welcvi, ~tvierivie 'Mt100ie lie0ler 

4 





( 1) Ope"in-, of 
Meetin-, 

(2) 1'• ~1ic 

+Je,.rin-, 

(3) Ope11in-, of 

Meetin-, 

(4) 12oll (Ali 

(5) A-,end" 

Moptio11 

(G,) Min•tes 

Approved 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, April 7, 2025 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6:ooP.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

1?£ IT~E'M1?€RtP, tlilat tlile 1?Mrd of Covnvnissiol'I of Lo1,1dol'I Co1,1VJ-ti.f was col'!Vel'!ed il'I 
re01,1lar sessiDl'I iVJ Lo1,1doVJ, Tel'!VJessee oVJ t"1e ?f'fl da'j Df April 2025. 

Covnvnissiol'I Cvlairvnal'I #el'lrlJ c«llel'I called t"1e vneetil'l0 fo order at Ct,:oo pm. 

Lo1,1do1'1 Com,fi.f Codes El'lforcevnel'lt 'Director - Jim Jel'lk:il'IS "1eld t"1e 1'1,11:llic #earil'l0 for t"1e 
tlilree ?..Ol'lil'l0 iss1,1es for: 

Articles ,; Z.ol'li110 'Districts, Sectiol'I ,;.4<i, Cr1 ~1,1ral Cel'lter 'District 

263?4 #w'i q,;, Lo1,1dol'I 0:,1,1.,fi.f, TN, Sit1,1ated i11 t"1e 3 rd Le0islative 'District 

13116 East +lotc"1kiss Valle'j~'D, Lo1,1dol'I Co1,1VJ-ti.f, TN, Sit1,1ated II'! Tlile ,;T// Le0islative 
'District 

Covnmissiol'ler Satterfield ope11ed t"1e C.01,111-ti.f Covnvnissi~l'l 'Meeti'10 t:>IJ leadiVJ0 t"1e 1'led0e of 
Alle0ia.,ce to t"1e fla0 of t"1e Ul'lited States of Avne~ic41~.,d t"1el'I 0ave tlile il'IVocatio11. 

. 1!l1!:pl 
Upo11~II Call, t"1e followil'l0 covnvnissio11ers were .Pr~se'11t: Cviase~l'ltlolp"1, 1?ill 6,eames, 
William Je11k:il'ls,~semar1J Qt.1illel'I, 1?ill SatterJi~liA) G,~r,ij;,Wliliffieltl, #eY1r1J c«lle11, Joe 'Morriso11, 
VaYI Slilaver, Adi::1vn Wi::1ller (10) ,:;r:i 1V · '",'iiih. 

l!l'i1:•,l ••,•.p1 
Also presel'!t, were 'Mt:11jor 1?t.1dd'i 1'rn1?.~~w',' Virector of A~ilf~ t:11'1tl 1,1,1d0ets - £riY1~ice 
t:11'1d Clilief Vept.1-ti.f-Tammie wampler.11::J! ·· 11 !11: 1, 

P·H:i. -i:p\:1. 
Covnmissiol'I Cvli::1irvni::1l'I #el'lrlJ c«llel'I re.:1~~H~~ t"1M -l;l')~1April ?, 202l~ie,~e.,di::1 t:ie adopted. 

'il:1-: ,dq:1:!' 1q 11,. 
'Maljor 1'ratls"1aw re.:11,1est~~!~~·f dd to t"1e d~~~~~lt\.ie p1,1rc"1ase of kelv1fl :i::1ro1,111d tlile J1,1dt:,es 
c"1avnl7ers Mtlile co1,1rt"101,1se'.l'.i ·, . ,,;!!I 

tl '·11:::::: '•\:ii: , 
Covnmissiol'ler Slilaver vni::1de a'l½~tio~ ·+o} 1pprove t"1e;~~~V1di::1 as i::1vne11ded. 

'! i • ' '1··· 

Commissiol'ler ~~i~:el~ secoV1detl tr,~ vnotiol'I'.: {. Ji , i • ., • • ·;.:;: 

Upol'I Voice :.Jo+e'.'tne vho~io111'ASS£P 1,111~i'~l~6~sl1j.
1·:::i1::,, 

' I '11' ':(pl!! 1," 

Covnmissiol'I ct-\~inmal'I #~~~ c«llel'I re.:1Jds~ed tlilat t"1e 'Maren 3 , 202,; Lo1,1doV1 c,o1,1.,fi.f 
0:>VY)mis_sio., Yvle~-h~l:J, ~i~~+.~~ 1 ~~ ,accepte~. :,, 
1·::;)'1d1;1i11·: 1:li;!Ji•;::.i.,i,:•,·:1 111:, :!/!!:, 

.. •:: ~ Vrivnis'sio~:~rt1\:i"1t:1Ver1 ~~~e t"1e vii~t (?,~itR _~}Ji:ept t"1e vni111,1tes as preseV1ted. 
I ,';it! ,, 1 / . , •::1 1! I 

(?) 1'•~1ic 

Comments 

(B) l.o11in-,

,<1rticle 5 

lonin-, 

'Districts, 

Suiio• 5.4G, 

C-H t"'r"I 
Center 

'District 

: , C.Ommissiol'ler Si:if,te,rfield 'seco~ded t"1e vi:otiol'I. 
' • -'. 1 1,· I ' 

u~i,vi, Voice Vote, t"1:e! vnotiovi -r~5StP. 
' '1;! l : • I 

Commis~\P.l'I Cvli::1irvni::1l'l \tH rir1J c«llevi called_ to tlile floor t"1ose wlilo sit:,V1ed 1,1p for 6,e11ernl 1'1,1t:11ic 
Comvne11ts: ,'iflilere was' .~~t aV11jo11e wlilo s1t:,V1ed 1,1p to speak. 

'•.I ,, 

Lo1,1tlo11 0:>t.111~;~1~ 1E11forcevne11t- Jim Jel'lk:i11s presel'!ted to covnvnissio11 t"1e followiVJt:, 
Z.ol'lil'lt:, I tevns: ':: '; w 

A ~ESOLUTION TO A'MtNV T+/E LOUPON CQUNTI WNING, 
1?,J;:SOLUTION, ARTICLE,; WNIN6, 'DISTRICTS, SECTION ,;.4G, ~ 
l?,lJRAL C€NT€R :PISTRICT, 1'URSUANT TO TJ;:N N€SSH CQ:PJ;: 
ANNOTATfP. SECTION 13-7-10':i 

Commissio11er Slilaver vni::1de- i::1 vnotiol'I to approve t"1e M11i11t:, resol1,1tioVJ. 

Commissiol'ler Wallor secol'lded tlile vnotio11. 

Upol'I Voice Vote, t"1e vnotio111'ASStP. 1?,€SOLUTION Q4Q122::A 
( "I) lo•in-, - 2B314 H""'i "15/ 3'' Le-,isl~tive 'District 

1 



('l) to"i"i, -

2.B3?4 

+iw-i 'l5/ 

?,rd 

Lei,islt1tive 

"District 

(10) fo"i"i, -

13111, 

+iot,~<iss 

Vt11ie~l?V/ 

Vistri , -t 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, April 7, 2025 

A'R€SOLUTION AWl€N"PIN6, T+/€ WNING! W\fW Of LOUJ20N COUNT'/, 
T€NN€55€€, 1'URSUANT TO WA1'T8?. S€V€N, §13-7-105 Of T+/€ T€NN€55€€ 
CQJ2€ AN NOT AT@, TO'Rtl.ON€ fROW\ A-2,'RURAL 'R€SI"P€NTIAL 
-PIS-r"'RICT TO A-3, "P€VH01'IN6, AG;RICUL TUR€ -PIS-r"'RICT. LOU-PON 
COUNT'/ TAX W\A'f' 051, 1'A°RCH 04G>.o~ LOCATW 26374+/W'I ~5. LOU-PON 
COUNT'/, TN, SITUATW IN T+-/€ 3w L€6,ISLATIV€ -PIS-r"'RICT, 
A1'"112.0XIW\ATH'I (2) ON€ AC!?.€ LOTS ONL'I 

Covnvnissio11er Stitterfield vntide ti vnotio11 to tipprove tvie Ml1il1<'.) resol1,1tio11. 

Covnvnissio11er Wviitfield St%011ded tvie vnotio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tvie vnotio111'ASS€"P. 'RJ;:SOLUTION Q4Q12'3-:12 

A'R€SOLUTION AW\€N"PIN6, T+-/€ WNIN12 W\:8J' Of LOklJZON 
COUNT'/. T€N N€55€€. 1'URSUANT TO C,/-JA1'T8?. S€V€N, §13-7-105 
Of T+-/€ T€NN€55€€ COJ2€ :8NNOTAT€J2, TO'RfiON€ fROW\ A-1, 
AG;RICUL TUR€ f0R€S1"'R'I -PIS-r"'RICT TO A-3, "P€VH01'IN6, 
AG;RICUL TUR€ -PIS-r"'RICT. LOU-PON ro1UNT'I TAX WIA1' 01~, 1'A'RCH 
120.00 LOCATW 13116 €AST +/OT~J/i~~6's VALL€'f'Rl), LOU-PON 
COUNT'/, TN, SITUATt"P IN T+-/c, 'S;T~ i~€6,ISLATIV€ -PIS-r"'RICT, 
A1'"112.0XIWIAT€L'l 1 AC!?.€ ONLV1lilj l! P·l!! ii 1, 

1: :1. , iJ\ )\;11 

Covnvnissio11er \Vlorriso11 vnt1de t1 vnotio11,,t~} ~prove tvie 2,~~\H~ir,esol1,1tio11. 
' , •'.;j'I l:;:1H 

Commissio11er Svit1ver seco11ded tvie \M8+.l'io11. ttp!l: 11 , 
l; f,1 Ii :p, 

·!ill, 1 1,1;. ·;.ip l 
Upo11 Voice Vote, tvie vnotio111'ASS€"P. <Ru~.OL!f,%<?,N Q4Q12 2-CJ q:!ii .. 

,,1):~ ' ·:ldlqlq;,11· 'lljl' 
(11J 1,«,ji,et , ·' 1il !l •i• · 11 'I••' 

/lme•dme• "Pirector of Auo1,111ts tll1CA ~~~~~.~ €ri11'Rice 'm;.!l,d;1,ti recovnvne11dt1tio11 to tipprove 

ts- Co1,1rtvio1,1se relt1ted expe11s61C~fl l10~lf.r_oY)l ow11er ~lte_q1t1tes to sidewtill::: rept1ir. 
lJir '!!1!! !'111 .. i1, \. 

Co«r+Vlo«se ·p:\ '• I;! 1 p !(!•: 
l?elt1t ed Covnvnissio11er Svit1Ye,r vnt1de tvidi~ otio11 to\ :i~pr.ove tvie :~eoovnme11dtltio11. 
E:xpe•se 

Sidew,lk 

,:i: '! i:;![ iiit::,'.,!1 ·;·;:,. 11:;:l ,; •;:!;,l;: I ' 
Comvnissio~or Wviitfielaisuo11ded t\i\eivnlttiovi. ' :,,:1:1 

'I ' 'f. •!,, ' :; ;i i; 
. ' . , ii'. I~, i · 

Commissio11 ci,~ir,ni~11 tJ~~r\j1~lle11 ct1li6~;:for t1'Roll Ctlll Vote. 

:: '• :, , : •:\:•- • ,;;!:i 1:c'•'"'' ::t:i?:;.. '!_ill:: 
, . '. .. Upo11'Roll Ctl!\ iYote, tvi~ii'fp,llow1111 COWl)r,IS,?,1011ers voted A'/€: 

''::. ;re111:::i11s, Q1,1ille~J :s.eitterfi~ld,1 Wviitfield,
11
b ,111e11, W\orriso11, SV1t1Ver, Wt1ller, 'Rt111dolpvi, 

, ·c ( ) ·q,,.. ,,,,,I 
,.,-l!'letivnes 10 ;:q1, · 1! !i: 

·1~ '., '!/Pi· l!i!jL 
Upo~,~~1/ Ctlll Vote, f~e.vnotio111'ASS€"P. 

(12.)1'•di,et •: \ :. qi : 
11me•dme1, "Pirector bf,~~1,111~·~:~~ 1'1,1a1ets - l::ri11'Rice pre.se11ted to covnvnissio11 for co11siderntio11 of 
t- recovnvne11dtlfio111td ;~PProve £:o1,1rtvio1,1se ct1svi flow for t1dditio11t1I tevnpornY'lj re11ts (11ot 
Co•r-ttlo• s0 reivnki1,1rsed kilj i~~~~~11ce) t111d co11te11ts expe11ses to kie reivnl:>1,1rsed l:>lj tvie i11s1,1rn11ce covnpt111lj. 

for 
t1ddi-ti0Mt1I 

temport1J'\f 

l"G'lltS 

Covnvnissio11er Svitiver vnt1de tvie vnotio11 to t1pprove tvie recovnvne11dt1tio11. 

Comvnissio11er Stitterfield seco11ded tvie vnotio11. 

Covnniissio11 CV1t1irnit111 +/e11Y'lj C!,1lle11 ctilled for t1 'Roll Ctlll Vote. 

Upo11'Roll Ctlll Vote, tvie followi110 covnvnissio11ers voted A'/€: 
Q1,1ille11, Stitterfield, Wviitfield, Cl,\lle11, \'Aorriso11, Svitiver, Wtiller, 'Rt111tlolpvi, 6,etivnes, 
Je111:::i11s (1 o) 

Upo11'Roll Ctlll Vote, tvie vnotio111'ASS€"P. 

2 



(13) "ll•a~ot 

Ame~1dme~ 

t-1'"rt

ti1>10 li"o S 
G>5DD 
1'ropoN"'j 

I\SSOSSor 

1'•a~ot 

ts -

GttiSO(;ii 

Gtr""t, 

/io1>1ol""a 

Su•ri~ 

2D2.4i" 
Er.II\ 

Gtr""t, 

1'tttw"~ 

2025 

Gtr""t· 
ET$,'\ 

Compotitiv 

o Gtrn"t Sr. 

U"tor 

(15) TI>OT 

Gtr""t 
r,\"ty\,\ to 

"Ro-Ali~" 
"Rilo~ 'Drive 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, April 7, 2025 

'Director of Attol-111ts a11d '1,1,1d13ots - Eri11l2.ice prese11ted to cammissiovi for covisiderMiovi tD 
approYe ivicrease ivi part-time livie {fw1de;d from -the; full-fime; li11e;) ivi title amorAvit of $1p,'SOO 
ivi title 1'roper-t'j Assessor l:>1,1d13et. 

C.OmmissioY1er Sltlaver n,t;1de title motiovi to t;1pprove title recommeY1dt;1tioV1. 

C.OmmissioY1er Gieavnes secovided title motiovi. 

C.OvnvnissioYI CvlairvnaYI CMlle11 Ct;1lled for a 12.oll uill Vote. 

l,\povi12.oll uill Vote, title followil'lt:, covnvnissioV1ers voted A'{f,: Satterfield, Wltlitfield, 
CMlleY1, l'AorrisoYI, Sltlaver, Waller, 12.tlV1dolp\ll, Gieavnes, JeY1kiY1s, Q1,1illeY1 (10) 

lApovi 12.oll uill Vote, title motioYI 1'ASSE'P. 

'Director of ActorAYlts t;1Y1d '1,1,1d13ets - EriYI 12.ice presevited to commissiovi for covisiderntiovi to 
approve/ ticcept tltle followiV1'3 t3rt1V1ts: 

' '.'.:., 
1) Gi+tSOGi '3rtlY1t iVJ tl'l~ :sWeriff's Office - VIO Vt1MCVliVl'3 f111V1ds 

WI:J,IT D4012S~:P'!::::,, 
2.) +lovneltiVJd Sec1,1rlijliozi,:~$2.1,G,00J iVJ t'MA - VIO Vt'lt1tCV1iV1'3 

fv1V1ds mfri0jrrr D4DJ25iB!11,. 
3) 1'ettw~~1ffi~i~ 13rt:iVJt iVJ Li~r~1~1 ~2 - VIO vnMcltliV1'3 fv1V1ds 

wum::040122-F 'I•!:!., 
4) f,T+J'gA c~~?,;e~itive '3r~\1t iVJ Sr. &U+~r - vnt:ixivnv1vn 

,vnMcV1iVll3 fv1~!~s:=J2.;7:~8 '(recovnvneVJde~ ifi> l?e fv1V1ded frovn 
! ''G,ieVJernl fv1V1d l?dl~~~'.6) ' WllIT D4D12 ;;6, 
... ,, ; 

·_,i, ·:: !: . . !1 

C.OvnvnissioY1er Sltlt;1Ver mt;1de t\)i~ vnotibn:it"o t:ipprove +he, 0rnvits. 
. , " '" ;;'.i:. '•l:;\\,1,, , ;,:, ,, 

c.ovnvnissioVJ.~r1Se1tt~r~~-'IA secoV1de~ttre ~Miprii:::;:1'••, : 
1
:'.i-

·.1 1'.'.t ''k: ·;.!i1!:n1:p:• :1:;qii 
C.OvnvnissioV1 :C\ilairvna11 cliile11 called f or iJ:-'~oll uill Vote: . 

:::'.J, ,iti' t1:j;l 
', . : I :1 ) d:i1.; :1.i,: 'j;;;, 

•lAf>P~t?PII ,uill Vofe\:it\>\~ ifollbwiYllij l0\'11Vllissioners Voted A'{f,: Wltlitfield, CMlleY1, l'Aorriso11, 
' ii,' ,,• ! \, '•! l'I I ' 1 j, p ;, • )' 

Slilaver; •waU~r, 12.tl11~olp,h, Gieavne":.; Jo11kiY1s,• Q1,1ille11, Satterfiela (10) 
• 1,•1;: \, • :,(;i,I ,, Iii;!:• 

:' lApo11l2.oll uill Vo~d, title vrlb'tid111'ASSW. 
'·. -

1
! .,, '1_:'.:, ' 11 i!i;;. 

'Direbtl)r of ACCOrAYlts :~~d '1,1,1a13ets - Eri11l2.ice prese11ted to covnmissiovi for covisider?ltiovi to 
t;1ppr6V~'yn?ltcltl for T:J?OT 0rt;1Y1t to re-t;1li0vi 12.ile'i 'Drive from Sports Giavni110 T t;1X ivi C.OrAvihj 
Gie11eral 'F~vid 1 O'\. : . , '. '. 

::::;-~,.(.:1)!;;1•· 
c.ovnvnissio11er SVidvor vnt;1,:le t\>ie motio11 to t;1pprove t\>ie 13ra11t. 

C.Ovnvnissiovier Q1,1ille11 secovided title motio11. 

C.Ovnvnissio11 Cvlairvna11 CMlle11 Ct;1lled for a 12.oll uill Vote. 

lApoV1l2.oll uill Vote, title followiV1'3 covnvnissio11ers voted A'{f,: CMlle11, l'Aorriso11, Sltlaver, 
waller, 12.t111aolpltl, Gieavnes, Je11ki11s, Q1,1illevi, Satterfield, Wltlitfiela (10) 

l,\po1112.oll uill Vote, title vnotio111'ASSE'P. 

3 



(1G,) 1l•d~et 

Ame"d~,e" 

ts - F•"ds 
101.1'31. 
1,1 

(H) l>lowtt1I~ 

'Reports 

(1e,J 1lo•ds &. 

Notaries 

(1'1) Adio•r•me" 
t 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, April 7, 2025 

"Dirutor of Acco1,111ts a11d 1'1,1d<:,ets - t::ri11'Rice prese11ted to coVY1VY1issio11 for co11siderntio11 to 
approve aVY1e11dVY1e11ts/li11e adj1,1stVY1e11ts i11 tltle followi11<:, f1,111ds: 

1) C.01,111-hj 6,e11eral f1,111d 101 'RtSOLUTION D4D12?--H 
2) +/i<:,ltlwa'{ f1,111d 131 12.tSOLUTION D4Q122-I 
3) 6,e11ernl CApital -Projects f1,111d 111 12.tSOLUTTON 04D122-J 

CoVYIVY1issio11er Satterfield seco11detl tltle VY1otio11. 

CoVY1VY1issio11 CV1airVY1a11 C.V.lle11 calletl for a 'Roll CAIi Vote. 

Upo111?.oll CAIi Vote, tltle followi11<:, coVY1VY1issio11ers vote.ti A'{t::: W.orriso11, Sviaver, Waller, 
'Ra11dolpV1, 6,eaVY1es, .Je11ki11s, Q1,1ille11, Si::1tter-Aeld, Wltlit-Aeld, C.V.lle11 (10) 

Upo11'Roll CAIi Vote, tltle VY1otio111'1\SSt"D. 

"Dirutor of Acco1,111ts a11d 1'rAd<:,ets - tri11 'Rice re~rAes;t;~~ :tltlat tltle record reflect tltle 
tlistriki1,1tio11 oftltle followi11<:, reports: ,i;!il:P'' 

nllli!d;: 
1. ApproYetl 1'rAd<:,et CoVYIVlliit:f:e.e- ·~i)'lrAtes - fekirnar'{ 16, 2025 

WI$IT D4D122,K'1P1!1' 
1il!!i,: 

2. SrAVY1VY1ar'{ fi11a11ci~l ffi~~orts for W\arc~.:?-D2S 
WI$II D4fJ'ri2~L 1:i:' 

1:; :· : i>1 
CoVYIVY1issio11er -Adi::1VY1 Wi::1ller VY1atle i;:i ~~t,it,11 to appr(?Ve tltle follo0i~ci1kio11tls a11tl 110-t-aries-

, 
1!'/i1 ,, ,1:ii!~;.,: ''.t!lil:::1 

Lado1111a 1;jo~1 pesti11'{ Cecil;~~li!e'I' Cltlat-Aeld, l'Aar'{ A 1C:011lee, Nickie A 
• i't i .'!'. lql!: 

"01,1111::er, "De~~rt1l1 if,l~n ,6iard11er, W.fifi!11a S Ire'{, Liki~ A1111 Ke11-t-, AVY1i::111da 
6,ale KiVY1kiref1i ~~ia~d1~ ,::~rn1,1s, ~1~i @i\~alo11e, W.icltlael W \'Ac'l,roo11, .Ja11et 

, :l'~i,ll~r, felica Ni~; AVY1i::1~~~!~)i; Orr, ,,WM~le .S'Ro<:,ers, Adam Strncvi11, 1'ria11 
' . . . : • ,, 1! • ,: 1: 

... : , •. 1; :51,11'1'pti~11, W.icltlael j;-T'k'\or11toY1\,1'illl{l~al,l::er, ~kieua Wallace, Kiwi Watso11, 
,, . ,, . ,,/. •qj 11, •, fil··· 

·[' .Je1111if6r: :A'"Dell Wviitvie~~:' • :, 
. , i . t ! ; ; . , I ; : / ~ : • 

·' · ;~t~trA-t;or~i ~fl~A - t::ri11 iii~. /"Dirutor of f',cco1,111ts &, 1'rAd<:,e-t-s 
:;:1. ! -'.;;'I , ·· ·i:;: ));1 :;!1•1:1 ;J;!~;~!ii1. :i;;;;i 

· ·~vnvnissio11er ,6,ei::1wies ·seco11tletl -t-vie. ,vnotio~. 
' ,I '.::j: I 'il,:;:;;jc ljliil:: 

.. Upo11 Voice Vote; :W,e VY10-t-io)111'f.\SSt"D. :a/tl$IT D4D12 2-W. 
';,, '!l;l;, 1:1 ;1 1 

• I\:, ·1'1;• 

lltlere kieivi<:, 110 f1,1rt~~~;ki1,1si11ess'. a VY10-t-io11 kiei110 drAI'{ matte k,'1 CoVYIVYlissiovier Sviaver a11d 
seco11tlei:i'ki~ CoVYIVYlissi'o~~r Wltlit-Aeld tltle April t, 2025 C.01,111-hj CoVY1VY1issio11 W\eeti110 wi::1s 
atljo1,1r11ei.l ·at G>:21 f>VYl i' .. 

Lo1,1tlo11 CorA11-hj CoVY1VY1issio11 CVlairrni::111 

AITEST: 

4 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM 
A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO 

A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX 
MAP 058, PARCEL 052.00, LOCATED 1211 OLD HOLLOW RD, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 1'1 LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on April 11, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105 , and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows : 

Located 1211 Old Hollow Rd, situated in the I st Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 058, Parcel 
052 .00, to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ------

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 9 -----
DISAPPROVED: 2( 

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAy PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: 1(/lf/r:A~ 



ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 058, PARCEL 052.00 
LOCATED AT 1211 OLD HOLLOW RD, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
1st LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM M-1 GENERAL 
INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT TO R-1 SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 026, PARCEL 084.01, 
LOCATED AT 3877 RIVERVIEW RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 5n, LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on April 11, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 3877 Riverview Rd, situated in the 511' Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 026, Parcel 
084.0 I, to be rezoned from M-1 (General Industrial District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows : 

APPROVED: 

DISAPPROVED:fi-

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

'--1/14/~5 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM M-1 (GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT) 
TO R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY 
TAX MAP 026, PARCEL 084.01 

LOCATED 3877 RIVERVIEW RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN 
SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO CFD, COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 019, PARCEL 118.04, 
LOCATED AT 14950 HOTCHKISS VALLEY RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 5m LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in The Daily 
Edition on April 11, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 14950 Hotchkiss Valley Rd, situated in the 5th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 
019, Parcel 118.04, to be rezoned from C-2 (General Commercial District) to CFD (Community Facilities 
District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: ~ 
DISAPPROVED: if 
ABSTAINED: 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

1/;<1/J5 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) 
TO CFD (COMMUNITIES F ACILITES DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY 
TAX MAP 019, PARCEL 118.04 

LOCATED 14950 HOTCHKISS VALLEY RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN 
SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT TO 
A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 003, PARCEL 044.00 
LOCATED GRUBB RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, APPROXIMATELY 1 ACRE ONLY 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee 
Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation of or within any 
district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the amendment to the 
Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily Edition on 
April 11. 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning Map of Loudon 
County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located Grubb Rd, situated in the 5th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 003, Parcel 044 .00 to be rezoned from 
A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). Approximately l acre only 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as follows: 

APPROVED : 

DISAPPROVED: g 
ABSTAINED: 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: £i./ /Lf/ ~ 5 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 003, PARCEL 044.00 
LOCATED AT GRUBB RD 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT TO 
A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AND 

A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 035, PARCEL 024.00 

LOCATED 3297 ANTICOH CHURCH RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee 
Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation of or within any 
district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the amendment to the 
Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily Edition on 
April 11, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Cornn1ission that the Zoning Map of Loudon 
County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 3297 Antioch Church Rd, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 035, Parcel 024.00 to be 
rezoned from A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-2 (Rural Residential District) and A-3 (Developing Agriculture 
District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as follows: 

APPROVED: __ q __ _ 
DISAPPROVED: 1f 

AT EST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: H/ /~ l~ S 



RESOLUTION NO. ------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) AND 
A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 035, PARCEL 024.00 
LOCATED AT 3297 ANTIOCH CHURCH RD 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 

3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, ARGICULTURE 
FORESTRY DISTRICT TO CFD COMMUNITY FACILITES DISTRICT, 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 006, PARCEL 174.01, 
LOCATED 9300 HICKORY CREEK RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on April 11, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 9300 Hickory Creek Rd, situated in the 5'h Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 006, 
Parcel 174.01 , to be rezoned from A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) to CFD (Community Facility 
District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows : 

APPROVED: __ q __ _ 
DISAPPROVED: _g_ 
ABSTAINED: 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

J./ /!it/~!;)-



ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO CFD (COMMUNITY FACILITY DISTRICT) 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 006, PARCEL 174.01 
LOCATED AT 9300 HICKORY CREEK RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT TO 
A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AND 

A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 067, PARCEL 094.00 

LOCATED 22822 FORK CREEK RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee 
Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation of or within any 
district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the amendment to the 
Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily Edition on 
April 11, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105 , and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning Map of Loudon 
County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 22822 Fork Creek Rd, situated in the 4th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 067, Parcel 094.00 to be 
rezoned from A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-2 (Rural Residential District) and A-3 (Developing Agriculture 
District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as follows: 

APPROVED : 9 
DISAPPROVED: Jf' 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: 11/N{ ~r 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) AND 
A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 067, PARCEL 094.00 
LOCATED AT 22822 FORK CREEK RD 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT TO 
A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCEL 041.01 
LOCATED 25588 HWY 321, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee 
Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation of or within any 
district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the amendment to the 
Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily Edition on 
April 11, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning Map of Loudon 
County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 25588 Hwy 321, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 044, Parcel 041.01 , to be rezoned 
from A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-2 (Rural Residential District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as follows: 

APPROVED: __ q __ _ 
DISAPPROVED: ff 

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: tf /! t1- / ~5 



RESOLUTION NO. ------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCEL 041.01 
LOCATED AT 25588 HWY 321 , LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





Resolution No. -------
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF RURAL SCHOOL BONDS IN 
THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED ONE HUNDRED 
AND TEN MILLION DOLLARS ($110,000,000) OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE; 
MAKING PROVISION FOR THE ISSUANCE, SALE AND PAYMENT OF SAID 
BONDS; ESTABLISHING THE TERMS THEREOF AND THE DISPOSITION OF 
PROCEEDS THEREFROM; AND PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES FOR THE 
PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL OF, PREMIUM, IF ANY, AND INTEREST ON THE 
BONDS. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 9-21-101 et ~-, inclusive, and 49-3-1001, et ~-, inclusive, 
Tennessee Code Annotated, as amended, counties in Tennessee are authorized through their respective 
governing bodies to issue and sell bonds of said counties for school purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County hereby determines that it is 
necessary and advisable to issue not to exceed $110,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of Rural 
School Bonds, for the purpose of providing funds for (i) acquisition, construction, and equipping of 
County school facilities; (ii) payment of legal, fiscal, administrative, architectural and engineering costs 
incident to all of the foregoing; (iii) reimbursement to the County for funds previously expended for the 
foregoing costs, if applicable; and (iv) payment of costs incurred in connection with the issuance and sale 
of the bonds authorized herein; and 

WHEREAS, it is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners to adopt this resolution for 
the purpose of authorizing not to exceed $110,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of said bonds, 
providing for the issuance, sale and payment of said bonds, establishing the terms thereof, and the 
disposition of proceeds therefrom, and providing for the levy of a tax within that portion of the County 
lying outside the corporate limits of the City of Lenoir City, Tennessee, for the payment of principal 
thereof, premium, if any, and interest thereon. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, as follows: 

Section 1. Authority. The bonds authorized by this resolution are issued pursuant to Sections 9-
21-101 et~-, inclusive, and 49-3-1001, et~-, inclusive, Tennessee Code Annotated, as amended, and 
other applicable provisions of law; 

Section 2. Definitions. The following terms shall have the following meanings in this resolution 
unless the text expressly or by necessary implication requires otherwise: 

(a) "Bonds" means the not to exceed $110,000,000 Rural School Bonds, Series 2025, of the 
County, having such series designation and dated date as shall be determined by the County Mayor 
pursuant to Section 6 hereof; 



(b) "Book-Entry Form" or "Book-Entry System" means a form or system, as applicable, 
under which physical bond certificates in fully registered form are issued to a Depository, or to its 
nominee as Registered Owner, with the certificate of bonds being held by and "immobilized" in the 
custody of such Depository, and under which records maintained by persons, other than the County or the 
Registration Agent, constitute the written record that identifies, and records the transfer of, the beneficial 
"book-entry" interests in those bonds; 

(c) "Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and all regulations 
promulgated thereunder; 

(d) "County" means Loudon County, Tennessee; 

(e) "County Mayor" means the Mayor of the County; 

(t) "Depository" means any securities depository that is a clearing agency under federal laws 
operating and maintaining, with its participants or otherwise, a Book-Entry System, including, but not 
limited to, OTC; 

(g) "OTC" means the Depository Trust Company, a limited purpose company organized 
under the laws of the State of New York, and its successors and assigns; 

(h) "OTC Participant(s)" means securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies and 
clearing corporations that have access to the OTC System; 

(i) "Governing Body" means the Board of County Commissioners of the County; 

U) "Municipal Advisor" for the Bonds authorized herein means Cumberland Securities 
Company, Inc., Knoxville, Tennessee; 

(k) "Projects" means (i) acquisition, construction, and equipping of County school facilities; 
(ii) payment of legal, fiscal, administrative, architectural and engineering costs incident to all of the 
foregoing; and 

(I) "Registration Agent" means the registration and paying agent appointed by the 
County Mayor pursuant to the terms hereof or any successor designated by the Governing Body. 

Section 3. Findings of the Governing Body; Compliance with Debt Management Policy. 

(a) In conformance with the directive of the State Funding Board of the State of Tennessee, the 
County has heretofore adopted its Debt Management Policy. The Governing Body hereby finds that the 
issuance and sale of the Bonds, as proposed herein, is consistent with the County's Debt Management 
Policy. 

(b) The Governing Body finds that the Municipal Advisor has provided the Governing Body 

2 



with sufficient information regarding the estimated interested expense relating to the Bonds and costs of 
issuance of the Bonds for the Governing Body to make an informed decision in connection with the 
issuance of the Bonds in compliance with the County's Debt Management Policy. 

Section 4. Authorization and Terms of the Bonds. (a) For the purpose of providing funds to 
finance (i) the costs of the Projects; (ii) reimbursement to the County for funds previously expended for 
costs of the Projects, if any; and (iii) payment of costs incident to the issuance and sale of the Bonds, there 
is hereby authorized to be issued Rural School Bonds of the County in the aggregate principal amount of 
not to exceed $110,000,000. The Bonds shall be issued in one or more series, in fully registered, book
entry form (except as otherwise set forth herein), without coupons, and subject to the adjustments 
permitted under Section 7, shall be known as "Rural School Bonds", and shall have such series 
designation or other designation and such dated date as shall be determined by the County Mayor 
pursuant to Section 7 hereof. The Bonds shall bear interest at a rate or rates not to exceed the maximum 
rate or rates permitted by applicable Tennessee law, payable (subject to the adjustments permitted under 
Section 8) semi-annually on June 1 and December 1 in each year, commencing December 1, 2025 . The 
Bonds shall be issued initially in $5,000 denominations or integral multiples thereof, as shall be requested 
by the original purchaser thereof. Subject to the adjustments permitted pursuant to Section 7 hereof, the 
Bonds and any series thereof, shall mature serially or be subject to mandatory redemption and shall be 
payable on June l, subject to prior optional redemption as hereinafter provided, in the years 2026 through 
2051, inclusive. The County Mayor is hereby directed and authorized to establish the annual principal 
payments and final debt service schedule for the Bonds as is provided in Section 8 hereof. 

(b) Subject to the adjustments permitted under Section 8 hereof, Bonds maturing on June 1, 
2036 and thereafter shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option of the County on June 1, 
203 5 and thereafter, as a whole or in part, at any time, at the redemption price of par plus accrued interest 
to the redemption date. 

If less than all the Bonds shall be called for redemption, the maturities to be redeemed shall be 
selected by the Governing Body in its discretion. If less than all of the Bonds within a single maturity 
shall be called for redemption, the interests within the maturity to be redeemed shall be selected as 
follows: 

(i) if the Bonds are being held under a Book-Entry System by DTC, or a successor 
Depository, the Bonds to be redeemed shall be determined by DTC, or such successor 
Depository, by lot or such other manner as DTC, or such successor Depository, shall determine; 
or 

(ii) if the Bonds are not being held under a Book-Entry System by OTC, or a 
successor Depository, the Bonds within the maturity to be redeemed shall be selected by the 
Registration Agent by lot or such other random manner as the Registration Agent in its discretion 
shall determine . 

( c) Pursuant to the terms of Section 8 hereof, the County Mayor is authorized to sell the 
Bonds, or any maturities thereof, as term bonds ("Term Bonds") with mandatory redemption requirements 
corresponding to the maturities set forth herein or as determined by the County Mayor. In the event any 

3 



or all the Bonds are sold as Term Bonds, the County shall redeem Term Bonds on redemption dates 
corresponding to the maturity dates set forth herein, in aggregate principal amounts equal to the maturity 
amounts established pursuant the terms of Section 8 hereof for each redemption date, as such maturity 
amounts may be adjusted pursuant to the terms of Section 8 hereof, at a price of par plus accrued interest 
thereon to the date of redemption. The Term Bonds to be redeemed within a single maturity shall be 
selected in the manner described in subsection (b) above . 

At its option, to be exercised on or before the forty-fifth (45th) day next preceding any such 
mandatory redemption date, the County may (i) deliver to the Registration Agent for cancellation Term 
Bonds to be redeemed, in any aggregate principal amount desired, and/or (ii) receive a credit in respect of 
its redemption obligation under this mandatory redemption provision for any Term Bonds of the maturity 
to be redeemed which prior to said date have been purchased or redeemed ( otherwise than through the 
operation of this mandatory sinking fund redemption provision) and canceled by the Registration Agent 
and not theretofore applied as a credit against any redemption obligation under this mandatory sinking 
fund provision. Each Term Bond so delivered or previously purchased or redeemed shall be credited by 
the Registration Agent at I 00% of the principal amount thereof on the obligation of the County on such 
payment date and any excess shall be credited on future redemption obligations in chronological order, 
and the principal amount of Term Bonds to be redeemed by operation of this mandatory sinking fund 
provision shall be accordingly reduced . The County shall on or before the forty-fifth ( 45th) day next 
preceding each payment date furnish the Registration Agent with its certificate indicating whether or not 
and to what extent the provisions of clauses (i) and (ii) of this subsection are to be availed of with respect 
to such payment and confirm that funds for the balance of the next succeeding prescribed payment will be 
paid on or before the next succeeding payment date. 

(d) Notice of call for redemption, whether optional or mandatory, shall be given by the 
Registration Agent on behalf of the County not less than twenty (20) nor more than sixty (60) days prior 
to the date fixed for redemption by sending an appropriate notice to the registered owners of the Bonds to 
be redeemed by first-class mail , postage prepaid, at the addresses shown on the Bond registration records 
of the Registration Agent as of the date of the notice; but neither failure to mail such notice nor any defect 
in any such notice so mailed shall affect the sufficiency of the proceedings for redemption of any of the 
Bonds for which proper notice was given . The notice may state that it is conditioned upon the deposit of 
moneys in an amount equal to the amount necessary to effect the redemption with the Registration Agent 
no later than the redemption date ("Conditional Redemption"). As long as OTC, or a successor 
Depository, is the registered owner of the Bonds, all redemption notices shall be mailed by the 
Registration Agent to OTC, or such successor Depository, as the registered owner of the Bonds, as and 
when above provided, and neither the County nor the Registration Agent shall be responsible for mailing 
notices of redemption to OTC Participants or Beneficial Owners. Failure of OTC, or any successor 
Depository, to provide notice to any OTC Participant or Beneficial Owner will not affect the validity of 
such redemption. The Registration Agent shall mail said notices as and when directed by the County 
pursuant to written instructions from an authorized representative of the County ( other than for a 
mandatory sinking fund redemption, notices of which shall be given on the dates provided herein) given 
at least forty-five ( 45) days prior to the redemption date (unless a shorter notice period shall be 
satisfactory to the Registration Agent). From and after the redemption date, all Bonds called for 
redemption shall cease to bear interest if funds are available at the office of the Registration Agent for the 
payment thereof and if notice has been duly provided as set forth herein. [n the case of a Conditional 

4 



Redemption, the failure of the County to make funds available in part or in whole on or before the 
redemption date shall not constitute an event of default, and the Registration Agent shall give immediate 
notice to the Depository, if applicable, or the affected Bondholders that the redemption did not occur and 
that the Bonds called for redemption and not so paid remain outstanding. 

(e) The Governing Body hereby authorizes and directs the County Mayor to appoint the 
Registration Agent for the Bonds and hereby authorizes the Registration Agent so appointed or the 
Registration Agent for the Bonds is hereby authorized and directed to maintain Bond registration records 
with respect to the Bonds, to authenticate and deliver the Bonds as provided herein, either at original 
issuance or upon transfer, to effect transfers of the Bonds, to give all notices of redemption as required 
herein, to make all payments of principal and interest with respect to the Bonds as provided herein, to 
cancel and destroy Bonds which have been paid at maturity or upon earlier redemption or submitted for 
exchange or transfer, to furnish the County at least annually a certificate of destruction with respect to 
Bonds canceled and destroyed, and to furnish the County at least annually an audit confirmation of Bonds 
paid, Bonds outstanding and payments made with respect to interest on the Bonds. The County Mayor is 
hereby authorized to execute and the County Clerk is hereby authorized to attest such written agreement 
between the County and the Registration Agent as they shall deem necessary and proper with respect to 
the obligations, duties and rights of the Registration Agent. The payment of all reasonable fees and 
expenses of the Registration Agent for the discharge of its duties and obligations hereunder or under any 
such agreement is hereby authorized and directed. 

(t) The Bonds shall be payable, both principal and interest, in lawful money of the United 
States of America at the main office of the Registration Agent. The Registration Agent shall make all 
interest payments with respect to the Bonds by check or draft on each interest payment date directly to the 
registered owners as shown on the Bond registration records maintained by the Registration Agent as of 
the close of business on the fifteenth day of the month next preceding the interest payment date (the 
"Regular Record Date") by depositing said payment in the United States mail, postage prepaid, addressed 
to such owners at their addresses shown on said Bond registration records, without, except for final 
payment, the presentation or surrender of such registered Bonds, and all such payments shall discharge 
the obligations of the County in respect of such Bonds to the extent of the payments so made. Payment of 
principal of and premium, if any, on the Bonds shall be made upon presentation and surrender of such 
Bonds to the Registration Agent as the same shall become due and payable. All rates of interest specified 
herein shall be computed on the basis of a three hundred sixty (360) day year composed of twelve (12) 
months of thirty (30) days each. In the event the Bonds are no longer registered in the name of DTC, or a 
successor Depository, if requested by the Owner of at least $1,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of 
the Bonds, payment of interest on such Bonds shall be paid by wire transfer to a bank within the 
continental United States or deposited to a designated account if such account is maintained with the 
Registration Agent and written notice of any such election and designated account is given to the 
Registration Agent prior to the record date. 

(g) Any interest on any Bond that is payable but is not punctually paid or duly provided for 
on any interest payment date (hereinafter "Defaulted Interest") shall forthwith cease to be payable to the 
registered owner on the relevant Regular Record Date; and, in lieu thereof, such Defaulted Interest shall 
be paid by the County to the persons in whose names the Bonds are registered at the close of business on 
a date (the "Special Record Date") for the payment of such Defaulted Interest, which shall be fixed in the 

5 



following manner: the County shall notify the Registration Agent in writing of the amount of Defaulted 
Interest proposed to be paid on each Bond and the date of the proposed payment, and at the same time the 
County shall deposit with the Registration Agent an amount of money equal to the aggregate amount 
proposed to be paid in respect of such Defaulted Interest or shall make arrangements satisfactory to the 
Registration Agent for such deposit prior to the date of the proposed payment, such money when 
deposited to be held in trust for the benefit of the persons entitled to such Defaulted Interest as in this 
Section provided. Thereupon, not less than ten ( 10) days after the receipt by the Registration Agent of the 
notice of the proposed payment, the Registration Agent shall fix a Special Record Date for the payment of 
such Defaulted Interest which date shall be not more than fifteen ( 15) nor less than ten ( 10) days prior to 
the date of the proposed payment to the registered owners. The Registration Agent shall promptly notify 
the County of such Special Record Date and, in the name and at the expense of the County, not less than 
ten ( l 0) days prior to such Special Record Date, shall cause notice of the proposed payment of such 
Defaulted Interest and the Special Record Date therefor to be mailed, first class postage prepaid, to each 
registered owner at the address thereof as it appears in the Bond registration records maintained by the 
Registration Agent as of the date of such notice. Nothing contained in this Section or in the Bonds shall 
impair any statutory or other rights in law or in equity of any registered owner arising as a result of the 
failure of the County to punctually pay or duly provide for the payment of principal of, premium, if any, 
and interest on the Bonds when due. 

(h) The Bonds are transferable only by presentation to the Registration Agent by the 
registered owner, or his legal representative duly authorized in writing, of the registered Bond(s) to be 
transferred with the form of assignment included therein completed in full and signed with the name of 
the registered owner as it appears upon the face of the Bond(s) accompanied by appropriate 
documentation necessary to prove the legal capacity of any legal representative of the registered owner. 
Upon receipt of the Bond(s) in such fom1 and with such documentation, if any, the Registration Agent 
shall issue a new Bond or the Bond to the assignee(s) in $5,000 denominations, or integral multiples 
thereof, as requested by the registered owner requesting transfer. The Registration Agent shall not be 
required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the period commencing on a Regular or Special Record 
Date and ending on the corresponding interest payment date of such Bond, nor to transfer or exchange 
any Bond after the publication of notice calling such Bond for redemption has been made, nor to transfer 
or exchange any Bond during the period following the receipt of instructions from the County to call such 
Bond for redemption; provided, the Registration Agent, at its option, may make transfers after any of said 
dates. No charge shall be made to any registered owner for the privilege of transferring any Bond, 
provided that any transfer tax relating to such transaction shall be paid by the registered owner requesting 
transfer. The person in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the 
absolute owner thereof for all purposes and neither the County nor the Registration Agent shall be 
affected by any notice to the contrary whether or not any payments due on the Bonds shall be overdue. 
The Bonds, upon surrender to the Registration Agent, may, at the option of the registered owner, be 
exchanged for an equal aggregate principal amount of the Bonds of the same maturity in any authorized 
denomination or denominations. 

(i) The Bonds shall be executed in such manner as may be prescribed by applicable law, in 
the name, and on behalf, of the County with the manual or facsimile signature of the County Mayor and 
attested by the manual or facsimile signature of the County Clerk. 

6 



(j) Except as otherwise provided in this resolution, the Bonds shall be registered in the name 
of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, which will act as securities depository for the Bonds. References in 
this Section to a Bond or the Bonds shall be construed to mean the Bond or the Bonds that are held under 
the Book-Entry System. One Bond for each maturity shall be issued to DTC and immobilized in its 
custody or a custodian of DTC. The Registration Agent is a custodian and agent for DTC, and the Bond 
will be immobilized in its custody or a custodian of DTC. The selected Registration Agent will be a 
custodian and agent for DTC, and the Bonds are expected to be immobilized in its custody. A Book
Entry System shall be employed, evidencing ownership of the Bonds in authorized denominations, with 
transfers of beneficial ownership effected on the records of DTC and the DTC Participants pursuant to 
rules and procedures established by DTC. 

Each DTC Participant shall be credited in the records of DTC with the amount of such DTC 
Participant's interest in the Bonds. Beneficial ownership interests in the Bonds may be purchased by or 
through DTC Participants . The holders of these beneficial ownership interests are hereinafter referred to 
as the "Beneficial Owners." The Beneficial Owners shall not receive the Bonds representing their 
beneficial ownership interests. The ownership interests of each Beneficial Owner shall be recorded 
through the records of the DTC Participant from which such Beneficial Owner purchased its Bonds. 
Transfers of ownership interests in the Bonds shall be accomplished by book entries made by DTC and, 
in turn, by DTC Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. SO LONG AS CEDE & CO., AS 
NOMINEE FOR DTC, IS THE REGISTERED OWNER OF THE BONDS, THE REGISTRATION 
AGENT SHALL TREAT CEDE & CO., AS THE ONLY HOLDER OF THE BONDS FOR ALL 
PURPOSES UNDER THIS RESOLUTION, INCLUDING RECEIPT OF ALL PRINCIPAL OF, 
PREMIUM, IF ANY, AND INTEREST ON THE BONDS, RECEIPT OF NOTICES, VOTING AND 
REQUESTING OR DIRECTING THE REGISTRATION AGENT TO TAKE OR NOT TO TAKE, OR 
CONSENTING TO, CERTAIN ACTIONS UNDER THIS RESOLUTION. 

Payments of principal, interest, and redemption premium, if any, with respect to the Bonds, so 
long as DTC is the only owner of the Bonds, shall be paid by the Registration Agent directly to DTC or 
its nominee, Cede & Co. as provided in the Letter of Representation relating to the Bonds from the 
County and the Registration Agent to DTC (the "Letter of Representation"). OTC shall remit such 
payments to DTC Participants, and such payments thereafter shall be paid by DTC Participants to the 
Beneficial Owners. The County and the Registration Agent shall not be responsible or liable for payment 
by DTC or DTC Participants, for sending transaction statements or for maintaining, supervising or 
reviewing records maintained by DTC or DTC Participants. 

In the event that (1) DTC determines not to continue to act as securities depository for the Bonds, 
or (2) to the extent permitted by the rules of DTC, the County determines that the continuation of the 
Book-Entry System of evidence and transfer of ownership of the Bonds would adversely affect their 
interests or the interests of the Beneficial Owners of the Bonds, then the County shall discontinue the 
Book-Entry System with DTC or, upon request of such original purchaser, deliver the Bonds to the 
original purchaser in the form of fully registered Bonds, as the case may be. If the County fails to identify 
another qualified securities depository to replace DTC, the County shall cause the Registration Agent to 
authenticate and deliver replacement Bonds in the form of fully registered Bonds to each Beneficial 
Owner. If the purchaser(s) certifies that it intends to hold the Bonds for its own account, then the County 
may issue certified Bonds without the utilization ofDTC and the Book Entry System. 

7 



THE COUNTY AND THE REGISTRATION AGENT SHALL NOT HA VE ANY 
RESPONSIBILITY OR OBLIGATIONS TO ANY OTC PARTICIPANT OR ANY BENEFICIAL 
OWNER WITH RESPECT TO (i) THE BONDS; (ii) THE ACCURACY OF ANY RECORDS 
MAINTAINED BY OTC OR ANY OTC PARTICIPANT; (iii) THE PAYMENT BY OTC OR ANY 
OTC PARTICIPANT OF ANY AMOUNT DUE TO ANY BENEFICIAL OWNER IN RESPECT OF 
THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON THE BONDS; (iv) THE DELIVERY OR TIMELINESS OF 
DELIVERY BY OTC OR ANY OTC PARTICIPANT OF ANY NOTICE DUE TO ANY BENEFICIAL 
OWNER THAT IS REQUIRED OR PERMlTTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THCS RESOLUTION TO 
BE GIVEN TO BENEFICIAL OWNERS, (v) THE SELECTION OF BENEFICIAL OWNERS TO 
RECEIVE PAYMENTS IN THE EVENT OF ANY PARTIAL REDEMPTION OF THE BONDS; OR 
(vi) ANY CONSENT GIVEN OR OTHER ACTION TAKEN BY OTC, OR ITS NOMINEE, CEDE & 
CO., AS OWNER. 

If the Bonds are sold to a single purchaser that certifies that it does not intend to re-offer the 
Bonds to the public, then the Registration Agent may deliver fully registered Bonds to the purchaser 
without utilizing the Book-Entry System and the form of the Bond in Section 6 hereof shall be so 
conformed. 

(k) The Registration Agent is hereby authorized to take such action as may be necessary 
from time to time to qualify and maintain the Bonds for deposit with OTC, including but not limited to, 
wire transfers of interest and principal payments with respect to the Bonds, utilization of electronic book 
entry data received from OTC in place of actual delivery of Bonds and provision of notices with respect 
to Bonds registered by OTC (or any of its designees identified to the Registration Agent) by overnight 
delivery, courier service, telegram, telecopy or other similar means of communication. No such 
arrangements with OTC may adversely affect the interest of any of the owners of the Bonds, provided, 
however, that the Registration Agent shall not be liable with respect to any such arrangements it may 
make pursuant to this section. 

(I) The Registration Agent is hereby authorized to authenticate and deliver the Bonds to the 
original purchaser, upon receipt by the County of the proceeds of the sale thereof and to authenticate and 
deliver Bonds in exchange for Bonds of the same principal amount delivered for transfer upon receipt of 
the Bond(s) to be transferred in proper form with proper documentation as hereinabove described. The 
Bonds shall not be valid for any purpose unless authenticated by the Registration Agent by the manual 
signature of an officer thereof on the certificate set forth herein on the Bond form. 

(m) In case any Bond shall become mutilated, or be lost, stolen, or destroyed, the County, in 
its discretion, shall issue, and the Registration Agent, upon written direction from the County, shall 
authenticate and deliver, a new Bond of like tenor, amount, maturity and date, in exchange and 
substitution for, and upon the cancellation of, the mutilated Bond, or in lieu of and in substitution for such 
lost, stolen or destroyed Bond, or if any such Bond shall have matured or shall be about to mature, instead 
of issuing a substituted Bond the County may pay or authorize payment of such Bond without surrender 
thereof. In every case the applicant shall furnish evidence satisfactory to the County and the Registration 
Agent of the destruction, theft or loss of such Bond, and indemnity satisfactory to the County and the 

8 



Registration Agent; and the County may charge the applicant for the issue of such new Bond an amount 
sufficient to reimburse the County for the expense incurred by it in the issue thereof. 

Section 5. Security Source of Payment. The Bonds shall be payable from unlimited ad valorem 
taxes to be levied on all taxable property within the County lying outside the corporate limits of the City 
of Lenoir City, Tennessee. For the prompt payment of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the 
Bonds, and subject to the limitation in the preceding sentence, the full faith and credit of the County are 
hereby irrevocably pledged. 

Section 6. Form of Bonds. The Bonds shall be in substantially the following form, the omissions 
to be appropriately completed when the Bonds are prepared and delivered: 

REGISTERED 
Number ---

Interest Rate: 

Registered Owner: 

Principal Amount: 

(Form of Face of Bond) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF LOUDON 

RURAL SCHOOL BOND, SERIES 2025 

Maturity Date: Date of Bond: 

CEDE&CO. 

REGISTERED 
$ ____ _ 

CUSIPNo.: 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, Loudon County, Tennessee (the "County") hereby promises to pay to 
the registered owner hereof, hereinabove named, or registered assigns, in the manner hereinafter 
provided, the principal amount hereinabove set forth on the maturity date hereinabove set forth (or upon 
earlier redemption as set forth herein), and to pay interest (computed on the basis of a 360-day year of 
twelve 30-day months) on said principal amount at the annual rate of interest hereinabove set forth from 
the date hereof until said maturity date or redemption date, said interest being payable on December 1, 
2025, and semi-annually on June 1 and December 1 in each year until this Bond matures or is redeemed. 
The principal hereof and interest hereon are payable in lawful money of the United States of America by 
check or draft at the designated office of Regions Bank, Nashville, Tennessee, as registration agent and 
paying agent (the "Registration Agent"). The Registration Agent shall make all interest payments with 
respect to this Bond on each interest payment date directly to the registered owner hereof shown on the 
Bond registration records maintained by the Registration Agent as of the close of business on the fifteenth 
day of the month next preceding the interest payment date (the "Regular Record Date") by check or draft 
mailed to such owner at such owner's address shown on said Bond registration records, without, except 
for final payment, the presentation or surrender of this Bond, and all such payments shall discharge the 
obligations of the County to the extent of the payments so made. Any such interest not so punctually paid 

9 



or duly provided for on any interest payment date shall forthwith cease to be payable to the registered 
owner on the relevant Regular Record Date; and, in lieu thereof, such defaulted interest shall be payable 
to the person in whose name this Bond is registered at the close of business on the date (the "Special 
Record Date") for payment of such defaulted interest to be fixed by the Registration Agent, notice of 
which shall be given to the owners of the Bonds of the issue of which this Bond is one not less than ten 
( I 0) days prior to such Special Record Date. Payment of principal of and premium, if any, on this Bond 
shall be made when due upon presentation and surrender of this Bond to the Registration Agent. 

Except as otherwise provided herein or in the Resolution, as hereinafter defined, this Bond shall 
be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New York, New 
York ("OTC"), which wi II act as securities depository for the Bonds of the series of which this Bond is 
one. One Bond for each maturity of the Bonds shall be issued to OTC and immobilized in its custody or a 
custodian of OTC. The Registration Agent is a custodian and agent for OTC, and the Bond will be 
immobilized in its custody. A book-entry system shall be employed, evidencing ownership of the Bonds 
in $5,000 denominations, or multiples thereof, with transfers of beneficial ownership effected on the 
records of OTC and the OTC Participants, as defined in the Resolution, pursuant to rules and procedures 
established by OTC. So long as Cede & Co., as nominee for OTC, is the registered owner of the Bonds, 
the County and the Registration Agent shall treat Cede & Co., as the only owner of the Bonds for all 
purposes under the Resolution, including receipt of all principal and maturity amounts of, premium, if 
any, and interest on the Bonds, receipt of notices, voting and requesting or taking or not taking, or 
consenting to, certain actions hereunder. Payments of principal, and interest, with respect to the Bonds, so 
long as OTC is the only owner of the Bonds, shall be paid directly to OTC or its nominee, Cede & Co. 
OTC shall remit such payments to OTC Participants, and such payments thereafter shall be paid by OTC 
Participants to the Beneficial Owners, as defined in the Resolution. Neither the County nor the 
Registration Agent shall be responsible or liable for payment by OTC or OTC Participants, for sending 
transaction statements or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing records maintained by OTC or OTC 
Participants. In the event that (I) OTC determines not to continue to act as securities depository for the 
Bonds or (2) to the extent permitted by the rules of OTC, the County determines that the continuation of 
the book-entry system of evidence and transfer of ownership of the Bonds would adversely affect its 
interests or the interests of the Beneficial Owners of the Bonds, the County may discontinue the book
entry system with OTC. If the County fails to identify another qualified securities depository to replace 
OTC, the County shall cause the Registration Agent to authenticate and deliver replacement Bonds in the 
form of fully registered Bonds to each Beneficial Owner. Neither the County nor the Registration Agent 
shall have any responsibility or obligations to any OTC Participant or any Beneficial Owner with respect 
to (i) the Bonds; (ii) the accuracy of any records maintained by OTC or any OTC Participant; (iii) the 
payment by OTC or any OTC Participant of any amount due to any Beneficial Owner in respect of the 
principal or maturity amounts of and interest on the Bonds; (iv) the delivery or timeliness of delivery by 
OTC or any OTC Participant of any notice due to any Beneficial Owner that is required or permitted 
under the terms of the Resolution to be given to Beneficial Owners, (v) the selection of Beneficial Owners 
to receive payments in the event of any partial redemption of the Bonds; or (vi) any consent given or 
other action taken by OTC, or its nominee, Cede & Co., as owner. 

Bonds maturing on June I, 2036 and thereafter shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity at 
the option of the County on June I, 2035 and thereafter, as a whole or in part, at any time, at the 
redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the redemption date. 



If less than all the Bonds shall be called for redemption, the maturities to be redeemed shall be 
designated by the Board of County Commissioners of the County, in its discretion. If less than all the 
principal amount of the Bonds of a maturity shall be called for redemption, the interests within the 
maturity to be redeemed shall be selected as follows: 

(i) if the Bonds are being held under a Book-Entry System by DTC, or a successor 
Depository, the amount of the interest of each DTC Participant in the Bonds to be redeemed shall 
be determined by DTC, or such successor Depository, by lot or such other manner as DTC, or 
such successor Depository, shall determine; or 

(ii) if the Bonds are not being held under a Book-Entry System by DTC, or a 
successor depository, the Bonds within the maturity to be redeemed shall be selected by the 
Registration Agent by lot or such other random manner as the Registration Agent in its discretion 
shall determine. 

[Subject to the credit hereinafter provided, the County shall redeem Bonds maturing 
____________________ on the redemption dates set forth below opposite 
the maturity dates, in aggregate principal amounts equal to the respective dollar amounts set forth below 
opposite the respective redemption dates at a price of par plus accrued interest thereon to the date of 
redemption. DTC, as securities depository for the series of Bonds of which this Bond is one, or such 
Person as shall then be serving as the securities depository for the Bonds, shall determine the interest of 
each Participant in the Bonds to be redeemed using its procedures generally in use at that time. If DTC, 
or another securities depository is no longer serving as securities depository for the Bonds, the Bonds to 
be redeemed within a maturity shall be selected by the Registration Agent in the same manner as is 
described above for optional redemption. The dates of redemption and principal amount of Bonds to be 
redeemed on said dates are as follows: 

Final Maturity 

*Final Maturity 

Redemption Date 

Principal Amount 
of Bonds 

Redeemed 

At its option, to be exercised on or before the forty-fifth (45th) day next preceding any such 
redemption date, the County may (i) deliver to the Registration Agent for cancellation Bonds to be 
redeemed, in any aggregate principal amount desired, and/or (ii) receive a credit in respect of its 
redemption obligation under this mandatory redemption provision for any Bonds of the maturity to be 
redeemed which prior to said date have been purchased or redeemed ( otherwise than through the 
operation of this mandatory sinking fund redemption provision) and canceled by the Registration Agent 

11 



and not theretofore applied as a credit against any redemption obligation under this mandatory sinking 
fund provision. Each Bond so delivered or previously purchased or redeemed shall be credited by the 
Registration Agent at 100% of the principal amount thereof on the obligation of the County on such 
payment date and any excess shall be credited on future redemption obligations in chronological order, 
and the principal amount of Bonds to be redeemed by operation of this mandatory sinking fund provision 
shall be accordingly reduced . The County shall on or before the forty-fifth (45th) day next preceding 
each payment date furnish the Registration Agent with its certificate indicating whether or not and to what 
extent the provisions of clauses (i) and (ii) of this subsection are to be availed of with respect to such 
payment and confirm that funds for the balance of the next succeeding prescribed payment will be paid on 
or before the next succeeding payment date.] 

Notice of any call for redemption shall be given by the Registration Agent on behalf of the 
County not less than twenty (20) nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed for redemption by 
sending an appropriate notice to the registered owners of the Bonds to be redeemed by first-class mail, 
postage prepaid, at the addresses shown on the Bond registration records of the Registration Agent as of 
the date of the notice; but neither failure to mail such notice nor any defect in any such notice so mailed 
shall affect the sufficiency of the proceedings for the redemption of any of the Bonds for which proper 
notice was given. The notice may state that it is conditioned upon the deposit of moneys in an amount 
equal to the amount necessary to effect the redemption with the Registration Agent no later than the 
redemption date ("Conditional Redemption"). As long as OTC, or a successor Depository, is the 
registered owner of the Bonds, all redemption notices shall be mailed by the Registration Agent to OTC, 
or such successor Depository, as the registered owner of the Bonds, as and when above provided, and 
neither the County nor the Registration Agent shall be responsible for mailing notices of redemption to 
OTC Participants or Beneficial Owners. Failure of OTC, or any successor Depository, to provide notice 
to any OTC Participant will not affect the validity of such redemption. From and after any redemption 
date, all Bonds called for redemption shall cease to bear interest if funds are available at the office of the 
Registration Agent for the payment thereof and if notice has been duly provided as set forth in the 
Resolution, as hereafter defined. r n the case of a Conditional Redemption, the failure of the Municipality 
to make funds available in part or in whole on or before the redemption date shall not constitute an event 
of default, and the Registration Agent shall give immediate notice to the Depository, if applicable, or the 
affected Bondholders that the redemption did not occur and that the Bonds called for redemption and not 
so paid remain outstanding. 

This Bond is transferable by the registered owner hereof in person or by such owner's attorney 
duly authorized in writing at the designated office of the Registration Agent, but only in the manner, 
subject to limitations and upon payment of the charges provided in the Resolution, as hereafter defined, 
and upon surrender and cancellation of this Bond. Upon such transfer a new Bond or Bonds of authorized 
denominations of the same maturity and interest rate for the same aggregate principal amount will be 
issued to the transferee in exchange therefor. The person in whose name this Bond is registered shall be 
deemed and regarded as the absolute owner thereof for all purposes and neither the County nor the 
Registration Agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary whether or not any payments due on the 
Bond shall be overdue. Bonds, upon surrender to the Registration Agent, may, at the option of the 
registered owner thereof, be exchanged for an equal aggregate principal amount of the Bonds of the same 
maturity in authorized denomination or denominations, upon the terms set forth in the Resolution. The 
Registration Agent shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the period commencing 

12 



on a Regular Record Date or Special Record Date and ending on the corresponding interest payment date 
of such Bond, nor to transfer or exchange any Bond after the notice calling such Bond for redemption has 
been made, nor during a period following the receipt of instructions from the County to call such Bond 
for redemption. 

This Bond is one of a total authorized issue aggregating $110,000,000 and issued by the County 
for the purpose of providing funds for (i) acquisition, construction, and equipping of County school 
facilities; (ii) payment of legal, fiscal, administrative, architectural and engineering costs incident to all of 
the foregoing; (iii) reimbursement to the County for funds previously expended for the foregoing costs, if 
applicable; and (iv) payment of costs incurred in connection with the issuance and sale of the bonds of the 
issue of which this Bond is one, pursuant to Sections 9-21-101 et ~-, inclusive, and 49-3-1001, et ~-, 
inclusive, Tennessee Code Annotated, as amended, and pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by the 
Board of County Commissioners of the County on the 5th day of May, 2025 (the "Resolution") which is 
incorporated herein by reference. Capitalized terms used in this Bond and not otherwise defined shall 
have the meanings given in such terms in the Resolution. 

This Bond is payable from unlimited ad valorem taxes to be levied on all taxable property within 
the County lying outside the corporate limits of the City of Lenoir City, Tennessee. For the prompt 
payment of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds, and subject to the limitation in the 
preceding sentence, the full faith and credit of the County are hereby irrevocably pledged. For a more 
complete statement of the general covenants and provisions pursuant to which this Bond is issued, 
reference is hereby made to the Resolution. 

This Bond and the income therefrom are exempt from all present state, county and municipal 
taxes in Tennessee except (a) Tennessee excise taxes on interest on the Bond during the period the Bond 
is held or beneficially owned by any organization or entity, other than a sole proprietorship or general 
partnership, doing business in the State of Tennessee, and (b) Tennessee franchise taxes by reason of the 
inclusion of the book value of the Bond in the Tennessee franchise tax base of any organization or entity, 
other than a sole proprietorship or general partnership, doing business in the State of Tennessee. 

It is hereby certified, recited, and declared that all acts, conditions and things required to exist, 
happen and be performed precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond exist, have happened and have 
been performed in due time, form and manner as required by law, and that the amount of this Bond, 
together with all other indebtedness of the County, does not exceed any limitation prescribed by the 
constitution and statutes of the State of Tennessee. 

13 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County has caused this Bond to be signed by its County Mayor 
with her manual or facsimile signature and attested by its County Clerk with his manual or facsimile 
signature as of the date hereinabove set forth . 

ATTESTED: 

FORM OF BOND - DO NOT SIGN 
County Clerk 

Transferable and payable at the 
designated office of: 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

By:_~F'-O~R~M~O~F~B~O~N~D~-~D....a.O~N~O~T~SI~G~N~--
County Mayor 

Date of Registration: --------

This Bond is one of the issue of Bonds issued pursuant to the Resolution hereinabove described. 

Registration Agent 

By:_-"F'--'O"--"R-=M'--"--"'O--=-F-=B'-"O'-'-N-=D=----=D-=O....a.N-'--'O"--'T=-S=l'--=G'-'--N'---__ _ 
Authorized Officer 

(FORM OF ASSlGNMENT) 

FOR VALUE RECElVED, the undersigned sells, assigns, and transfers unto 
___________ , whose address is ________________ (Please 
insert Federal Identification or Social Security Number of Assignee------~' the within Bond 
of Loudon County, Tennessee, and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint 
________ , attorney, to transfer the said Bond on the records kept for registration thereof 
with full power of substitution in the premises. 

Dated: -----
NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must 
correspond with the name of the registered owner 
as it appears on the face of the within Bond in 
every particular, without alteration or enlargement 
or any change whatsoever. 

14 



Signature guaranteed: 

NOTICE: Signature(s) must be guaranteed 
by a member firm of a Medallion Program 
acceptable to the Registration Agent. 

Section 7. Levy of Tax. The County, through its Governing Body, shall annually levy and 
collect a tax upon all taxable property within the County lying outside the corporate limits of the City of 
Lenoir City, Tennessee, in addition to all other taxes authorized by law, sufficient to pay principal of, 
premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds when due, and for that purpose there is hereby levied a direct 
annual tax in such amount as may be found necessary each year to pay principal and interest coming due 
on the Bonds in said year. Principal and interest falling due at any time when there are insufficient funds 
from this tax levy on hand shall be paid from the current funds of the County and reimbursement therefor 
shall be made out of the taxes hereby provided to be levied when the same shall have been collected. The 
tax herein provided may be reduced to the extent of any direct appropriations from other legally available 
funds, taxes and revenues of the County to the payment of debt service on the Bonds. 

Section 8. Sale of Bonds. (a) The Bonds shall be offered for competitive public sale, as required 
by law, in one or more series, at a price of not less than ninety-eight percent (98%) of par, plus accrued 
interest, as a whole or in part from time to time as shall be detennined by the County Mayor, in 
consultation with the Municipal Advisor. The Bonds, or any series thereof, shall be sold at public sale by 
physical delivery of bids or by electronic bidding means of an Internet bidding service as shall be 
detennined by the County Mayor, in consultation with the Municipal Advisor. 

(b) If the Bonds are sold in more than one series, the County Mayor is authorized to cause to 
be sold in each series an aggregate principal amount of Bonds less than that shown in Section 4 hereof for 
each series, and to make corresponding adjustments to the maturity schedule of each series designated in 
Section 4 hereof, so long as the total aggregate principal amount of all series issued does not exceed the 
total aggregate of Bonds authorized to be issued herein. 

( c) The County Mayor, upon consultation with the Municipal advisor, is further authorized, 
with respect to each series of Bonds: 

( 1) to designate the dated date of the Bonds or any series thereof; 

(2) to specify the series designation of the Bonds, or any series thereof and/or to 
change the designation of the Bonds, or any series thereof, to a designation other than "Rural 
School Bonds"; 

(3) to change the first interest payment date on the Bonds or any series thereof to a 
date other than December 1, 2025, provided that such date is not later than twelve months from 
the dated date of such series of Bonds; 

15 



(4) to establish the principal and interest payment dates and determine maturity or 
mandatory redemption amounts of the Bonds or any series thereof, provided that (A) the total 
principal amount of all series of the Bonds does not exceed the total amount of Bonds authorized 
herein, (B) the final maturity date of each series shall be not later than the end of twenty-fifth 
fiscal year following the fiscal year in which that series is issued, (C) the average life of such 
series shall not exceed 20 years, and (D) the debt service schedule shall not result in balloon 
indebtedness requiring approval by the Comptroller of the State of Tennessee; 

(5) to adjust or remove the County's optional redemption provisions relating to any 
Bonds, provided that the premium amount to be paid on Bonds or any series thereof does not 
exceed two percent (2%) of the principal amount thereof; 

(6) to sell the Bonds, or any series thereof, or any maturities thereof as Term Bonds 
with mandatory redemption requirements corresponding to the maturities set forth herein or as 
otherwise determined by the County Mayor, as she shall deem most advantageous to the County; 
and 

(7) to cause all or a portion of the Bonds to be insured by a bond insurance policy 
issued by a nationally recognized bond insurance company to achieve the purposes set forth 
herein and to serve the best interests of the County and to enter into agreements with such 
insurance company with respect to any series of Bonds to the extent not inconsistent with this 
Resolution. 

(e) The County Mayor is authorized to sell the Bonds, or any series thereof, simultaneously 
with any other bonds or notes authorized by resolution or resolutions of the Governing Body. The 
County Mayor is further authorized to sell the Bonds, or any series thereof, as a single issue of bonds with 
any other bonds with substantially similar terms authorized by resolution or resolutions of the Governing 
Body, in one or more series or series as he shall deem to be advantageous to the County and in doing so, 
the County Mayor is authorized to change the designation of the Bonds to a designation other than "Rural 
School Bonds"; provided, however, that the total aggregate principal amount of combined bonds to be 
sold does not exceed the total aggregate principal amount of Bonds authorized by this resolution or bonds 
authorized by any other resolution or resolutions adopted by the Governing Body. 

(t) The County Mayor is authorized to award the Bonds, or any series thereof, in each case 
to the bidder whose bid results in the lowest true interest cost to the County, provided the rate or rates on 
the Bonds does not exceed the maximum rate permitted by applicable Tennessee law. The award of the 
Bonds by the County Mayor to the lowest bidder shall be binding on the County, and no further action of 
the Governing Body with respect thereto shall be required. The form of the Bond set forth in Section 6 
hereof, shall be confonned to reflect any changes made pursuant to this Section 8 hereof. 

(g) The County Mayor and County Clerk, or either of them, are authorized to cause the 
Bonds, in book-entry form (except as otherwise permitted herein), to be authenticated and delivered by 
the Registration Agent to the successful bidder and to execute, publish, and deliver all certificates and 
documents, including an official statement and closing certificates, as they shall deem necessary in 
connection with the sale and delivery of the Bonds. The County Mayor and County Clerk are hereby 

16 



authorized to enter into a contract with the Municipal Advisor, for municipal advisory services in 
connection with the sale of the Bonds and to execute an engagement letter with Bass, Berry & Sims PLC 
to serve as bond counsel for the issuance of the Bonds. 

Section 9. Disposition of Bond Proceeds. The proceeds of the sale of the Bonds shall be 
deposited with a financial institution regulated by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or similar 
federal agency in a special fund known as the 2025 Rural School Construction Fund (the "Construction 
Fund") to be kept separate and apart from all other funds of the County. If applicable, the County shall 
disburse funds in the Construction Fund to pay costs of issuance of the Bonds, including necessary legal, 
accounting and fiscal expenses, printing, engraving, advertising and similar expenses, administrative and 
clerical costs, Registration Agent fees, bond insurance premiums, if any, and other necessary 
miscellaneous expenses incurred in connection with the issuance and sale of the Bonds. Notwithstanding 
the foregoing costs of issuance of the Bonds may be withheld from the good faith deposit or purchase 
price of the Bonds and paid to the Municipal Advisor to be used to pay costs of issuance of the Bonds. 
The remaining funds in the Construction Fund shall be disbursed solely to pay the costs of the Projects 
and to reimburse the County for any funds previously expended for costs of the Projects. Money in the 
Construction Fund shall be secured in the manner prescribed by applicable statutes relative to the securing 
of public or trust funds, if any, or, in the absence of such a statute, by a pledge of readily marketable 
securities having at all times a market value of not less than the amount in said Construction Fund. 
Money in the Construction Fund shall be expended only for the purposes authorized by this resolution. 
Any funds remaining in the Construction Fund after completion of the Projects and payment of authorized 
expenses shall be used to pay principal of and interest on the Bonds. Moneys in the Construction Fund 
shall be invested by the County Trustee in such investments as shall be permitted by applicable law. 
Earnings from such investments shall be placed in the Construction Fund, or at the direction of a legally 
authorized County official, used to pay debt service on the Bonds. 

Section 10. Official Statement. The officers of the County, or any of them, are hereby authorized 
and directed to provide for the preparation and distribution, electronic or otherwise, of a Preliminary 
Official Statement describing the Bonds and any other bonds or notes which in the discretion of the 
County Mayor are sold at the same time as the Bonds. After the Bonds have been sold, the officers of the 
County, or any of them, shall make such completions, omissions, insertions and changes in the 
Preliminary Official Statement not inconsistent with this resolution as are necessary or desirable to 
complete it as a final Official Statement for purposes of Rule l Sc2-l 2( e )(3) of the Securities and 
Exchange Commission. The officers of the County, or any of them, shall arrange for the delivery to the 
underwriter of a reasonable number of copies of the Official Statement within seven business days after 
the Bonds, or any emission thereof, have been sold to the Underwriter, to each potential investor 
requesting a copy of the Official Statement and to each person to whom such underwriter and members of 
its selling group initially sell the Bonds. 

The officers of the County, or any of them, are authorized, on behalf of the County, to deem the 
Preliminary Official Statement and the Official Statement in final form, each to be final as of its date 
within the meaning of Rule l Sc2- l 2(b )( l ), except for the omission in the Preliminary Official Statement 
of certain pricing and other information allowed to be omitted pursuant to such Rule l Sc2- l 2(b )(1 ). The 
distribution of the Preliminary Official Statement and the Official Statement in final form shall be 

17 



conclusive evidence that each has been deemed in final form as of its date by the County except for the 
omission in the Preliminary Official Statement of such pricing and other information. 

If the Bonds, or any emission thereof, are sold to a purchaser that does not intend to reoffer the 
Bonds to the public as evidenced by a certificate executed by the purchaser then an Official Statement is 
authorized but not required, as shall be determined by the County Mayor. 

Section 11. Federal Tax Matters. The County expects that interest on the Bonds will be 
excludable from gross income for purposes of federal income taxation under laws in force on the date of 
delivery of the Bonds. In such case, the County agrees that it shall take no action which may cause the 
interest on any of said Bonds to be included in gross income for federal income taxation. It is the 
reasonable expectation of the Governing Body of the County that the proceeds of the Bonds will not be 
used in a manner which will cause the Bonds to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 
of the Code, and to this end the said proceeds of the Bonds and other related funds established for the 
purposes herein set out shall be used and spent expeditiously for the purposes described herein. The 
Governing Body further covenants and represents that in the event it shall be required by Section 148(t) 
of the Code to pay any investment proceeds of the Bonds to the United States government, it will make 
such payments as and when required by said Section 148(t) and will take such other actions as shall be 
necessary or permitted to prevent the interest on the Bonds from becoming taxable. The County Mayor 
and County Clerk, or either of them, are authorized and directed to make such certifications in this regard 
in connection with the sale of the Bonds as either or both shall deem appropriate, and such certifications 
shall constitute a representation and certification of the County . 

Section 12. Discharge and Satisfaction of Bonds. If the County shall pay and discharge the 
indebtedness evidenced by any of the Bonds in any one or more of the following ways: 

(a) By paying or causing to be paid, by deposit of sufficient funds as and when required with 
the Registration Agent, the principal of and interest on such Bonds as and when the same become due and 
payable; 

(b) By depositing or causing to be deposited with any trust company or financial institution 
whose deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit [nsurance Corporation or similar federal agency and 
which has trust powers ("an Agent"; which Agent may be the Registration Agent) in trust or escrow, on or 
before the date of maturity or redemption, sufficient money or Defeasance Obligations, as hereafter 
defined, the principal of and interest on which, when due and payable, will provide sufficient moneys to 
pay or redeem such Bonds and to pay interest thereon when due until the maturity or redemption date 
(provided, if such Bonds are to be redeemed prior to maturity thereof, proper notice of such redemption 
shall have been given or adequate provision shall have been made for the giving of such notice); or 

(c) By delivering such Bonds to the Registration Agent, for cancellation by it; 

and if the County shall also pay or cause to be paid all other sums payable hereunder by the County with 
respect to such Bonds, or make adequate provision therefor, and by resolution of the Governing Body 
instruct any such Escrow Agent to pay amounts when and as required to the Registration Agent for the 
payment of principal of and interest on such Bonds when due, then and in that case the indebtedness 

18 



evidenced by such Bonds shall be discharged and satisfied and all covenants, agreements and obligations 
of the County to the holders of such Bonds shall be fully discharged and satisfied and shall thereupon 
cease, terminate and become void. 

If the County shall pay and discharge the indebtedness evidenced by any of the Bonds in the 
manner provided in either clause (a) or clause (b) above, then the registered owners thereof shall 
thereafter be entitled only to payment out of the money or Defeasance Obligations deposited as aforesaid. 

Except as otherwise provided in this Section, neither Defeasance Obligations nor moneys 
deposited with the Registration Agent pursuant to this Section nor principal or interest payments on any 
such Defeasance Obligations shall be withdrawn or used for any purpose other than, and shall be held in 
trust for, the payment of the principal and interest on said Bonds; provided that any cash received from 
such principal or interest payments on such Defeasance Obligations deposited with the Registration 
Agent, (A) to the extent such cash will not be required at any time for such purpose, shall be paid over to 
the County as received by the Registration Agent and (B) to the extent such cash will be required for such 
purpose at a later date, shall, to the extent practicable, be reinvested in Defeasance Obligations maturing 
at times and in amounts sufficient to pay when due the principal and interest to become due on said Bonds 
on or prior to such redemption date or maturity date thereof, as the case may be, and interest earned from 
such reinvestments shall be paid over to the County, as received by the Registration Agent. For the 
purposes of this Section, Defeasance Obligations shall mean direct obligations of, or obligations, the 
principal of and interest on which are guaranteed by, the United States of America, which obligations 
shall not be subject to redemption prior to their maturity other than at the option of the registered owner 
thereof. 

Section 13. Continuing Disclosure. The County hereby covenants and agrees that it will provide 
annual financial information and material event notices if and as required by Rule 15c2-12 of the 
Securities Exchange Commission for the Bonds and, at the option of the County Mayor, to a purchaser of 
the Bonds that certifies that such purchaser has no present intent to reoffer the Bonds. The County Mayor 
is authorized to execute at the Closing of the sale of the Bonds, an agreement for the benefit of and 
enforceable by the owners of the Bonds specifying the details of the financial information and material 
event notices to be provided and its obligations relating thereto. Failure of the County to comply with the 
undertaking herein described and to be detailed in said closing agreement, shall not be a default 
hereunder, but any such failure shall entitle the owner or owners of any of the Bonds to take such actions 
and to initiate such proceedings as shall be necessary and appropriate to cause the County to comply with 
their undertaking as set forth herein and in said agreement, including the remedies of mandamus and 
specific performance. 

Section 14. Reimbursement. It is reasonably expected that the County will reimburse itself for 
certain expenditures made by it in connection with the Projects by issuing the Bonds. This resolution 
shall be placed in the minutes of the Governing Body and shall be made available for inspection by the 
general public at the office of the Governing Body. This resolution constitutes a declaration of official 
intent under Treas. Reg. § 1.150-2. 

Section 15 . Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations. The Governing Body hereby authorizes the 
County Mayor to designate the Bonds, or any series thereof, as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" , to the 

19 



extent the Bonds, or any series thereof, may be so designated, within the meaning of and pursuant to 
Section 265 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 

Section 16. Resolution a Contract. The provisions of this resolution shall constitute a contract 
between the County and the registered owners of the Bonds, and after the issuance of the Bonds, no 
change, variation or alteration of any kind in the provisions of this resolution shall be made in any manner 
until such time as the Bonds and interest due thereon shall have been paid in full. 

Section 17. Separability. [f any section, paragraph or provision of this resolution shall be held to 
be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph or 
provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this resolution. 

Section 18. Repeal of Conflicting Resolutions and Effective Date. All other resolutions and 
orders, or parts thereof in conflict with the provisions of this resolution, are, to the extent of such conflict, 
hereby repealed and this resolution shall be in immediate effect from and after its adoption . 

Adopted and approved this 5th day of May, 2025 . 

County Mayor 

Attest: 

County Clerk 

20 



STATE OF TENNESSEE 

COUNTY OF LOUDON 

) 

) 

I, Riley Wampler, certify that I am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk of Loudon County, 

Tennessee, and as such official I further certify that attached hereto is a copy of excerpts from the minutes 

of a regular meeting of the governing body of the County held on May 5, 2025; that these minutes were 

promptly and fully recorded and are open to public inspection; that I have compared said copy with the 

original minute record of said meeting in my official custody; and that said copy is a true, correct and 

complete transcript from said original minute record insofar as said original record relates to not to exceed 

$110,000,000 Rural School Bonds, Series 2025. 

WITNESS my official signature of said County this __ day of May 2025 . 

County Clerk 

21 





Proelamation 
Whereas, Mrs. Conn ii K.ay Moori ;Black, biing a Chi if 'F.>iputy Cl irk of boudon County, 

is a lifilong risidint and sirvant to thi piopli of boudon County; and 

Whereas, Mrs. Conn ii is a 1975 graduati of boudon tiigh ~chool and workid in thi 

Cl irk and Mestir's Offici aftir school hours and on summir briak biing paid out of pockit 

by thi Cl irk & Mestir; and 

Whereas, Mrs. Conn ii was hirid by hir fathir-in-law, Clirk and Mastir boyd ;Black, on 

~iptimbir 1, 1975 to pirform thi dutiis of 'F.>iputy Cl irk, sirving boudon County in a timi 

whiri if thi f iis of thi offici wiri not sufficiint imployiis did not git paid; and 

Whereas, during hir tinuri diri circumstancis arosi causing officials to collabornti 

on solutions; oni biing whin thi Circuit Court Clirk sit firi to a di£k causing his rimoval 
from offici; boyd ;Black was appointid Circuit Court Cl irk, and bucili ;Black wes appointid 

Clirk & Mastir until thi nixt iliction and Connii workid that £ummir in Ginirnl ~ission£ 
and Circuit Court; and 

Whereas, Mrs. Connii hes stiadily workid through thi changis in dutiis, making suri 

shi is currint on thi latist clirk's information, having a mimory liki a stiil trnp prisirving 

information and history and using it for thi binifit of thi court£, attorniys, and county; 

Whereas, Mrs. Conn ii hes sirvid 8£ biad Trninir for many attorniys and thiir staff 

within our county, thi 91
h Judicial 'F.>istrict, and surrounding countiis; and 

Whereas, Mrs. Connii in 2019 again ixhibitid honornbk sirvici whili working 
tirilissly in thi aftirmath of thi Courthousi firi in soot, dirt, dark, and hiat to prisirvi court 
ricords, books, and documints; taking itims, not court ricords, homi to clian and prisirvi 
aftir £hi had workid all day; and 

Whereas, Mrs. Connill,, '(lftir moving into thi timpornry building continuid hir spirit of 
hard work and divotion and ricriatid many yiars of Chanciry Court instructions, essisting 
thi Clirk and Mastir with many dicisions in ribuilding court procissis; and 

Whereas, Mrs. Conn ii, in 2019 was namid 'F.>iputy Clirk of thi Yiar by thi east 

Tinni£sii Clirks' '(lssociation; and 

Whereas, Connii i£ thi cornirstoni of thi boudon County Cl irk & Mastir's Offici; and 

Whereas, Chancillor Tom Mcfarland ha£ appoint id Conn ii as boudon County's first 

:Iirk and Mastir emiritu£; 

Now, therefore, on this 1st day of May in thi yiar of our bord 2025 that boudon 

:ounty Mayor ;Buddy ;Brndshaw doi£ ricognizi thi £1l,rVici, longivity, and didication to thi 
;itizins of boudon County and Wish to ricognizi hir, honor hir, and Wi£h hir a magnificint 
·itirimint do diclari thi£ day to bi Connii ;Black 'F.>ay in boudon County. furthir, thi£ 
Jroclamation is to bi ricordid at thi nixt £chidulid Commission Miiting for placimint in 
hi annals of boudon County. 

3uddy J3rnd£haw 
!)oudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOI.VED, that the FY 2024 • 2025 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Ort11nal Approved Approved Amended 

lllll&l1 Am.lruls tbl.s.BH BwlPt 
Estimated June 30, 2024 FB 16,761,587 
less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 1,868,962 
Est. AvalL Fund Balance July 1, 2024 14,892,625 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 24,128,580 1,880,452 3,900 26,012,932 

TotalAvailal>te Funds 39,021,205 1,880,452 3,900 40,905,557 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 28,066,804 3,697,410 189,550 31,953,764 

Effect on Fund Balance (3,938,224) (1,816,958) (185,650) (5,940,832) 

Ending Fund Balance 10,954,401 (1,816,958) (185,650) 8,951,793 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in special called session on 

MayS,2025 

l.oudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Cleric 

Loudon County Mayor 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
4n9no2s 16:22 

46300 Health and Wel[are Grants 

46310 Health Department Programs 

Total Health and Welfare Grants 

46800-46900 Other Stale Revenues 
46820 Income Tax 
46830 Beer Tax 

46835 COCLK Vehicle Certificate of Title Fees 
46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
46850 Mixed Drink Tax 

46852 State Revenue Sharing- Telecommunications 

46855 State Shared Sports Gaming 

46870 Emergency Hospital-Prisoners 

46915 Contracted Prisoner Boarding 

46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 

46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 

46980-CSG Other State Grants - Court Security Grant 

46990 Other State Revenues 

46990-CONFL Other State Revenues - Confiscated License Fee 

46990-EL TEC Other State Revenues-Election voting machines grant 

46990-PRIM Other State Revenues- Presidential Primary 

46990-F ANT A Other State Revenues 

Total Other State Revenues 

Total State of Tennessee 

lget Committee April 21, 2025 

mty Commission May 5, 2025 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

516,400 

516,400 

20,000 
9,000 

96,000 

60,000 
35,000 

275,000 

15,000 

6,000 

516,000 

1,163,100 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

129,100 645,500 3,900 649,400 

129,100 645,500 3,900 649,400 

0 0 
20,000 20,000 

9,000 9,000 
96,000 96,000 

0 0 

60,000 60,000 
35,000 35,000 

0 0 
275,000 275,000 

15,000 15,000 

6,000 6,000 
26,804 26,804 26,804 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

26,804 542,804 0 542,804 

937,281 2,100,381 3,900 2,104,281 

Page 10 



Account Number 

51400 
331 

331-LCANX 
331-LOANX 

get Committee April 21. 2025 

nty Commission May 5, 2025 

399 
505 

General Fund 101 

4/29/2025 I 6:22 

Legal Fees 
Legal Services 
Legal Services - (Lenoir City Annexation) 
Legal Services - (Loudon City Annexation) 
Other Contracted Services 
Judgments 

Total Legal Fees 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

$3O,000/mth avg plus I 
overage in line. I 

I 200,000 
155,000 

25,000 

380,000 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

200,000 110,000- 310,000 
155,000 155,000 

0 0 
25,000 25,000 

0 0 

0 380,000 110,000 490,000 

Page 18 



Account Number 

51600 

IOI 

162 

189-lXPMT 
187 

201 
204 

206 

206-RET-LIF 

207 

207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTH 

208 

208-RET-DEN 

212 
307 

320 

330 

348 

349 
355 

399 

399-REGIS 

414 

435 

508 

513 

709 

711 

711-REGIS 

719 

790-REGIS 

get Committee April 21, 2025 

nty Commission May 5, 2025 

General Fund 101 

4/29/202S 16:22 

Register of Deeds 

County Official/Administrative Officer 

Clerical Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Overtime Pay 

Social Security 

State Retirement 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance - Retirees 

Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance - Retirees 

Employer Medicare 
Communication 

Dues and Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery & Forms 
Travel/Training 

Other Contracted Services 

Other Contracted Services - Official's Reserve 

Duplicating Supplies 

Office Supplies 

Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 

Workers' Comp Insurance 

Data Processing Equipment 

Office Furniture 

Office Furniture 

Office Equipment 

Other Equipment 

Total Reeister of Deeds 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

107,144 

173,243 

17,384 

18,814 

853 
259 

53,146 

7,538 

13,495 

3,594 

1,388 

4,066 
2,000 

1,500 

5,200 

2,000 

600 
2,000 

24,000 

400 

3,000 

500 

3,084 

1,500 

1,500 

448,208 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

107,144 107,144 

667 173,910 I73,9I0 

2,000 2,000 2,000 

0 0 

124 17,508 17,508 
134 18,948 18,948 
(42) 811 811 
(14) 245 245 

5,337 58,483 58,483 
523 8,061 8,061 

(1,034) 12,461 12,461 

93 3,687 3,687 

1,388 1,388 

29 4,095 4,095 
2,000 2,000 --------
1,500 I (100)1 1,400 
5,200 I ! 5,200 

2,000 j 2,000 
600 I I 600 

2,QQQ I JQQ I 2,100 -------
1,500 1,500 1,500 

1,401 25,401 25,401 

400 400 
3,000 3,000 

500 500 

171 3,255 3,255 

0 0 

1,500 I,500 

0 0 
(1 ,500) 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
9,389 457,597 0 457,597 

Page 20 



Account Number 

51750 

103 

105 

161 

189-IXPMT 
201 
204 

206 
206-RET 

207 

207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET 

212 

307 
307-WIRE 

get Committee April 21, 2025 

,nty Commission May 5, 2025 

320 
330 

338 
348 
349 
355 

399 

414 

425 
435 
450 
451 

471 
513 
524 

711 
718 
719 

General Fund 101 

4/29/2025 I 6:22 

Codes Compliance 

Assistant(s) 

Supervisor/Director 

Secretary(ics) 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 

Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments 

Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 

Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery and Fonns 
Travel 

Other Contracted Services - Dirty Lot Cleanup 

Duplicating Supplies 

Gasoline 
Office Supplies 

Tires and Tubes 
Unifonns 
Software 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 

In-Service/Staff Development 
Furniture and Fixtures 

Vehicles 
Office Equipment 

Total Codes Compliance 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

148,533 

71,200 

37,710 

15,961 
17,274 

835 
192 

64,372 

4,498 
3,399 
1,036 

3,733 
2,500 

1,500 
850 

3,100 

2,000 

1,200 

2,500 
2,000 

15,000 

200 

8,500 
1,500 
1,200 

800 

1,200 
3,084 
3,200 

1,000 
0 

3,500 

423,577 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,422 149,955 149,955 
71,200 71,200 

997 38,707 38,707 
2,500 2,500 2,500 

208 16, 169 16,169 
225 17,499 17,499 

835 835 
26 218 218 

{6,874) 57,498 57,498 
486 4,984 4,984 

(56 1) 2,838 2,838 
1,036 1,036 

48 3,781 3,781 

2,500 2,500 
1,500 1,500 

850 850 
3, 100 3,100 --------
2,000 !,JOO 3,100 

1,200 I 1,200 
2,500 I I 2,500 
2,QQQ I 

------ (1,100)
1 900 

15,000 15,000 
200 200 

8,500 8,500 
1,500 1,500 
1,200 1,200 

800 800 
1,200 1,200 

171 3,255 3,255 
3,200 3,200 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
3,500 3,500 

(1,352) 422,225 0 422,225 

Page 22 



Account Number 

52600 
120 

121 

189-lXPMT 
187 
201 

201 ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA 
206 
207 

208 
212 

212ARPA 

307 
307-FY21 

307 WIRE 

307 INTER 

320 

348 
355 

399 

399-WBST 

Total Finance 

get Committee April 21, 2025 

nty Commission May 5, 2025 

435 
471 

513 
524 

709 
711 

719 

General Fund 101 
4n9no25 16:22 

Data Processing 

Computer Programmer 
Data Processing Personel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Overtime Pay 
Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Communication 

Communication 

Communication (Redundant Internet - Annex & Co Bldg) 

Dues and Memberships 

Postage 
Travel 

Other Contracted Services 

Contd Svc - Website update 
Office Supplies 

Software 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
Inservice/Staff Development 

Data Processing Equipment 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 

Total Data Processing 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Ilgt 

57,450 
50,523 

6,694 

7,245 

337 
18,537 

290 

1,566 

15,300 

2,200 

3,500 

100 
1,000 

45,000 

250 
3,500 
1,234 
3,000 

10,000 

1,400 

229;126 

3,571,699 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Ilgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

221 57,671 57,671 
195 50,718 50,718 

1,000 1,000 1,000 
0 0 

62 6,756 6,756 
0 0 

67 7,312 7,3 12 
0 0 

337 337 
1,286 19,823 19,823 

290 290 
15 1,581 1,581 

0 0 
15,300 15,300 

0 0 
2,200 2,200 
3,500 3,500 

0 0 

100 100 
1,000 1,000 --------

45,000 I 1,715 I 46,715 
1,560 1,560 I I 1,560 

250 I I 250 
3,500 I I 3,500 

68 1,302: : 1,302 
3,000 I ______ (1,715)1 1,285 

10,000 10,000 
0 0 

1,400 1,400 
0 0 

4,474 233,600 0 233,600 

12,259 3,583,958 0 3,583,958 

Page 31 



Account Number 

54410 

105 

161 
169 

189-IXPMT 

201 
201 ARPA 

204 
204ARPA 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
208 

208-RET-DEN 

212 

212ARPA 

307 
307 Wire 

320 

327 

330 
333 

334 
334-RADIO 

336 
336-BOAT 

338 
348 
349 
3S5 

399 
399 DIVE 

399 HYPER 

399-FY22 
399-FIRES 

409 
412 
414 
422 

422-FIRES 

get Committee April 21, 2025 

nty Commission May 5, 2025 

425 

434 
435 

General Fund 101 
4/29/2025 16:22 

Emergency Management 

Suoervisor/Director 
Secretary(ies) 

Part-Time Wages 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Retiree 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance - Retiree 

Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Communication - Wireless 
Dues and Memberships 

Freight Expenses 

Operating Lease Payments 

Licenses 
Maintenance Agreements - EMA Website Domain Fee 

Maintenance Agreements 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery and Forms 
Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) 

Other Contracted Services - (!PAS - Hyper Reach) 

Other Contracted Services - FY 2022 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

60,013 

36,504 

5,984 

6,476 

337 

192 
12,355 

850 

353 
1,400 

2,820 

2,400 

165 
250 

1,100 

67 1 
1,942 

1,000 
2,000 
6,500 

130 
800 

1,500 

8,500 

9,258 
5,000 

1,700 

Other Contracted Services (from Fire Safety Committment) 

Crushed Stone 1,000 
Diesel Fuel 2,000 
Duplicating Supplies 760 
Food Supplies 620 

Food Suoplies (from Fire Safety Commitment) 
Gasoline 7,000 

Natural Gas 
Office Suoplies 2,600 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

60,013 60,013 
(25,008) IJ,496 11,496 

30,240 30,240 30,240 
500 500 500 

31 6,015 6,015 
0 0 

(2,398) 4,078 4,078 

0 0 
(105) 232 232 

192 192 
5,262 17,617 17,617 

283 1,133 1,133 
353 353 

7 1,407 1,407 

0 0 

2,820 2,820 
2,400 2,400 

165 165 
250 250 

1,100 1,100 

0 0 
671 671 

1,942 1,942 
1,000 1,000 

300 2,300 2,300 
6,500 6,500 

130 130 
(400) 400 400 

1,500 1,500 

8,500 8,500 
9,258 9,2S8 
5,000 5,000 
1,700 1,700 

10,9S0 10,950 ISO 11,100 

1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 

760 760 
620 620 

0 500 500 

7,000 7,000 
0 0 

2,600 2,600 

Page44 



Account Number 

450 

451 

451-DIVE 

499 

499-DIVE 

508 
513 
524 

524 DIVE 

708 
708 DIVE 

711 
719 

790 

790-BOAT 
790-DIVE 

799 

54490 

399-DOE21 
471 DOE23 
708-HLS23 

get Committee April 21, 2025 

nty Commission May 5, 2025 

790 

General Fund 101 

4/29/2025 16:22 

Tires 

Unifo1TI1s 

Unifo1TI1s 
Other Supplies & Materials 

Other Supplies & Materials 

Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
In Service/Staff Development 
Communication Equipment 

Communication Equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Office Equipment 

Other Equipment 
Other Equipment 

Other Equipment 
Other Capital Outlay 

Total Emergency Management 

Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS & DOE Grants) 

Other Contracted Services 
Software 
Communication Equipment 
Other Equipment 

Total Other Emcrl!cncv Management 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

2,500 

2,000 

2,500 

2,000 

2,000 

1,234 
3,000 
4,000 
2,796 
2,687 

500 
3,500 

3,704 

7,000 
3,455 

227,056 

0 

19,000 
0 

19,000 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
2,500 2,500 
2,000 2,000 
2,500 2,500 
2,000 2,000 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
68 1,302 1,302 

400 3,400 3,400 
4,000 4,000 

2,687 5,483 5,483 
(2,687) 0 0 

500 500 
3,500 3,500 
3,704 3,704 

(300) 6,700 6,700 
3,455 3,455 

0 0 

19,830 246,886 650 247,536 

0 
0 0 
0 0 

19,000 19,000 
0 0 

0 19,000 0 19,000 

Page45 



Account Number 

55000 

55110 

189-lXPMT 
201 

204 

206 RET 
208 RET 

212 
307 

307-WIRE 

get Committee April 21, 2025 

nty Commission May 5, 2025 

316 

320 

330 

333 

337 
348 
349 

355 

399 
413 
414 

422 

435 
499 
506 

508 
524 

71 I 
719 
790 

General Fund 101 

4/29/2025 16:22 

Public Health and Welfare 

Local Health Department 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Social Security 
State Retirement 

Life Insurance Retirees 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 

Communication 
Communication 
Contributions 

Dues & Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

Licenses 

Maintenance & Repair - Office Equip 
Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery & Forms 
Travel 

Other Contracted Services 

Medical Supplies 
Dupplicating Supplies 

Food Supplies 
Office Supplies 

Other Supplies & Materials 
Liability Insurance 

Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Furniture and Fixtures 
Office Equipment 
Other Equipment 

Total Local Health Department 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

96 
324 

3,000 

2,000 
4,635 

300 
3,500 

200 

300 

1,000 
1,000 

832 

11 ,395 
1,000 

123 
800 

5,087 

3,396 

64 
1,000 

426 

510 
400 

41,388 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 
3,000 3,000 3,000 

186 186 186 
306 306 306 
(96) 0 0 

(237) 87 87 
44 44 44 

3,000 3,000 
2,000 2,000 
4,635 4,635 -

300 75 , 375 
1,560 5,060 I I 5,060 

200 I (138)1 62 

300: (300): 0 
1,000 I (965)1 35 
1,000 I I 1,000 

832 I I 832 
11,395 I (6,000)1 5,395 

1,000: I 1,000 I 

123 I (123)1 0 
800 I I 800 

5,087 I I 5,087 
3,396 I 1,388 I 4,784 

0: : 0 

64 I 63 I 127 

1,000 ! I 1,000 
426 j 6,400 j 6,826 
5IO I I 510 
400: (400): 0 

0 0 
4,763 46,151 0 46,151 

Page47 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
4/29/2025 16:22 

401-TEST Animal Food & Supplies 

410 Custodial Supplies 

414 Duplicating Supplies 

425 Gasoline 
435 Office Supplies 

450 Tires 
451 Uniforms 

452 Utilities 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 

509 Refunds 
513 Workers' Comp Insurance 

524 In Service/Staff Development 

718 Vehicles 

719 Office Equipment 

719-ASHLT Office Equipment 

790-BQUST Other Equipment 

790-MICRO Other Equipment - Microscope purchase 

790ANIMA Other Equipment 

Total Animal Control 

55190 Other Local Health Services (DGA Grant) 

189 Wages/Salaries 
189-IXPMT Other Wages - lX Payment 

201 Social Security 

204 Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 

207 Medical [nsurance 

207-SRHTH Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

212 Medicare 

307 Communication 

355 Travel 

399 Other Cont'd Svc - Interpreter Svc 

506 Liability Insurance 

513 Workman's Comp Insurance 
71 I Furniture and Fixtures 

Total Other Local Health Services 

Total Public Health and Welfare 

get Committee April 21, 2025 
nty Commission May 5, 2025 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

6,500 

5,000 

269 
11 ,300 

300 

2,000 
1,500 

10,200 

1,500 
80 

3,084 
1,000 

754 

3,300 

500 

553,656 

315,764 

23,974 

28,063 
2,600 

I 02,379 
2,141 

8,700 
11,244 

12,600 
4,000 

4,935 
0 

516,400 

1,111,444 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Am1ls Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

6,500 6,500 
5,000 5,000 

269 269 

11,300 11,300 
200 500 500 

2,000 2,000 
1,500 1,500 

10,200 10,200 

1,500 1,500 
80 80 

822 3,906 3,906 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
(200) 554 554 

1,012 4,312 4,312 
708 708 708 
975 975 975 

500 500 

8,302 561,958 0 561,958 

65,736 381,500 3,900 385,400 

0 0 
4,076 28,050 28,050 
4,411 32,474 32,474 

2,600 2,600 

0 0 
40,159 142,538 142,538 

7,590 9,731 9,731 
3,675 12,375 12,375 

953 12,197 12,197 
0 0 

12,600 12,600 
4,000 4,000 

0 0 
2,500 7,435 7,435 

0 0 

129,100 645,500 3,900 649,400 

142,165 1,253,609 3,900 1,257,509 

Page49 



Account Number 

58300 
169 

189-IXPMT 

189 
201 

201 ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA 
206 

207 
208 
212 

212ARPA 
307 

307 WIRE 

get Comminee April 21, 2025 

nty Commission May 5, 2025 

316 
320 
330 

334 

338 
348 

349 

355 

399 
414 

425 
435 

451 
471 

499 

513 
711 
718 
719 

General Fund 101 

4/29/2025 16:22 

Veterans Services 
Part-time Personnel 
Other Wages - IX Payment 

Other Salaries & Wages 

Social Security 

Social Security 

Retirement 
Retirement 
Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 

Communications 
Communications 

Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard 

Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments 

Maintenance Agreement - TOVA Claims Mgmt Program 

Maintenace and Repair Services-Vehicl 

Postal Charges 

Printing,Stationery, and Forms 

Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 

Gasoline 
Office Supplies 
Uniforms 
Software 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Workman's Comp 

Furniture & Fixtures 
Motor Vehicles 
Office Equipment 

Total Veterans Services 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

22,240 

37,877 

3,727 

2,542 

872 

1,300 
900 

200 
250 

1,100 

300 

600 

5,000 

162 

1,000 
200 
300 

617 

500 
1,000 

80,687 

2024-202S Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

22,240 22,240 
750 750 750 

24,762 62,639 62,639 
1,902 5,629 5,629 

0 0 
2,076 4,618 4,618 

0 0 
149 149 149 

15,698 15,698 15,698 
708 708 708 
445 1,317 1,317 

0 0 
1,300 1,300 

900 900 
0 0 

200 200 
250 250 --------

1,100 I (700)1 400 

0 ! I 0 

300 I I 300 
600 I I 600 

5,000: I 5,000 I 

0 I I 0 

162 ! I 162 

0 I I 0 
1,000 I I 1,000 

200 ! : 200 
300 I I 300 

0 ! I 0 
685 1,302 I i 1,302 

(300) 200 I I 200 
(1,000) 0: : 0 
1,300 1,300 I _______ 700 j 2,000 

47,175 127,862 0 127,862 

Page 55 



Account Number 

58500 

316 

316CACJD 

316 OURPL 

316 

316 LCTV3 
316 !VAS 

316 GSCLC 
316 SHBEN 
316 VETRS 
316 B4ASH 

58600 
205 
205 

205-SRHTH 

205 

530 

58803 
709 

58900 

309 

510 
540 

599 

General Fund 101 

4/29/2025 16:22 

Contributions to Other Agencies 

Contributions 

Child Advocacy Center 

Our Place Adult Day Center 
Loudon County Sheriffs Dept Benevolent Fund 

Loudon County Community Channel 
Iva's Place 
Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County 
Loudon Co Sheriffs' Dept Benevolent Fund 
The Lost Vets Resuce 

Beauty For Ashes 

Total Non Profit Organizations 

Employee Benefits 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0 

42,000 
10,000 

13,000 

3,000 
2,000 

8,000 

78,000 

10,300 

Employee and Dependent Insurance (Est. increase for insurance) 206,858 

Employee and Dependent Insurance (Est. increase for Sr. Health) 

Employee and Dependent Insurance- EAP Program 

Fines, Assessments, & Penalties 0 

Total Employee Benefits 217,158 

COVID-19 Grant #3 
Data Processing Equipment 0 

Total General \Velfare Assistance 0 

Miscellaneous/ Building & Contents Insurance 

Contracts with Government Agencies 0 

Trustee's Commission 350,000 

Tax Relief Program 205,000 

Other Charges 

Total Misc./Buihling & Contents Insurance 555,000 

Total Other General Government 1,240,701 

get Committee April 21. 2025 

1nty Commission May 5, 2025 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

42,000 42,000 
10,000 10,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

13,000 13 ,000 
3,000 3,000 
2,000 2,000 
8,000 8,000 

0 0 
0 78,000 0 78,000 

10,300 10,300 
(85,439) 121,419 121,419 

7,778 7,778 7,778 
0 0 
0 0 

(77,661) 139,497 0 139,497 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
350,000 75,000 425,000 
205,000 205,000 

0 0 

0 555,000 75,000 630,000 

(~86) 1,240,215 75,000 1,315,215 

Page 56 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
4/29/2025 16:22 

Estimated .June 30, 2024 FB - Unaudited 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 

Committed to Fire Safety 

Estimated Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 

Total Revenue 

Transfers In 

Total Revenue and Transfers In 

Total Available Funds 

Expenditure Budget 

Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

Ending Fund Balance 

get Committee April 21, 2025 

1nty Commission May 5, 2025 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

16,761,587 

1,308,962 
560,000 

14,892,625 

24,128,580 

0 

24,128,580 

39,021,205 

27,979,889 

86,915 

28,066,804 

10,954,401 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

14,892,625 14,892,625 

1,023,663 25,152,243 3,900 25,156,143 

856,789 856,789 0 856,789 

1,880,452 26,009,032 3,900 26,012,932 

1,880,452 40,901,657 3,900 40,905,557 

1,379,149 29,359,038 189,550 29,548,588 

2,318,261 2,405,176 0 2,405,176 

3,697,410 31,764,214 189,550 31,953,764 

(1,816,958) 9,137,443 (185,650) 8,951,793 

Page 58 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE INDUSTRIAL/ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT {CENTRE 75) FUND 119 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTIOPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Centre 75 

Fund 119 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are typically Proceeds from the 

Sale of Property; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024- 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available}; thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Centre 75 Fund 119 has been amended 

by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Orl1lnat Approved Approved Amended 

A1!.ll.u! &:!!!ru!1 this Res Budget 
June 30, 2024 FB 255,739 
Less Est for Improve on Lot 9 (sold 2019) 72,876 
Less Ret Funds on Lot 6 (sold Oct_2022) 30,000 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2024 152,863 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 5,300 0 504,300 509,600 

Total Available Funds 5,300 0 504,300 509,600 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 5,300 0 504,300 509,600 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 152,863 0 0 152,863 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE rr FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

Mays, 202s 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Cleric 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B 

1 

2 

3 Account 
,-

C 

Loudon County 
Industrial/Economic Development - Centre 75 

Fund119 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

lndustrial/Econimic Dev (Centre 75) 
Fund 119 

4/21/2025 14:00 2024-2025 2024-2025 

F G 

Approved Proposed 

4 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds 
;:, 

6 Revenue 

7 44000 Other Local Revenue 
8 44100 Recurring Items 

9 44120 Lease Rentals 
10 44540 Sale of Property 
11 

12 Total Other Local Revenue 
13 

14 TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 
15 

16 Total Revenues 
17 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

I 
Sale of Lot#12 @ Centre 75 

5,300 5,300 
0 504,300 

5,300 0 5,300 504,300 

5,300 0 5,300 504,300 

5,300 0 5,300 504,300 

I 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

/ 

/ 
I/ 5,300 

504,300 

509,600 

509,600 

509,600 

Page 1 



A B 

1 

2 

3 Account -

C 

Loudon County 
Industrial/Economic Development - Centre 75 

Fund119 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

lndustrial/Econimic Dev (Centre 75) 
Fund 119 

4/21/2025 14:00 2024-2025 2024-2025 

F 

Approved 

4 Number OrgBgt Amds Amded Bgt 
;J 

18 
19 Total General Expenditures 
20 58000 Other Oeerations 
21 58120 Industrial Development 
22 309 Contracts with Government Agencies 
23 310 Contracts with Other Public Agencies 
24 320 Dues & Memberships 

25 331 Legal Fees 
26 399 Other Contracted Services 
27 510 Trustee's Commission 
28 590 Transfers to Other Funds 
29 599 Other Charges 
30 

31 
32 Total General Expenditures 
33 

34 Total Expenditures 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

5,300 5,300 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5,300 0 5,300 

5,300 0 5,300 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

200,147 205,447 
3,732 3,732 

0 
0 

100 100 
40 40 

300,281 300,281 
0 
0 

504,300 509,600 

504,300 509,600 

Page 2 



A B 

1 

2 

3 Account -

C 

Loudon County 
Industrial/Economic Development - Centre 75 

Fund 119 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

lndustrial/Econimic Dev (Centre 75) 
Fund 119 

4/21/2025 14:00 2024-2025 2024-2025 

F 

Approved 

4 Number OrgBgt Amds Amded Bgt 
:;J 

35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 Estimated Total Restricted FB June 30, 2024 
42 Less Estimate for Road Imp & Conting on 2019 Property SalE 
43 Less Proceeds from Lot #6 to be retained in the Fund-eff Oct 2022 

44 Estimated Restricted Avaliable Beg FB July 1, 2024 
45 

46 Total Revenue 
47 

48 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
49 
50 Total Available Funds 
51 

52 Expenditure Budget 
53 Transfers Out 
54 
55 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
56 

57 Ending Fund Balance 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

255,739 
72,876 
30,000 

152,863 152,863 

5,300 0 5,300 

5,300 0 5,300 

158,163 0 158,163 

5,300 0 5,300 
0 0 0 

5,300 0 5,300 

152,863 0 152,863 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

152,863 

504,300 509,600 

504,300 509,600 

504,300 662,463 

504,300 509,600 
0 0 

504,300 509,600 

0 152,863 

Page 3 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE DRUG CONTROL FUND 122 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Drug 

Control Fund 122 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Fines, Forfeitures and 

Penalties, as well as Contributions; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 

!!!!!u1 Amends this Res Budget 
Estimated June 30, 2024 FB 105,179 
Len Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2024 105,179 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 227,000 0 (100,000) 127,000 

Total Available Funds 227,000 0 (100,000) 127,000 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 160,500 459 0 160,959 

Effect on Fund Balance 66,500 (459) (100,000) (33,959) 

Ending Fund Balance 171,679 (459) (100,000) 71,220 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

Mays, 2025 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 

3 --4 
.., 
6 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

A 

Account Number 

Revenue 

42000 

42100 
42140 

42200 
42220 
42240 

42300 
42310 
42320 
42340 

42800 
42865 

42900 
42910-AUCTN 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

C D 

Drug Control Fund 122 

4/21/2025 8: 19 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties 

Circuit Court 
Drug Control Fines 0 
Total Circuit Court 0 

Criminal Court 
Officers Costs 0 
Drug Control Fines 10,000 
Total Criminal Court 10,000 

General Sessions Court 
Fines 0 
Officers Costs 0 
Drug Control Fines 7,000 
Total General Sessions Court 7,000 

Judicial District Drug Progr_am 
Drug Task Force Forfeitures & Seizures 0 
Total Judicial District Drug Program 0 

Other Fines, For{.§itures, and Penalties 
Proceeds from Confiscated Property 70,000 
Total Other Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 70,000 

TOTAL FINES, FORFEITURES & PENALTIBS 87,000 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 
10,000 10,000 

0 10,000 0 10,000 

0 0 
0 0 

7,000 7,000 
0 7,000 0 7,000 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

70,000 (70,000) 0 
0 70,000 (70,000) 0 

0 87,000 (70,000) 17,000 

Page 1 



1 

2 

3 -
4 
.., 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

A 

Account Number 

43000 

43300 
43370 

C 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

Drug Control Fund 122 

4/21/2025 8:19 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

Charges for Current Services 

Fees 
Telephone Commissions 100,000 
Telephone Commissions 100,000 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES 100,000 

44000 Other Local Revenues 

44100 Recurring_ Items 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0 

44500 Nonrecurring_ Items 

44530-LESSO Sale of Equipment (Lesso Equipment) 30,000 
44570-K9 Contributions & Gifts 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 10,000 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 40,000 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

100,000 100,000 
0 100,000 0 100,000 

0 100,000 0 100,000 

0 0 

30,000 (30,000) 0 
0 

10,000 10,000 

0 40,000 (30,000) 10,000 

Page 2 



1 

2 

3 ---4 
;J 

59 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 

73 
74 
75 
76 

77 

78 

A IB 

Account Number 

47000 

47600 
47990 VESTS 

48000 
48990 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

C D 

Drug Control Fund 122 

4/21/2025 8:19 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

Federal Government 

Direct Federal Revenue 

Other Direct Federal Revenue 0 
Total Direct Federal Revenue 0 

Other Governments and Citizens 
Other 0 
Total Other 0 

TOTAL FEDERAL AND OTHER GOVERNMENT & CITIZENS 0 

49000 Other Sources 
49800 Transfers In 0 

Total Transfers In 0 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES 0 

Total Revenues 227,000 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 227,000 (100,000) 127,000 
I I I I 

Page 3 



1 

2 

3 -
4 
_, 

79 

80 

81 

82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 

88 
89 
90 

91 

92 
93 

94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 

100 
101 

102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 

108 

A IB 

Account Number 

C 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

Drug Control Fund 122 

4/21/2025 8: 19 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

Total General Expenditures 

50000 General Government 

54000 Public Sa&tv 
54150 Drug Entorcement 

140 Salary Supplements (Reimb IOI-Garcia Pay) 27,500 
320 Dues & Memberships 
355 Travel 3,000 
399 Other Contracted Services 25,000 

399-AUCTN Other Contracted Services - Auction 
431 Law Enforcement Supplies 5,000 
471 Software 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 5,000 

499-LEAD Other Supplies and Materials - LEAD 5,000 
499-AUCTN Other Supplies and Materials - Auction 

499-CITZN Other Supplies and Materials - Citizens Academy 
510 Trustee's Commission 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 3,000 
590 Transfers to Other Funds 
599 Other Charges ("Buy Money") I 0,000 
716 Law Enforcement Equipment 15,000 

716 VESTS Law Enforcement Equip -Bulletproof Vests 
719 Office Equipment 2,000 
718 Motor Vehicles 60,000 

Total Alcohol and Drug Program 160,500 

Total Expenditures 160,500 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

27,500 27,500 
275 275 275 

3,000 3,000 
3,825 28,825 28,825 

0 0 
(693) 4,307 4,307 

0 0 
(3,345) 1,655 1,655 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 
0 0 

459 459 459 
172 3,172 3,172 

0 0 
10,000 10,000 

5,586 20,586 20,586 
0 0 

2,000 2,000 
(5,820) 54,180 54, 180 

459 160,959 0 160,959 

459 160,959 0 160,959 

Page4 



A iB C 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

1 Drug Control Fund 122 
2 

3 4/21 /2025 8: 19 ,__ Account Number 
4 .., 

116 
117 
118 
119 
120 Un-Audited Est Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2024 per YE 
121 
122 Total Revenue 
123 
124 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
125 
126 Total Available Funds 
127 

128 Expenditure Budget 
129 Transfers Out 
130 
131 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
132 
133 Ending Fund Balance 
134 
135 
136 Countv Commission Meeting Date: 
137 May 5, 2025 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 
143 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

105,179 

227,000 

227,000 

332,179 

160,500 
0 

160,500 

171,679 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

105,179 105,179 

0 227,000 (1 00,000) 127,000 

0 227,000 (1 00,000) 127,000 

0 332,179 (100,000) 232,179 

459 160,959 0 160,959 
0 0 0 0 

459 160,959 0 160,959 

(459) 171,220 (100,000) 71,220 

Page 5 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Highway 

Department Fund 131 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS , amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, State or Federal 

funds; or Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Highway Department Fund 131 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 

IY.l!u! Amends this Res IY.l!u! 
Un-Audited June 30, 2024 Est FB 1,901,883 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Est. Avall. Fund Balance July 1, 2024 1,901,883 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 5,270,142 96,375 0 5,366,517 

Total Available Funds 7,172,025 96,375 0 7,268,400 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 5,645,108 347,862 0 5,992,970 

Effect on Fund Balance (374,9661 (251,487) 0 (626,453) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,526,917 (251,487) 0 1,275,430 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT_ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

Mays, 202s 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 



A IE 
1 

2 Account -
3 Number .. 

119 

C 

Highway Dept 131 
4/2 l /2025 8:20 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

120 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 
121 60000 
122 61000 
123 101 
124 103 
125 140 
126 141 
127 142 
128 143 
129 144 
130 145 
131 147 
132 161 
133 162 
134 168 
135 169 
136 189-IXPMT 
137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 

152 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

187 
302 
320 
331 
337 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414 
435 
524 
711 
719 

Highways 
Administration 
County Official 
Assistant 
Salary Supplement 
Foremen 
Mechanics 
Equipment Operators 
Equipment Operators - Heavy 
Equipment Operators - Light 
Truck Drivers 
Secretary 
Clerical Personnel 
Temporary Personnel 
Part-time Personnel 
Other Salaries & Wages - I X Payment 
Overtime Pay 
Advertising 
Dues & Memberships 
Legal Services 
Maintenance - Office Equipment 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 
Office Supplies 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 

Total Administration 

117,858 
80,326 292 

75,370 279 
52,236 194 

287,881 (2,165) 
389,500 868 
129,640 484 
53,764 190 

10,500 
35,000 

150 
5,000 (500) 

500 

150 (150) 
1,500 (1,150) 
4,000 
3,500 (2,500) 

210 
2,000 (1,500) 

500 75 
120 

1,500 (1 ,500) 

1,240,585 3,537 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

117,858 117,858 
80,618 80,618 

0 0 
75,649 75,649 
52,430 52,430 

0 0 
285,716 285,716 
390,368 390,368 
130,124 130,124 
53,954 53,954 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

10,500 10,500 
35,000 35,000 

150 150 
4,500 4,500 

500 500 
0 0 
0 0 

350 350 
4,000 4,000 
1,000 (118) 882 

210 210 
500 18 518 
575 100 675 
120 120 

0 0 

1,244,122 0 1,244,122 

Page 5 



A 

1 

2 Account -
3 Number 
'+ 

153 

154 

155 

156 

157 62000 
158 321 
159 323 
160 351 

161 399 
162 402 
163 403 
164 404 

165 408 
166 409 
167 436 
168 438 

169 443 
170 444 

171 445 
172 468 

173 499 
174 

175 

176 

177 

178 

179 

180 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

C D E 

Highway Dept 131 
4/21/2025 8:20 2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

-

Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
Engineering Services 0 
Explosive and Drilling Services 
Rentals 4,500 
Other Contracted Services 51,000 

Asphalt 700,000 
Asphalt - Cold Mix 40,000 (37,000) 

Asphalt - Hot Mix 60,000 86,000 
Concrete 1,000 

Crushed Stone 100,000 (15,000) 

Other Road Materials 8,000 

Pipe 30,000 (10,000) 

Road Signs 25,000 (14,000) 
Salt 25,000 
Sand 1,000 
Chemicals 1,500 
Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 

Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 1,057,000 10,000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amcled Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

4,500 4,500 
51,000 51 ,000 

700,000 700,000 
3,000 3,000 

146,000 (4,000) 142,000 
1,000 1,000 

85,000 85,000 
8,000 8,000 

20,000 20,000 

11,000 I 1,000 
25,000 ( l, l 52) 23,848 

1,000 (1 ,000) 0 
1,500 1,500 

10,000 1,152 11,152 

1,067,000 (5,000) 1,062,000 

Page 6 



A 

1 

2 Account -
3 Number .. 

181 63100 
182 336 
183 338 
184 353 
185 359 
186 399 
187 412 
188 416 
189 417 
190 418 
191 425 
192 433 
193 436 
194 446 
195 450 
196 499 
197 599 
198 

199 

200 
201 

Budget Committee April 21 , 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

IE 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

C D E 

Highway Dept 131 
4/2 I /2025 8:20 2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 
Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 40,000 (29,000) 
Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 5,000 5,000 
Towing Services 1,000 
Disposal Fees 4,000 (1,000) 
Other Contracted Services 
Diesel Fuel 77,000 (2 1,000) 
Equipment Parts - Heavy 35,000 6,000 
Equipment Parts - Light 105,000 34,680 
Equip/Mach Parts 
Gasoline 35,000 
Lubricants 5,000 
Other Road Materials 
Small Tools 
Tires and Tubes 40,000 6,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 
Other Charges 5,000 

Total Operation & Maint of Equip 362,000 680 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

11 ,000 (2,000) 9,000 
10,000 (3,000) 7,000 
1,000 1,000 
3,000 78 3,078 

0 0 
56,000 41 56,041 
41 ,000 41 ,000 

139,680 10,000 149,680 
0 0 

35,000 (1 19) 34,881 
5,000 4,000 9,000 

0 0 
0 0 

46,000 46,000 
10,000 2,000 12,000 
5,000 (3,000) 2,000 

362,680 8,000 370,680 

Page 7 



A 

1 

2 Account -
3 Number .. 

202 65000 
203 307 
204 347 
205 399 
206 410 
~ 

207 413 
208 415 
209 424 
210 427 
211 451 
212 506 
213 508 
214 510 
215 511 
216 599 
217 

218 

219 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

IB C 

Highway Dept 131 
4/21/2025 8:20 

Other Charges 
Communication 
Pest Control 
Other Contracted Services 
Custodial Supplies 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 
Electricity 
Garage Supplies 
Ice 
Uniforms 
Liability Insurance 
Premiums on Bonds 
Trustee's Commission 
Vehicle & Equip Insurance 
Other Charges 

Total Other Charges 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

14,000 
1,000 
4,000 
2,000 
1,700 

11,000 
2,000 

700 425 
25,000 (4,000) 

101 ,456 42,769 
700 

35,000 

2,000 

200,556 39,194 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

14,000 
1,000 
4,000 
2,000 
1,700 

11,000 
2,000 
1,125 

21 ,000 
144,225 

700 
35,000 

0 
2,000 

239,750 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

14,000 
1,000 

(4,000) 0 
2,000 
1,700 

4,000 15,000 
( 14) 1,986 

1,125 
(3,000) 18,000 

144,225 
700 

35,000 
0 

14 2,014 

(3,000) 236,750 

Page 8 



A C 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 4/2 l /2025 8 :20 

,---

3 Number 
'+ 

305 Estimated Total FB June 30, 2024 
306 Less Encumbrances 
307 
308 
309 -
310 Estimated Restricted Fu~d Balance July 1, 2024 -
311 

312 

313 

314 

315 Total Revenue 
316 

317 

318 Total Available Funds 
319 

320 Expenditure Budget 
321 

322 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
323 

324 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
325 

326 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

1,901,883 
0 

1,901,883 

5,270,142 96,375 

7,172,025 96,375 

5,645,108 347,862 

5,645,108 347,862 

1,526,917 (251 ,487) 

327 County Commission meeting date: 
328 
329 

330 

Budget Committee April 21 , 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

May 5, 2025 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,901,883 1,901 ,883 

5,366,517 0 5,366,517 

7,268,400 0 7,268,400 

5,992,970 0 5,992,970 

5,992,970 0 5,992,970 

1,275,430 0 1,275,430 

Page 12 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit {if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Est June 30, 2024 FB 16,217,431 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 16,217,431 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 52,452,539 2,662,142 194,855 55,309,536 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 55,224,225 3,176,694 194,855 58,595,774 

Effect on Fund Balance 
(2,771,686) (514,552) (3,286,238) 

Ending Fund Balance 13,445,745 12,931,193 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 5th day of May 2025. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County aerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

BUDGET AMENffMENTS 
General Fund 141 

4/21/2025 8:21 

Ending June 30, 2025 

·······-··· 

2024-2025 2024-2025 _ Appr.-_oved . _!'ro1>os~d .. P.r?pose~ . 
Amendments i Amended Budget ; Amendments ' Amended Budget 
····-· ........ ··-····· •··• .. -1- . ····-·- -- -------········· .. ----· .................. . . ···---···-··· ----- ······~------- ···- .. ... . .. 

I 

General Purpose School Revenue 

40000 , Local Taxes . ---·· ---·-··· 

40100 i County Property Taxes . ; 
!Cur~~nt Property Tax . ··-- i 11,805,207'- .. 0 ' . - ·J i~805,207 / -·--o ! 11,805,207 

401201 ··- ·-ti:r~;i;;-~~ coi~~tio~sP~ior Year -- --- . . ·- foo,ooo ···-·· o : - - ·· 100,oooT --o·: ioo;ooo 
. --··· 40125 ·- .. ·-·-;i,~st~(;;scoit;~tio~~ :.aa;;"ic~pt~y·. · ·-- .... ·-·;·. ·· ···-········ ··1s,ooo · -·· · or .... ··--·-· - ,s,ooo·r ·cq ___ . . .... Js,ocio 

40130 !CterkandMaster'sCollectionsPriorYear i 175,000 0 ! 175,000 ! o l 175,000 
--4- 0-140 i · · · il;;terest and Penalty ·· · i 35,000 i · 0 : · · · ··· 35,000 i O ! 35,000 

·•···· ........... ... -··7··- ············-· -············· ... .. ·--· ................. ······-·· · ·····-··-···· . -·····;·· .. ···- --·· .... --·-·,··· .. _ ·················1 ---·· • ······· ··-······ 

40163 !TA TE . '. faym~11ts.)n. Lieu ofTa~e.~-·. 324,645 i ·---- 0 : 324,645 I O i 3]4,645 

40200 
40210 
40275 

_..'.f otal Co.U.!!tr P. .. ~op.,ei::ty Tax~s 

,Countv Local Option Taxes 

Local Op!i.on Sales Tax 
Mixed Drink Tax 

Total Count)' LocalOption Taxes 

··---······-···-···--··· ·-·-·-----
40300 . !Statutory Local Taxes 

4032·□-1 ...... -- 1 Ba~lc Excise T~x 

}03~QT · ~-~·. JinteE~tll~~Te.l~c:0~111un.ic:~!!O.ns Tax 

.. .!........ . . __ L_ -- -
· ._! Total Statutory Local Taxes _. 

Total Local Taxes 

41119 1 .. 

_.J_ 

Total Licenses and Permits 
··-- -

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 

jI,icense~ and}>ermits 

·-·•·····-· ·· ............. ___ _ 
Licenses 

l\llarriage Lic:~~s~s 

; Tot~l .~iccnsc~ 

12,1~'!&52! Q i 12,15~,~52 

··-··--·--·---·······--- ~--

- - ····· .· 4,835~,0_00~! __ 4,835,000 ! . .. . r 

1 

3.o,ooo L. 
Ol 

.. · ---· 

0 
0 

0 

··--.l--

30,000 . i 
Q i 

} 9,0.00 ]o,oo°-i 

17,319,852 ! . -i ---. .QJ __ . !_??31?,~?~ 

··--- - ·-•- i ··--- - · -···-·-···-····-···· 

----·-i ··· -··-·-·-··-

·-T-· 
I 

l,200 i 1,200 : 

1,2..QQ!. 1,20·01 

1,2oo i - -·- · ·· · of ·· ·· i;:zoo ·; 
--·-···-··· ····· --· ··•--·- ····---1 .. - -

! 

l 

12,454,852 

4,80Q,900 
35,000 

___ o L _____ ..... 4,835,ooo 
__/ __ . 

0 
·······+·· .. --- 30,000 . 

0 0 

i 

o I 30,000 -r· ·· . ··-· 
- ·01 .. ·17,319,852 

. ! . . 

.... _J -· -. .· - .... -·- . 
---·-- ---·- - ··---·•-

O: 1,200 
i 

._Qj I,?QO. 
! 

····•··------ •··· 

of·· .. ~, _. - - - _1,200 . 



43000 

43500 
43542 1 

Iis_?CJJ 
43990 i 

:Charges for Cur~e_nt Services 

____ Education Charges _ 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Contract for Instructional Services w/ Other LEA': 0 

ll_(!ceipt~fr()m I~~i~idu~I ~chools 
Other Charges for_~!"Vices 

- -- - 15,9001 
5,550 ! 

0 

0 

o . 

0 

......... .. 15,000 
5,550 

! 
0 
0 

0 
15,000 
5,550 

_J. __ __ , ...... 

-- - - _i 'fot:il_~~UC'.':~iClll Charges .. )_g_,ssiff -:::: .. =- o j q,~?§[=-· o , -····· 
20,550 _ 

'fCltal <:;~arges f()_i:Curr~nt Scf\'!~es 20,550 ' 
---

2Q,S_SO · --o: 
~~•??0 

- ---. .! ·-·-·-·· 
44000 

1()ther!,Cl~al Reve11ues 

44100 ! /Recurring Items 
44110 ! - ----- jinvestment Income 75,0001 

--- 44}3o j ------ - iSale~fMate~ial anct"Supplies -- .. """ ] ----·- ----- - cfi 0 

0 75,ooo i o ! 75,ooo - -· ······ o··i----· --- -oT- --- ··· ·········· o· 
44145 1 Sale of Recycled Materials I ----· · - O~!---
;i"4l46I- - E-RateF~ndi~g - - - -- .... .... .. --- : ------ -·,51 ·· --- o7--

44i6o=iIBfT5EN Reti~ees' In;urance Payments --·· ;---- -- --so-:oooi ___ - ... o"1 

o ! or- -· o 1 ---- o 
a I" -- o-i------ - ····· o 

50,000 i O ! 50,000 
44160-RET;LIF . Retirees' Insurance Payments . i .. 7,300i o ' 7,300 l O ! 7,300 

. -4iL60~RETTMEp --- _ Retir;e~;fo~~rance_Pay;i~!~ ----- ~---- - -- -- -- - - s:,Io_o_j 
44161-COBRA !DEN ,Cobra Insurance Payments O! 

0 ' 
0 

5,100 . . 0 ! . 5,100 
o ---oT - - · ·-0-

44170! ---- iivii;~ellaneo~~R.efun~fs" ············· ----- . ...................... 2,000T 
4417Q i·········· --- !Miscellaneous Refund~ - - ········. - ·--- or 

441 '?0!TNRMT - ]MiscellaneousRefunds --TN Risk Management-T -" --·-oj """ """" 

__ 1_._ooq ___ - Q_ !:___ _ _ ),9:09 
~9?9 _ .. _o _L . ---- _ _ ?,??.? .. 

- 1 -- ·-- .. ·- . - --· .. -·- - - 1 .. . . ···1··- _··---i----

lTotalRecurri11g_Items__ __ · _/_ · ... 13?,~90 L ___ _ 9,9?2J 
0 ! :~:~::::.==::::.~= 

- -+-- --~-~l==-=: __ : 149,399: 
44500 i [Jv;;;~~c;-;;,-,.ing Items 

---4453-0 \ - -- --]Sale of Equipinent 
---- ·---···• ......... _ .............. 1~~···· ··-····· ·····- ·- - - · -

44 540 / I Sale of Property 
445"jo] "- --------i co~trft,utio.;and Gifts 

---·······--- ~ --- .. ·-··--·-··-· .. -.... . -·- ............ -... ·----· - --·• ·· • ···········-··- . ·····-···-····· .. 

!Total Nonrecurring Items ... ---·--T .................... .. -.......................... ·- -----
........ - . .. ................. !. 

Total Other Local Revenues 

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 

i , ___ I 

- ----- -------·-------·-· ---- - j... •-•·-· · ---- ·· ·-·-T······ .. -·. ·-:----· ·• 

2 

Oi 
OI 
O! 

O[ 
f 

139,4oor -· 9,999 ! 

: 
..... L ..... 

ol ·- ··-7 
149,3991 

I .... ' 

_j 
O! 

0 
0 

0 

0 

149,399 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2025 

•• i- - - · -•--••• •- •••)•-••••••••-• -•--•••-• ••--- •--••--u-••• - ----· • •• - --··•• ---- ., _ _ •••-•----! ---• ••--••••-•••• •-•~--'----~•--! "•••-•••-••·-·•••••-• • •• ••••-i -•• • 
46000 i ! State of Tennessee ···············-·· ..... , ... . ··· ··•··----·· I LCBOE: i I ·········· ···-····-··· ··-: - ... r······ --- · .- .·-····· ··--· ---' -····· ·· ···-·--· ..... --·.1·- ··--··- ~~~nrastgrowth - -·.:.=-·. ·:·.· ... .. c--:·.=~· ·::·~· = 
46500 ! iState Education Funds ' ! . · ' i 

··--···-· -· -· . -·· ··-······· -· ··-· .... - . . •········ ··········· ... , -···· ···-- .................. , . ... --· ······· . - · - ··- ·'·······-······ •••···········••••···· ·····--' .... ··-· ······. ......... .... -·-- .. 

46510 / .. . TNinvestmentinStudentAchievement(TISA) i . 32,649,135 ! . 576,735 ! . . 33,225,870 ! . \55,0Q0 : 33,380,870 
. . . 46515 - __ _, Early Childhood Educ~tion . ' 765,303 ! _ _ _ 0 i 765,303 I . . . 0 i . . . 76(fo3 

46515 SPED State Special Education Preschool Grant··---· -1····- ··--. . ·of 108,433 ]-- ·-· Jog:4:ffr •··- - - 0 i . ·-- .. fo&,433. 
46f9o ··- · otherstateEd~c·irt;;;~F;~·J; --···-······- ···· -i · - · ······--ss·,467 l o I ··si467 I o 1 . 58,467-

-----····--······--· ·····-······ ------· - ··-······ ·· --- ··--·-···" • "---- ········· ·---· ............. . ..... - --------··· ........ -••--- ··-··········---,------,·. - -·······•-- !----······· .. --- ---··--·---·-··~···•---

46590 .!-C. .... . · ·-~~~r:r:iing_~a~r Ir<i_ll~porta.ti()ll .. ·- ·· . . .. ·- ·-- . ---U--... ···• ···· _()_J__. . . 9 i·--··· _c> J . ········ ··· ··-·-- -. .-Q 
46590 /SLC !Summer Leaming Camps OJ O ! 0 i 0 ; 0 
465fo i.~¢i: •.... :Joifre~si~te· ~~~~.aF~~F~~d;····· .... ··:--=~·~·.·.1.··· ·····=-~.r·~: Too:qogj ·- :: . __ ~·· xo.Q§Q6J .. ·-~== ~r:~ ~···· . .19.9.iOOO 
46590 !LEAP !LEAPS Grant 01 0 : 0 i O ; 0 
4661cf !61~~;;L~cici~~Program - - ··-··· , 6ioo-oi ··· ··-· o ···-···-· 61,600•:·· .-- ·o j••· · ····- 61:000 

- .. -·~ ··-~:.~~i2.oi~~··~·· _··:io11;e~_Y~~~ti~n_a{_~ . ~ . . ........... -~~·==- .:·:- .......... ·- or l ,339,564T ·-1j j9~~564 .i ·-o ! .... ·· 15J9,s64 
, _ _ __ ; I i 

4680c~=;~,
2
; : _ ;;;;;;;;;;,:~": _ __ -=-- I- 3:::::::::J 2,12,,13: : -~~~:~I~ 155,oo: i-<::::::: 

l 1 i l 

- -:·· !Tot;ioth;;·siai~R~venues ·=--=~· --~~1!1}9.,0¢9[ .. ~=-- ·.iJ jo:ooo i 

1 
46980 iJ:"CCY . Other State Grants 
46981 i Safe Schools 

···········-·· ·· ·• ········ -·······- -·- - - ···---·-·····--·· ··•···-··-·-·--····· -----·--·- ····-··-•---- ··-

46990 ! PPL Other State Revenue ---

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 

!Total ··--r 

3 

! 
oi 

i ---- i ····-·········-···········- ·- - ···· ·-r-·········· 
130,721 J 130,721 ! 01 130,721 -··--·, ·····-· - ... . ! r--- .. ----



47000 

47100 

~-,-
----~ 

j:l?e.~eral ~o~ernment 
i 
;Federal T_hrough State . . 

~? I 43.L. .. :spe.~i'.11 Edu~~Jion - Grant~ .t() Sta.t~J- ... 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

47145 ! ;Special Education Preschool - Grants to States 
0 
0 
0 

·· ··· :;}ii!.f ~c : li;~;;~~~;2:~;£:~:re ~~:: · •·· 
. ~ - ••••"•-••-••HO•• ••• • -•-•••••••m•-••••-••••••- - - -- ••••-•••••••-••-•¥•"•••--•••••--•••-<,••••• ,---

47590 !VR 1Other Federal Through State VR Grant ···r- -- ------ - ........................ -- - ................ -- ····---

_ -· jTotal Federal Through State . 
! 

i 

al 
or 

2.!Q,632 C-:-

210,6321 ---

59,578 l ... ············· . 6-j 
. ·-0-·1 

Oj_ _ _ _ 
0 : 
0 

___ .oJ._. o 
. 2_10,632 i O : 

··-- ·· 

...... --
59,578 

0 
0 

0 ----
0 

210,632 

- - -- ....... _ -- --- ··- ·· - ···-
59,578 . ~ 1_0,210 0 , 270,210 

i 
I 

47600 ! :Direct Federal Revenue 
---. -- - ______ ,.,_ ··-····--· 

i 

·· · ·-47640T-· · ···· ·-: ROTC R~irnbursern~nt Z_I,000 
·····-· ·--· ----··· 

o . o : 71,000 

l f,;t;i-Di;e~t Fed~;l Revenue 
-~-----+1· ·---•-!--

' 

71,000 ) 
..... ·-··-····-······· ·····-·1 

0 .. n,000 .1. 
' 

- ·· ········-··•· · 

0 ; 71~00 
·····,-···········-·- · ·····-·-··-·---

! 
.......... ............. ----···· •-•- ···· ·········L.. ·---1-· ·····-···········-···l --- ..... ·-··· -········-·····--' 
Total Federal Government ---- i _ __ _ 

281,632 I 59,578 ··- ·-·r-· ... 341,210 : . o I 341,210 
L ___ .. .. __ J __ ~ ·r 

----... !.. ... 
\Citizens Groups 

·----- •·- ! -··-····• - -- -- -
48600 

· -········-·--····--- --··-···--···· --e---

·······•--'----

•····-···-·-- .. ····------ · LCBOE: 

... _J .. 
J __ ··-·· 

! Rural Collaborative . 
··•--. ---------···••·· -··---!-- . -- -----·-·-·-----· --···· - - ----- .. -······-.. --------------- . -----~-----------·- --!-----------···· 

48130 1 Contributions ."--'--""-"""""""""------...--1 3,500 3,500 l 

---· ···· ···~•···· · LCBOE· -- ··1--·--· ··--·-·-. ·-----
.1?_6_1_0-_B_l_T .. -·-··· ... _[:)~11~t!o~_- _B_ridgesi11'1_'r:msition · .. Donatio~ for clothing. 

1 
____ __, 0 I· 0 

3,700 

6,100 
0 

0 
0 

.:·~~=-~~~~~l~~¥F ··-·- ri~-:~:f::~·:;t~~-;ti~~- Sch~~I--=-·~:·:··· ....... : •. ... r:-. --==-==---.......J.J"---:"'T=-_---_·~ 6:@~ ;_=_··_·_·--~_-··_· _:_:_0o~ :- ~ "r . 
48610-CAMP Donations - Camp Bravado · I 0 

·······-----<······-··-······· --,----·- ----·---•·----·······•-··· --···- ' --- . - - ·---·· -· ·-- --- 1 
48610-CHR Donations - Christmas L-------.---' 400 l ___ 400 0 t 400 

!~~1!1tL1 ._·-_····_:_.=-_·~~:¥~ ~?r -~-=~;~~-··~••·I·· •-·-· · ·. ~c:::~1~_· .--_••_•·_;_J ~i=i-1\[~~~~=:;1 
.. . ·-·······-·············· ···•--····-· ···· ---------- ,Weekend Feeding 

l--4- 8-610-MUSIC~ --·oo~iti~~;~MUSIC ·-·-·---· ··-·-···· - ·-- LCBOE: . 0 i ·0·1··-··· ·o-i---· 0 

·~'.{~~?/· ·····~ •IJI1~f:~~j-~f Mi~dl'·~; ... ... . ~'~" ··-- ~i ~·= • 1 : - ~~.~ j~.· ~~;J 
~---/. ____ --··--

._I __ ··--· 
·~-- !Total Citizens Groups 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 4 

l 

___ i 
oi 49,3]7 49,37] 7,360 56,737 



48990 
---- -1 

I Other -. - 1- , _____ ·-··-······ 
\Other 

_ _-J 1n~~~ance R~covery ..... . 
!Transfer In 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

LCBOE: 
Insurance check - LHS 

· · ---· ·- ·· · 'high jump. I 
_ol 

-· 0! __ 
oJ 

' 

! 
_ _l__, __ 

i 

,- .. 
0 \ 

! 

I -1- -·· 

l 
·► ·····--

' 
0 

.. 329!230 
0 

Total Revenues r- -- ----- . . 52,452,539 l _2,662,14t2 r . 55,114,~81 : ... 194,855 l 55.!~Q~-2~§ __ 

- -- -- --- :-- !TotaiOth~~ Sou~ce- - ---- -·---- Oi 0- - --- -- o-[ 
·-· __ :·:-7~_--_ ····--·--··r·------... ~~:=~---- ------------~--~---~- ..... .. ___________ .... _. ·---..... ~~~~--~~: __ --·· ·- -····-·-------------·-- ----=-~- -- -_ ··---=-~-=~~:"i.._ 

To-taiG~~eral Purp~s~ S chool - /---- ---- --- . . . -·----- . -=---'--__:__- --··si;4si,s39 -- - 2,6fil1142 55,114,681 l----

... _____ ----:r -_------- --------- -- ------

~-- -····----- --·····- ········-·----- .. 

-----··-·-··! ······ ·····-- -------- ·--·-··-··---·-
I 

0 0 

194,855 [ 55,309!536 

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 5 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

General Purpose School Expenditures 
······ ······ ··· ········1· - ················ · ····-i 

- . 

70000 :Education 

71000 

l --

ilnstruction -·-----·-· -------'------- i 
·····-· -··· ... . ·---········ ----· . ···1 

.. r - .. -·-- ·--
! 

l l6 ! . --/y:1;;~:~:nS!ruction Program .. ·---··· :· - 1-9,-28-3, iJ'i --··- 25,976 J 9jcjcj/J95-;- . 43,202 ' 19,352,297 

................... , .. i6]sLc ·· -- )!_e:3:~!.1.ers~su~~e;Le~~iI6i¢~m~~ ·· . J :=6- 1_. _ _ . oi ···- ... •. _g_r-· o-T ·-•-··- <>. 
71100 

l 17 l ! Career Ladder Program i 35,000 ! 0 35,000 I O i 35,000 
···· 12si iHo.meb"a-;;nd Te;~he~s ---·- . . ,. .. - 7)Joo i ··- -- - 0 l -· - 7,ooo-:- - - 0 i ... - 7,ooo· 

l63 i ____ ····1 Edu;;tion~IA;sistants___ ··-·-·· -· l,92Sjos :· -(30,000) i- . l:s9s;ios ; - - . 0 I·····--- ·1,895,108 

---~·~•- 1!t is~~= .lBE~~i~!n~,mP~----=<:~:~t--'~~1J;=:~~JI----(iiF~--]i 
201 ! Jsocial Security ! 1,333,622 1 23,250 ! 1,356,872 : 2,418 : 1,359,290 

it ·sr_~ : -~-1~~~~h!t~~~;';i Sum1J1<:r((!arni~i~~p~ -· -·. · 1:~~-8-,43~1- ~:-- . 27,90~ i .... ·~,896:~~~ l ~ ! · :--( 8~:~3J 

... --~ ,,,:{ftffF-J!t¥t:ff~::;:sttf~~~- -.Iii ~~-- H--=-~~11=- lf :-~ ~~~i-
206-RETiLIF !Life Insurance ------1LCBOE: . . 14,700! 14,1UO i O I 14,700 

207 i i Medical Insurance ~025 Medical insurance 3,345,-673 1 0 i- 3,345,673 ·· ·· · 65,000~ 3:410,673 
-· - -·--··-·· ·- ··---;-- · ........... ·---···-·-·· ------- ----- ,increase. -······-··--···· i --- --;--.. · ··~--'---· -····--········· ' ........ ---

207·RET/MED !Medical Insurance 52,828 / 0 ; 52,828 0 I 52,828 
·-- .. -Tosr ----·-· !Dental Insura;~e--·---·- ·· .~-----,--~.---- i49,18l l O I 149,181 0 : J 49Js1·· 

i-os~~t[ol~-C ~·~:J12~!;1f;~~ra~~e ·=~= ·· ·· ·-··· -==i~~29L. ·- . ·~=.§: -·· ···--- 36,?.Pf ~··~~··· ·- · JI"t :· · ··--36:soo 
210 1 !Unemployment Compensation ··•········ ···- ...... 25,000 1 0 25,000 0 j 25,000 

. {:}!sLc·=~- 1::~ltt:iti~;~:;:.su~~eri~;:~;ngCamps ··········· ·····················
311

•
8?..6~··- · 5

'
44%) ---. .. . 31153~·· ---·-·-· 5·6~~j .. ) i7,39r 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 6 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

355 . •Travel 7,000 , 0 7,000 ' 0 ' 7,000 

-·-···········-···· _ 3_99 i ·- ·- _jOthe: Co~!Ta_ct<:!9 ~.ervic:_c::~ ...... ·-·-·-- .... _.194,090.[ ·-·· } .5,900 2 l_~!Q_()Q [ .. . .-L-C-BO_E_:_....__, . __ _1_1 9,Q.QQ 
.-------. 429 , . . iinstmctional Supplies 120,000 i. 2,000 122,000 I North Middle 122,000 
. LCBOE: -42siiB·c - ·- .. 11;;tr~~t-;;-n-;ISuppli~s - Bridge Ca~p- ·- . . or -· .. 0 .. () :··- amendments. .. ·- () 

·~~~:iiorative . 429]s~.t ·~:=-·=]l~itiuc:!\9.!1al ~~ppfi~i :S_11!!1~f!tI~a~}~g·g~~ii(·:=_·:. :=~=· .. §1····. ·-· - f ~ ·=· =::~·=_oJ . .-~----· 9.J. --- .::.=~:.J~ 
Philadelphia _Q~ !.SMC !Instructional Suppl.it!~ : ?.T~~~M Mini C~.~P~ .J ___ ····--- ()_j O ·--- ·· ................. 0 i .. .. 9.1. --··- 0 
~----~429!EES . !Instructional Supplies ~ Eaton Elementary School i 48,197 1 .. 0 i 48,l97 I .. 0 I 48,197 

i~::,. . Ji:Ji;f::: 1:t~~r::rsi~~~;i:~:t --i:iiii =~~~~==--=- Poi! ;1:_----?,t[ = =--~i 
ameedmeee. 429tLtl ·····:··~!I~::::~{l-~~~::::··=·~~~ .. o.on.n~J~~.t~;olschoG·i····· - ... it.i!~-.~.-- . } ,6_06 i· ... ·-~¾:6~~··j: . c1·bi~ci)·!--- . j}I6~ 

-!:1~~= 11:~:~:~~~t~~~F.:~~;.l .-~m~~!~-- -Tl·-~ ~m+ ·-(H£i1f~~:=-tI:~ 
-- ~{49T - lTe-xtbooks ·- --· ····· ········---·•···--···1 ····---625,I4i~ ,. - ---6-25,145 r· .. - --o-i-····-- 625,I45 

~~:~e~ :n1· ~~-··- i~n~:t:eStaff~;ve-i~~ment ·•··· ···--··- . ··
7
~:~·~~; .. ~.~~-fr~~~°--i=--.~-- . ~·; -· . - 7t~~~ 

amendments. ii7N_M_s_· . T<5ti~~~·charges ·-. - -···· .... ·······-··· ..... ····- ·_······_·· -__ . ............... ·or··- ··3:·50 ·-o ,- -·- - -,.,o~ ·--. . -3-,5-0-0 -

f9~!~Es-·· :;th"··-;.~ -_-:__ .. - -· .. ;· .~2oo,oo~i : .. 3 --_: _ 200,00~ i~--~ 
20tL_ -- . "'O,; 

--- - . ;.~~ j;~~--- :~~:~:~::~:: Fo:·~1~f~h~~~~ ~}¥s l ·· c1,oo .. 6.·.·~.-···· ............ .. ---j6j°-?+. . o L --- .. -·t~J1t 
790 :GBS OtherEquipmen~-GreenbackSchool __ _: 15,929 , ____ 0 15,929 i ___ -.:::=,.: 15,929 
79o iHrs ·· Othi~Eq~ipment-Highla~ir-;~k-ElementarySch1. - -· 3 9,ooo T 20,993T --- -·-· 21,493 . 
790 iLES. ·-· ... Other Eq~ipm-;~r:.:~~d~nEi~.;~nt;ry Scho~· -i 17,929 ! ·---·· oT··-· 17,929 I O --·· · - .- 17,929-· 

-· ·-.... _ -· m1~,.-·~ •• -~i;l~~~;t~l~!&J~~J:l~;;~s::;-=~ · _ -=i!~i -_;('!0i)E•-.. -~:~ ii=· ·= t¼:f i 
790!SES 1Other Equipment- Steekee Elementary School 2,8091 3,000 i 5,809 : (1,744) ! 4,065 

r-·-------·, ····· ------------ - ------· --• ····---- --··-.. ·-- ·--------··· 

! -- , --• ·······-· -----··'·······-······· I ·---· . . -····· ·-- . 30~83,3361 ···· 503,369 30,886,705 131,37()r- - 31Jis',(i1s· 

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 7 



71200 ············-·· ...... ··-7spe;i~i;fd;1cation Pr;v~~-;,1 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

_j_ 

-- -~-l 

116 ! . [Teachers · ······ · · ······ -7 - · 1,833,855 ! ·-- -(50,950) i 1,782,905 : O 1,782,905 
1 i6.iVR .. ·---iTe~~hers ··- - . -- ··9f94i l -- .. ......... o : . . .. ---9.3,942 . ········ ··········+ · • •... 93,942 
i'i1T- -- ic~reeri~<lde;Prog~a;;· - --- ........ ___ . •---- · 4,006· . ...... .. o . . ... ·4,ooo i . 4,ooo 

::! SPE:] P.tit1;i: --===:___ 1 -~~'.~·- ~~::~)1 ~--=!n~~ !· ~~:m 
163 1VR -·-·- iEducatio.nal A~sistants·---- . -- ·-·-· . ······· r-- -·· :s-i ,029r · ---- -- 0 I --- 57,029T .. ---57,029 

- - - - ____ ,__ ----- -•-- - - --- --- - ------ -- - ······· • --~---- ········--~------·-·-·· - -- ---- ···········-·--·--·-··-··· ·······------·-· --·----- .. --------------
171 i I Speech Pathologist i 398,646 / 0 i 398,646 i 398,646 ifsT ... "lsonus.Pay~ents · . ·--· . - - -· . "" 6; 8.3,500T·- ·- 83,500 ( · --·· . .... 83,000 . 
189;··--······· TotherS;la~i-es&W-~ges ---·· · ·· ·-; · --- --40,000 --- ··--··o i·-- · · 40,600· ; ··· ... ········ -· 40,000· 

i~~~~ .• Jil~ltLT,:;~:,hcr; ~~J. ~~~l. 2:tt--~~~11-··· .~ .. i L~Ji 
204 /VR !State Retirement ___ 15,948 1 0 i 15,948 j 15,948 

205~o~vr~:=·~:·:: ·l cr;!'\~~:;a~~_pjp"en9.t!!1.t.!~S~!i~~ : .. _ ··=--~ •·-·············· . ·~·-:;]~~: __ ~=-··(i6~) j ·- ·=~=·~ ~-~.~~r~~.----. ··· -··· . . . ... -~ ---=~;J~r 

208 i ! Dental Insurance 17,000 [ (372) : 16,628 0 I 6,628 
208-RETiom-i ···--7 b~ni;C1~;~rance -- · ·· - ·-···4,JOOf ··- ·o • ·---·-·· 4,300 · --·-- ·o; - -···-··4,300 

____ ~.1r~~:. ~=-_ir:::::½:~f.;·:·······: 0

~::~:-. -_ .. _ _ _ ~i~~~~- .. ---- 0 

· _. 4~~.: 1 · .·· .~~<-~.: n .....• -.-.-~ti~r 
212 iSPED Employer Medicare ___ 0[ 1,150 ; 0 i 1,150 
21iTvil ·-·-Employer M~di~a~ -- ·-- .. ···-- - . 2,199!·-- - 2,199_i_ .. _ . .. ··o-! ··- ··- .. ··- ·2, 199 

. 429 [ ····· .... Instructional Supplies -· . ·-·· ·-·- ·- . .. . 43,752_ ·---·-- 10,QQQ_j _ _ . 53,7-?_~_J.. ·· -~_Q__J . ..?.~,75~. 
499 ! __ --,Other Supplies & Materials , 40,000 8,000 48,000 i O I 48,000 
mi Speci.al Ed~cation Equipment --- - ··--; _ _ _ 102,500 (28,000) ---74,500 1. . 0 ! ·- 74,500 
12s j~Pf.'.J? 

1

sJie~j~1 Ed~~ation Eq~pil1~~t . -·- --·····---· r· ··--o-··-- - o·. - ·-·o ]--· o i o 

_: ·---·-·-·-· J T<>!:il~pccial__~n_s.!!~~.t~on J>r:og_r:::illl. 
I 

4,2s1,9sii- 92,oos ! · l ----- ---········•---

! 
. 4,373,9591 ·· csoo) l 4,373,459 

······•-- - - ·1--...... . 

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 8 



71300 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2025 

i Vocational Education Program 
1 

116 , [Teachers -· --- ......... ,.. -·---···--···-···l,i°2S,303 l . -(l f --------i,22s:Jo3 
116 irsrv{ -- - ·Tea-chers~ISMG~a~t ___ ·--··-·· . --·---oi- 224,718 _: _ ---- 2i4i1ifj 

··~-JtJ · -~=:::~::--i~1:~:i~~~t~~~:-~t.m_ ------- ---~--- __ . -~f:~t -~=--~l~=~-~==-~?I:t:J-
0 i .... (,225,303 

·- ---- o i , __ . _ _ 224,718 

0 ------ ·-- _3,000 -
o I ____ _ 29,869 _ 

188 : Bonus Payments ··········-····-·· ··-· --.•-·---··-··---······- ·'-· ···-·······--··- 0 i 21,000 i 21,000 l 
···················-·-· ·- --f:s_9 ils~L =~-: ··· C?i~~-$~larie_~i)1age~ _:: l~_M (}_r~~-- . -· --- ------ . _____ q --·=--5,00Qj ___ - --~=~ },9.QQJ=. -·· 

0 ! ·---·· 21,000_ 
5,000_ 

195 [ Certified Substitute Teachers 6,000 0 6,000 l 
. - - -198\ --- - ........ jNon~Certified Substitute-Tea;hers 12)500 --- 0 -----iiooo 7 
---- ½t/1-s~ -- !~~{~~}t:~~:t- --IS~Grant ----)9.:\~~[ ·· -- i¼:{f~ 1t1H'"'"\_-·_ -_,-__ --'-'--'---. 

.. .... -················· · ._ ·---- · ···-··-····-··. -- ·-···---········ ·······-· . ···-'-·· ----- ····-·--·· ... ···- ···· ·-············ LCBOE. 
204 ·state Retirement 112,552I 1,680 ' 114,232 2025 Medical insurance 

·-- _9,500_ 
__ --- 12,000 

80,433 
14.,_4]J __ 

114,232 . 
.. ---204jis_M ___ lstateRetiremei-rt=-1sM _(}rant __ ----- · ··-·-···-·- ·f ........ . - -01_- - 16~994[ - ~ 16,994 increase, 

::::i~~=~i~l~~;:;::;~~-"~ ~~ _ ~l•~~t~~JL ~~~f ~f '-t-~---~---_-_ .-1-2-.i-..... ;-l-1-1- • ~ _ ,JJ~ 
-- -- --16,994 _ 

173 

208 ; . - J Qe_ntal I~s~~~~e_ _ --- __ 5,26.1j.__ -- ___ _Q_ ---- ~,?.6.~ ~CBOE· ! -- -- 5,964 . 
208:ISM [Dental Insurance i Oi 1,185 1,18 · 1,185 

-2-0-8--RE- TiDEN- - .. Dental In~~~ance -- --- - - ---- --- ----,- ---- - 810r .. -· --o-;- ··----· .. ii -CTEAmendment - --- ·· -·-----lffO 
2121- · - ............. Empi-;;ye~Medfc;;:-~- - - - --·- · 18,so5 j" 3iot- -- -·-1&;si- ___ 18:sls 
212/ISM -· -- E;;;pi~yeMedicare - ISM Grant --- oi 3,747 i ··- -- 3,74 . --3,747 

--~ ill"··· -·_~· 1~2li~~~~~:::~,,,~7pmeat · .... ~~·.·~Jl:~~~)1·····.·=-.~~~~iJ ... ,~if=·. ·--~~m 
429 [SM !Instructional Supplies- ISM Grant .. . .. , 0/ 45,000 i 45,000 ! . 0 i. 45,000 
s99ISM ---iothe;ci-i~;ge~=rsivio~~nt ------ --r -oi---- 321,os9 · · ------ 321;6s97------ -or----- j21,os9 

. .. . H11:P:RC · iif :;:;:::"0

" P,og,,,TI -IS~.'3:'_ . ' _-SS,iO~f-
3~:'.rii~ ~~--- . (,.n!j : : ==-'-~:!~ 

Total Instruction 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 

; 
lTotal Vocational Education Program 

· ···· ·1·········"·""""""" _________ , . ··-··· ·····- · _ - ---- -- __ 1,83Q,594 j 

-- .. I 
36_,495,S!!J 

9 

__ _!,077,163 : 

1,672~401 

2,907,757 

38,168,421 

}},~00 1---·- _: _ _;2_i9~9-~7 

143,070 38,311,491 



72000 

72JJ0 

72120 

' 
i S11pport ~ir\'ices 

·-·-·····•·-- . - -·-·······-···-.. --------
.Attendance 

105 --- ..... 1supervisor TDirector --
188 . ____ jI3onus ?~yrnents __ _ 
201 :social Security 
204 : !State Retirement 
206 ! \Life Insurance 

--2071 · ·- - - TM~dic~l Insu~an~; 

208 ! - -- +· 
212 t 
j55T .. 

___ J Dental Insurance 
.. __ _ '. Em~~y~r rvl~~icare 

!Travel 
- ---r- -· ··················· -------------------- -····- ·- --• - - -- -
_ . _J!n-Seryice/~taff_Q~yelop!!}~~t __ _ 

,Total Attendance 
•••••••••• • •••••• ••• • ••• U -• • • 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

_ _l 
LCBOE: 
Based on actuals . 

I-·········· 

----- ---- - ·•--······------- - ---- -·····--- ------- - -- ------ - --- -~---l- - ---- ------------------ -------
i 

' ! ' _____ ., __ - --- ········-······ zITitJ•••- ---•:··•.·~~CQ96~-=__ ·--····-- --·-:; ··~~~-•••••·~~ ~: 7_i•:i%6··• 

4,483 , 62 l 4,545 ' o ' 4,545 
4,8521 .. 68 i 4,920 i . 0 i .. . 4,920 

I 60 . 0 l . . 160 i ... . 0 i ... .. .. 160 ---~ 

· or ----- · ·or ··-- ········ --- -o ,-- o"- -- -- -o-
o i -- --. 0 ! --- .. 0 0 

1,049f - - 1.s r · 1,064 
. -T·· ----- · . . ---·· - ···········-··· 
50 ; 0 , 0 , 50 

--· -···· 2,000T ········· .. -----o i - --· 2,000 1- o , --- 2,000 

84,901 ! .. ----·········•• -···--·• 
l,~~J __ 

! 

· ·-······-·-··-·-· ---·-- . . ). - - -- -· 
86,046 1,0001 87,046 ..... ··- - ~ T ~-·-··-·-· 

_ jHealth Servic.es --·· ---·- ..... -·--- . . -····· _ __ _ , _ · - _ J=-=--- _____ ·--J __ 
I05 jCSH J Supervisor/Director . . . ; 59,015 1 . 2,?01 I . 0 / 61 ,516 

_. __ B}k:~;-=:-~~_J~;~:~;~J:;~;ii:~~~-:~~;~-~~~~ni~~~amp~ >--- ··· - --sfiJ z~1 -· ::----~:?gf t: · .. .. ~·=---- . ·-:.:t ;_:___:__ · := ___ -~~2·:!:f 
188 . ___ !Bonus Payments . _ ____ ' 0 j 12,500 i ___ 12,500 0 I . 12,500 

I-· ·--- fJ~~ j~;~;i:~~~~~"'-· ... _. __ i_ ____ :::::11~"!:~1 ---=:~ ! ~ tt~=_-~:;.t 
201 1SLC ISocia!Security-SummerLeamingCamps . Ol . 0 \ . _____ O . 0 ! .. 0 
2ifi]cSH·-- .!~o0i;ji;_i .~i;tr ·-=-• ---·-·--· -- ----=~-. 7,2.s)J :~-~ ___ cT?Of _ --···--?,Q.SI:~~~; · ·-r ··--· 7,os5 
204 i JStateRetirement 47,355 1 1,000 I 48,355 2025Medicalinsurance 48,355 
204 [SLC---- :·st~t~R~tirement- su;;~er Leami~g-C;mps ------· - ri i ·-·- -a, -.. . ....... -o· .. increase. - ·-- --- -0-

- •· -~Q~ !_C:~!:L ... - -~ill!iR~ti~~ITl~~~·::~ -_. :--·_·==- -- -.::·_:_ _:_ . . ... . . -:--=-~!,8~1 r=~ .. _( !,l.?I ) ,---=~ . _:3I<if .. ·~:-__ -:- ·.6i?Qf 
205-RET iVlS . .Employee andDependent Insurance . ..... • 102 1 . . o; . J02 . , 102 

--~~-- ?:ri§ i_::~_:__· -· -·Lire;~sura~~~ ······ . ----_:_ :_~:~ -- - _-:.~-.. ____ .!!_~s·1~:····· ....... ::·_:_·::-o:;_~.=~--: _ _:__J :~f9~:I.____ 9- .1' . ):}§ _ 
.206 CSH Life Insurance ___ ' 1601 160 i 320 I 0 ___ 320 

206-RET LIF Lif~ In~;:ance ! --- 325 ! -·-- ·- ·oT·--- 325 i ·-·--- -- -oT ... ·32·.s 
···-- ·· 207 ·········--- Medi;;IJ~su~~n~~-- ··--··-· ----- ·····---········· ___ 75,100 : 0 i ---75,ioii T ______ 5,300 i. 80,400 

.~~:~~~===-·.3 .. ~~;~•:!~f;~:ce ~~=~ --.--/.-~:-.. · ······-=1t~~}( .. : -.~~J~~!b\.. ! .. :~ ... ~tl.~:-... ---:_. i 1-- -- ::~~ 
208 CSH /Dental Insurance 375 : (48) ; 327 ! 0 327 

-,,,-~i:~~~11:![Irn;:~~~m"~';::.mps r-~ ,.::~i - 18~t--~ =- ,:in- . L -~~ .. 7 
:;~ 

212 \CSH J EmployerMedicare _ ___ 1,6971 OJ 1,697 ; . 0 i .. 1,697 
355 / /Trav~I ..... ----····- -- 400 ! ---2~000 T _____ 2,4@T ·-- oj ~--· -2.:,iiJo 

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 10 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

355 ,CSH !Travel .... ___ \ __ ___ _ 

-1?2.;~LC:: _ _[ Travel _ ~-- .. _ 
399 j__ _ ___ ; Qt~er Contracte9 ~~!:Y_ices ···· - __ i ___ __ _ 

399 ACE [Other Contracted Services - ACE 
----·- ·- ·· -- ·······-··········· ····· .. ··---- --- ------

3?? ~~ _ _ J Qt~erContracted Se_rv_i__c~_s =-~T~l::"'::l'-.i rvtir1i_g~rnp 
392__gs_~ - - (Qt~erC::011tracted Serv:ic_!!~---
413 i l Drugs and Medical Supplies 
435 ) ___ _ _ __ forfic~s~ppti~~- - ---- __ _ ___ T ___ _ 
49?] ACE ___ 9_!~er_Supplie~ ~ Materials · 
499 'CSH i Other Supplies & Materials 

5_2_,i ;- li~:~e~ i~e{St;ff~I)~yil<:lpment 

524 i ACE i In-Service/Staff Development 

524 ,CSH ...... J rn-S~~}c~jStaffDeveloprn~~t 
_ ___ }35Jg§_f-I Healt~ Eqt,!ip_r:nent 

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 

[Tot;! H~aith_S_e~~iccs 

11 

2,000 1 
oi 

?!lQOi_ 
Qi 

o1 
Ol 

350 2,350 , 
o -o l 

(2,000) i .. .. 7,100 ' 

1g/5s2'-- _ 1¢,§S:? i 
0 0 ' 
0 O! 

0 

0 
0 

Q_ _. 
0 
0 

--~ - - .. 

_b35o 
0 

7,lQO 
10,052 

0 

0 
14,800 : _ _ _ - a·- ·----1<i,soo : --- -a i ·--- 14,soo 

------ ·----•; - -----•·---~--- ··· ··------ -----..... . ---i -- ·- ······ . ... . .. •··· : .. ----- -- ----··- ----···· 
l,000 j 0 i 1,000 i 0 , 1,000 

--·----. --· - --····--r------·· ·------·-·······, ····---·-·--- -----· --- - - •-----···+ -·----- -------
0 ! 73,948 : 73,948 l ___ o l 73,948 

i,65or·-- 9,690 :------ - 12,340 1 ··· ar 12,340 
-6□0-i___ ---- - a·, - · 600 i o i - - ----600 

---- --- --- ai---- ·- 16,000 16,000,- ---- -- -··a i 
:3,?oo i-:=--~:~~- (1,550)_ l,9s§I-=~~-- o j 
2,616 ' 706 i O! 

880,498 127,957 5,300 

_l§,_Q9_Q_ 
__ 1,950 
3,322 

--
1,013,755 



···········•·· 

72130 -1 0,i;~r Stt~d~nt Support. 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

ff7f l Career Ladder Program . . ... - ----- - -, -- . i;ooo ;- 1,000 i 
123r .. lci~id~nce p~~so~~el- ------ ---· 828,156 1 .. . ··· --·-· 88oj9j T 
injsLC-... ;G~ida~~e Pers~~nel - Sum~e~iea~i~icamps - -·- o] -- o 1--
-- •·-- -·····--······· -··-·····-··· . ··---- ·· ························ ------ -· ·-· ·· ···--·· ·-,-· . . .... . -----·· 
1301 Social Workers 272,514 ; 0 ; 272,514 : 

- - 1-62~! -- c1eri~~i-~~~n;;-e1 -- . - --· ___ ---- 202,6ooi- -- ~ -- .. 202,600-i------i"ssF -- -- ----- B~~~;Payments ... •·• ·-- -·- ·- ·--- - --- ·---or- 21,000! - ·---------2T,ifoo-;---

O ' 
0 
0 
0 
o : 
0 

1..,.000 
. 8?Q!89_~ . 

0 

·---- 1-9sffcci-~_::-~ ¢:~rtif.~ed-s~~~titu~ ie~i~~_ii ~:---·· ----· . ____ __ 01_ --~?_§2J -- -:~~~~~ 43627 0 

?7?!~!~ .. 
_ 202,600 . 

21,000 
4,562 

_____ _ 198 jTCCY ______ ~on-C~i:!i.fied ~11~~~tut~J:~_11~her_s __ . ···················-·· . ___ OJ... IQ,40Q J ____ . _1_9,~gp_;_ _ 0 
_ ____ 20Ij____ _ _ ___ ~c:>~ial ~-~<:_u_rity __ __ . ______ ... _____ 80~6_? \ 1,30?J ...... ___ __ 8?11_67] LCBOE: 

201 /SLC Social Security- Summer Learning Camps 0/ 0 ! 0 i 2025 Medical insurance 

___ __ _ 10,400 
-- 82,167 

0 

----ici{!f~gy :;:~r~1~ak~~~~t~~t ----~~--- ~---······ 112)~~ ~--- l,~~rl--- ·--~ ::~J~1:: increase. -- -~1{,!~f-

~::1:::-~=)~}l~gi~pt::;,~:::~mp,_ . ·--. ·,1ii~. · lt~ . ~~11~1 ·---- I~l~~!fl 
:::~1i::;1~ Jr:!£ lt~=~ ~~= -- -<~:;t-- _:~ .. ~ :~:~"ir ~u~~;;;1i 

212 1 !Employer Medicare 18,912 i 305 ' 19,217 : 0 i 19,217 
----······ -- i"""""""" ······ .... ····-···-·1·· .......... .. • -··---·-·· · ··· ·····-··----·-· -·--- -- , .... ---·-·-;-·- ..... ·· · :·-··· ------·-···· -··· ...... ······- -- ······· 1· • --·--···-.. · .... -.---···· .. ••·•·--

212 ,SLC [Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps i 01 0 : 0 0 ! 0 
---- 2)2 ifccv )E;;;ployerM~dicare ..... .. - -- --·- ····· i . ·o;-- 223 i -- -223 oi ------ 223 

·· ·•···I~; ~~~--:-~•:: ~tt+~~tt;~~;~-~~t~~-~::~~:~-~~~~~••::•~-:··•·~--+- -------~-.J~rJ:r-~------- J-1=~~-~ i:~ir- __ ---6-~-:>---=-~~J~~ 

i[iiL l~~!~r;~,:.,,~-== : - • -5':;~ii:=:;:~J1 ..... Jr~iiL ··•· •:•~J-~3:fi 
524 i. !In Service/Staff Development . 5,500 ! . 0 · 5,500 ! . 0 ! 5,500 
524 /ISM ___ irns~~ice/StiffDevel~p~~nt-ISMGrant - --- oi -- 57,007; - - . -5-7,007 ·r--- --- 0 i ---- ·-s7,007 -
524!TCCY---r1~s~;.;;ce/S-taffD~~~i~p~~-nt--···· ··- ---·-·····-··· - ··----· ··- oj 22,362 i - - - 225621 -- --- -o·-i- --··· --ifi62-

. 790!SAFE- - \OtherEquip~e~t - - . ·----- ............ T - -30~00I . -oT - - -30,000 r o i ·- ·-- :io:oifo -
790IS-SG ---70th~rEquip;;;~~t ---- - ---- -- · 01 ··--oi . o I -- --- oT -------·-- -0 

. -- ------ ··_ - ·-···- ... ··- ·-····-···· r ·······- - --· ···- -•···• 
--·~·---··-·--· 

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 

!Total Other Student Su ort 1,861,605! 2,066,831 

12 



72210 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

i 
!Regular Instruction Program .j ··· ····· ····: ··-····-·· ·· ·····-

. .. , ··· ··-··· ··· ---- , •• . .... •• --···· ··············I·· - ••• ···-········· . .. 

105 ! !Supervisor/Director 441,790 ! 441,790 i 0 , 441,790 
·-[i} i. lc.~_riiiLaddi~rrngra~ . . ·· -·- -· ·•·-······· ..... 6,0QQ[ o ... . ··~~.=-~. 6,QQ9 L · -q_"~ -·=~ -=§i9QO. 

129 l \Librarians 599,933 , 0 599,933 0 599,933 

·-··1·6! C .. :_·i .s~cretary_<~) ··. -.=~·. io1,~~L o ·=·~··.:.4it;sot ··--o·•··- -- ·· 49t?§? 
' I • ' 

. ··- __ _ ::;1_ -·::~·· .. -=·· ~::rs la1~~et!·v~.,ag~s . ··· ·· --·· .. }2.7:s~fc:·~-.·· stii~ot ...... ···2~ij11 l (5·0~) -----·~- 2~~~~1~ · 
201 \ !Social Security~-- ___ . ..... .... .. .. . ... 102,472 i },119 ! 105,591 ! . 0 ' 105,591 

-..... -~,-~il"'L ... ii~~;:;ipe,d,~t losu,aoce - --···· l -~ '.~i;r~~··~ r==21r= 0 ' =--··::IT 
::1!!~:-=-!~"i:!i ·· :=_-~-=c: · _ -2'f ~ilf _ ·= H ~-~ 2'iit~:m::~ ~ Ja 

208 i !Dental Insurance 8,925 ! 0 · 8,925 1 8,925 
208-REF iDEN Tbental lnsurance --· . ··- - 6,oooT 0 i . - . ({060 : 6,()(l() 

.. igl§~~·-··-·· .~\~ia.67~()()lcs~<:_d_i~ =Eaton Ele~i~t;rys"c:1~()! .L_ .. . ·•·- 8,76~ -=::::· ·· ~ () . 8,?~.t L _ .. -···-·2 · ···--=.· -· s:168 
·· }!t. ···•··· ·-j~:~;1,,_.r _M_e_di-ca-re_. __ -_.•_·_··_- _-_•·······.•················ ······ ·········.i . - ~:r:~o nrj· ·· .... · :~:~~H -------, fH~f 
432 'FLM !Library Books/Media- Fort Loudoun Middle Sehl 4,697 (4,697) 0 I 0 0 

•- ········-· - -··· -·--············ ··_J-· ·· · · ·········· ·-· ·•········-········· ··----··············-··· ···· ··· . ·······- ···········---·· ········ ·--····-· · ···· · · ···-················· ---1· ·-·····- -· ·····--- ·· ····-·-
432 1GBS Library Books/Media - Greenback School : 13,385 0 ! 13,385 1 0 13,385 
432ittrs·- -- Library Boof;M~dfa·•Highla~·d Park Eleme~~·;;;: . . ········ ········· 3,6591- - . (2,500)!- .. . --( i59 i ·····-··· .. ·c) 1,159. 
432 LES. .... .. . iibrary B~oks/Media - "i.ou.do~ Element;ry·Scho<{ - · ......... "if,6061- --· (5,606jf - . . 0 i 0 ! - . -· 0 

···. ·~-==:... . ::~ ~!\·~ ····••·· 1tff~:t1~;~:;:~:::: .tiit~t'.i1~lii~~·· ~! ...... ······•········ l~i:r-- ... -_{~,Q:~) j ...... ~J~II -~.: __ }t~~~~f . ·- _ ::·fJ~r 
LCBOE: . ... . -· 1!:,i~~3.r.Y. '?o~k_s/_M_e~ia :.!'~il3.~_el.p_~i~ !=;l_eme.n!~l)' Si._ 2., 13.?L . . .. -•· Jl_j . . -···--·· 2,!}]J . . -··-~O_Q) j . .J..,}}Z. 
H;ghlarnt M 432 SES . l(Cibmy Book,/Mcdia · Stc.ckcc_Elcmoota,y Schor . . .~•~ __ 0 [ ~ ) ,5.00_ I._._ . ~.•.[~.. ·~ 3,spp 

::~~ ill:~:• · --t~~~~~~~::&£:'i,:E:::: ~:~,~,.1ary · __ ·l:~ik. E.·. ·. ~ ~ ·l:~ji': . J b=~1~i 
.-------, 5241FLM jln•Service/Staff Development - o :;uudoun-M~ 5,300 j 0 i 5,300 0 ! 5,300 

·· ~~~~e~ ~~1 r~~f~~. l~~=~~~:~~~~:~§:~::~i:i~i~~-~~~~r-fffj~;r~~rJ=: -·1}:;~~ ··· ···~: :. ~ ·· ri ·F:=·· -1t¾~6·1 ·· · {?i~~~~ .. : .. · .. ~·~~·-:r~-66:: 
.. amendments. ·•· ··---· ·1···············-·· - ·--·. •······-·· • •···--···,·· •···· - ····•·•····· ·" ······· -- ·········i ·· · ······· ····· -····-·-· ······ 

In-Service/StaffDevelopment- Loudon Elementa1 ... 5,000 .. . 2,000 ; . .. 7,000 l ..... (1,500) , . 5,500 
....••• : 11.:, r~=-se~ice/StaffDiyj;loprTl~~t :~~~~~)figF~iFC.···-·. 5,2ssr::==----. 0 T . ?}2.j5 !- ~----------.~- () i.· ·- . : ::}(25:5 . 

----- .~~i]~l\1~ ··- In~§.t:r:v!ce _ta.. . t:".'_ U.P~.It:nt~:Netth-Mi.~dl_e Ssb·~···· 6,??Q I 9,~~6 J ······· ·-···. ··-- l·(j'2.J? L ....... __ (~4 76~ j ·- ... 1}&2-2 . 
. ········----· 524 jPES __ .. ~':1.:~_ei:yi<:e/~taffDevel<:'pril_e~t~.~~ilad_e}p.~J_c1. §!_e_fll; ____ . ... 6,~QQ!__ _ 0 ; 6,.40D ! ·-··__{4,700~ ---····· !_, 700 

524 ! SES IIn-Service/StaffDevelopment - Steekee Elementai 4,000 ! (3,000) 1 1,000 ! 1,744 l 2,744 
,-••• • i•-'"'"'"'"''''"''"'''·•·•·•• .. ··•· - •rn•·••• • • •· ·•'••••··••----•••••-• •••• I l 

' 
· !1>tal Reg1J!~r-_I:1_1struction P_r~g~?!':1_ 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 

-----~ . J ___ ___ ____ --·· ........•. ...... , ..•...•.....• ...... ----.---·········i---·---. 
2,344,552 ! 47,947 l 2,392,499 (20,986) J 2,371,513 

······•··•·· ·······• l ---- -- - ------• ····•··............... ········ ··· ·· 1··• - - · 

13 



-· - .. L 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

72220 _ --·-···-··-·L- ____ f;pecial Education frogram . __ . ___ _ __ _L ___ _ _____ _ 

105! Supervisor/Director 30,720 : 0 i 30,720 30,720 
11ic:-_::- --· ... Car~~rL~dd~-;:-I¼_ogram ==--- -=-- _J,OOQL _ - - --oJ_ ----- _:- 1:~¢9 - -~~ 1_,Qi)O_ 
1241 Psychological Personnel 1 304,6521 8,620 I 313,272 i 313,272 
1-35f-· - - -] Ass~ss;:;;ent p~~s~~nel ·--- . --- : ............... --or --- -75,950 i -··75,9.SO T LCBOE: -- 75,950 

- . ·- --- i71f _ __ ········· ·-speech-P~thoi~g\~- -- . ------ .. ... - -;· . - - -- . o/ --·-. oT- -- 5-1 2025 Medical insurance ··- .. ........... 0 

---··· ·· ·-- ~~~1 ~==-~ :::~1t:f;ts --= -: __ -- -· --- -----=:=-~=-=---2a~,;~~1-:: .. ·--=~--T~~~····:--: :_· __ ~~: .. ;t~f r~ increase. : ·=--~-:}~~ 
- -io4 i-. --- .. - s~te R~ti~~;:;;e~t ___ - -· 3o,2;i4l- --- - 6)540 ,--- 36,914-T o 1 3-6,914 

--=--~ ~· ::;];::· - -[tf i ~;;:: ]);pind<nt !Mu,~; ~--- -~ -~~ j•i~~l --~ ~~t • :- --~ri --------1[ ---~:= ?! 
207 ! iMedical Insurance : 58,870 1 8,900 / 67,770 5,000 ! 72,770 

207-luffiM-ED -··-----TMeclic~ll-;;-sura..;ce --··· ---- - ---- - :f,9oo i- - --- - ·oi ·- . --- 3,900 0--:-·- 3,900-
··· ···-·-2osT Dental In~u-;:a;;ce .......... ... .. --· ---· 2,625 r 372 -r- . 2,99i OT -- -- -2,997 

208-REFiDEN -- -- Dental Insura~~e- - ··· ______ -- ···-· - 86jf O I -- -863 I O r·--- - ...... 86:f 

m1 _~--·-1~~=:::~:~"" ----=· -~--~~Imr~ ;;;~1~ J:t~----;~v;~~- ~~~~! 
-· 399JsPED·--- 10ti~e~C~ntractedSe~ice;· . --- ! ·--- ····-- -or·-- 26~983 T ----- 26,9i3 i- - - a-- -------- 26,983 

- -----·····-·-.···· ·--·-· · ······················- . -··-·········--········· - ---···· .. ····--··-· t·· - --- - -. . ' -· ... - - · ---- ·· - ·······-- ·--·-··· . ··-···········:··· ·~ ---· ... -· ··· ·--·-····-· .. -·-- -·--·-----

524 i !In-Service/StaffDevelopment ! Oi O ' 0 i O 0 --- --····· ··-··--i-·· ·····················-·- ·····-········-········· ··-----. -·-·-·-·······- ' 

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 

! ··------ ·· ---·- ----·· · ···--····-- ..... i. - - /Total Special Ediic;t:i~n Prog;;m 636,4J6 ! 190,164 826,66Q_ 1 831,660 

14 



72230 _ ___ ___ __ _ _ l Vocational Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

8sjioT --- - o ! 
---f-- -

I 05 i : Supervisor/Director 
162;- .. ··r Cleri~alPersonn~I 
----: -- .. - --··-·-1····· ••·············-·····-··· - ··-·-- · ·-·---· 

____ 5(673T ----- __ _a j_ -- _ 
8_5,77Q L _ 
54,673 1 

1,o"oo-1 __ _ _ 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

__ ___ 85,770 
... _ _ 54,673 
___ 1,000 

-- 8,770 __ 
1 1,456 

102 

188 1 jBonus Payments 
201_]___ _ - J~~cia~~~~t1rity __ 

--------------- ·-····-

-····-·-"" 

204 ! _ --- J~ta.!!!R(!!!~l!lll_!!nt -- __ 
2q5-:~f:!)i!~- _ !E:ll1_~l9)'f:~a.r1_~ Depe_r1_d<:!1i ~!1s_u_ra_n_c_e __ _ 

__ JO_~j _____ _____ !Life_Ir1_~t1~ar1_ce 
206-RET\ LIF I Life Insurance 

· 207[ ----iM~dicai r;;~~a"nce 
.. ··-··-·-·" ····-···· .. --·•···-"·--------•"·• 

207-RET iMED !Medical Insurance 
208 i i Dental Insurance 

--2-0-8-~FIDEN - iDenta.I lnsura_rl_C(! 
212 i !Employer Medicare 

---34g j ----- ---[ Postal Ch;;g~-
. --35sT"" ·· ·rrravel - - -

_;~= ~- J2'.~~~:;si~~:~~;,~ _ _ 
------ -- ----- --- - LTot~i Vocational Edu_ci1ti1>_n Program 

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 15 

01 1,000 I 
-8,708 [ . . 62 ! 
Jijss r - ___ _ _ 

102 '. 

360 i 
3_00 , 

__ }_§..9_qo1 
01 

_845 ; __ 
440 

_2,037 
500 

l,5_QO 
2,000 
5,000 / 

191,623 / 

__8,770 !_ ---
- U,456 J ___ ____ _ 

_ _____ __ __ 102jLCBOE: 
360ICTE amendment 

300 
360 

_ __ I 8,000'--_____ _,__ 
300 

18,000 
0 

845 
0 0 

845 I o 
440 

2,052 
- - - ·soo I 

1,500 I 
6,000 I 

11 ,000-1 

....... --- ----•~---··- .\ 
202,768 ! 

_OJ 
(200)J 
500 i or ·· 
30Q l 

. -- -··-- --·· ··------· 
440 ---

2,052 
500 

1,300 
__ 6,500 

I_Ll)OO 

20J,068 



72250 
105 

········•·-··- --

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

:Education Technologv ; 
·· ·-,-

!supervisor/Director .... ·- ·-- . T 58,713 / -· -- . 0 . -- - - 58;713 ·- --·o i 58,713 
. [car~~;.-Cactct~r r;-ogr~~ ------- ·: ·--- i,oo-or - . --··- ·--- 1, ·-o-1" --· .. -ijjoo· 

------ !~}!~ :_ Ji~?.f i:f :Jt:" - -------- :- -3:~:f !------_: ... . ··-···-·+· - -~i~:1,, . it~-~ --'~l:i 
-204 1-··•· . :stat~ Reti~~me~t . -- - -- ··3o,M6i . ··-- fi,of1 : . 61 ----· 3i~o!i,· 

117 
120 

-me~ ) t~!f ~i~---~ --~ --' •••· ··· -i~fflt - . -- ·!:iik- --- -if ~ -~ ·i:ffl 
212 ~-- --· [Employer Medi~a~e - . . =~· --- 6,616! . ··-·· 88 6,698 i·-·· -ar ············· -·-· 6,698 
3.so ···· -· 7rnie~~t·co~~-;;~-ti~ii; . ·--· - -- - -·- · - - - -- · 200:ooor· ·--. a· · --200-.Cfoo T--.-·· ·· ········ 0 1 ···-· ···· -200·,oo·o 

-·- -··· ··· - :-- ················---· • - C ..• ·-··-·- --··· --:-:7- · ···-··· · ' - - ---·--·-
,Travel _____ 10,0001 ___ 0 10,000 I 0 I 10,000 

_l?.?1~-~=-~~ . .9!he~_co;t~a~ted S~_ryices --- --- ··1_ ~=-.. ~9:~]iiI .· -T -~-: ... 9.~fr ~~-· ----·· q l ··-· ____ ·:::f4]io 
471 [ Software ' 265,000 \ 0 265,000 ; 0 : 265,000 ------~r~=- ~1:f ~;1~t~t~~, -- ==--- .. ...... -J:~~1- - : _: ~=-- !~~:ff~-- -- --- ·_ i i::=--~~~~ 
790 1- · ;Qther Equi~rnent 

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 

. ···-----~- - -······· 

:Total Central & Other Transportation 

•·--

171,088 : 

1,262,7341 

16 

7,600 i 178,688 i 178,688 

·-·- ------ --- - ····-·· 

14,465 1 1,277,199 l,27L129_ 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

--·---·-·•· ··------- -- --. ------'··· -- ---·--·-l _____ ----- -•------··········•·---------------.. -·--- ____________ , ·------•-·······-- ... ________ / ________ _ 
72310 ; !Board of Education ___ . I 

--19ff - -- -- -- /Board and Committ~~-Me~bers Fees ------T ----· _1.12,240 / 
201 :·- - -•sociai-security _ --·--- - .•. ------ - ;_ ----- 6§6oi 

______ . 20_±! ·-·-·- · State_~i!i;e~ent ·· · - - ·· · --==-=· --- ···· ---- [- · ---___§Ai1( ········ 
206 i Life Insurance I ,600 1 

- -- 2081 Dental Insurance -- --- · · ·2i50 
- ·--· 212T Employe~ Medicare ·-·--- ·-1:628 

1 
_ _ __ ... --304·! -- ____ ----iA~ch-itects--·- .. .. . _ --- . · ----- .. ___ _ ,_ . ··· --~ _ 

305 ! !Audit Services I 13,500 : 
mi ----/Legal Se~ic~- - ------ 37,000 J 

355 i ·· · :Travel ·· · , 4,000 ! · 

5~61 ___ _J Lia!?(lityinsurance _ _ _ ___ · ·--~--. ___ .. ~~i!i~L _____ _ 
508 ! iPremium on Corporate Surety Bonds 400 \ 
509i -- IRefu~ds ········ .... -· - ·-- - 85,oiiol 

510 ! .: J r_!1lstee's Commission -~~ ·_- _ .--····· j_j~,gQq] 
513 ; I Workman's Compensation Insurance , 186, 18 I 

•·-•-• • ••••••••• ••• • : •• • • •••••- •••••• •••••H "• ; - ••- •••; •••• • • • ••-- -••• •••••••• h •••-••••••t• ••• ••••••--•-••• .. ••••••-•••••••••• • 
524 i I In Service/Staff Development ; 35,000 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

' ---- ------!----

112,240 

--f :~j r--- ___ ~ i 

1,600 ' 0 

?_,§?0. __ Q 
1,628 _Q 

0 0 

-- 112,240 

······· 6,960 
.... .. 6,427 

),6QQ 
2,650 
_ 1,628 

0 

13,500 0 , 13,500 
37,000 . 0 J 37,000 
4,ooo .... . o i 4,ooo 

.... 29,149 _ . OJ _ _ ____ 29,149_ 

400 0 i 400 
0 

0 

0 

0 

. _ 85,000 . 

-·-- - 599f __ _ -- - - -1 0th~Charges - . - . ····--··· -- -_· _,T_- _· __ --_·_- _-_·_·· _· ·_·····_o_··-·:....·····_····_···_- ··_····_······_· ---'---------'-------'---------I 

.85,0QQ I 

35?,,QQO 
196,018 , 
3 5,000 

0 0 

_3 56,000 
196,018 

........... 35,000 
0 

' i : I l 

•··--··· _ __b,()t~I-Board~f Ed-~-~;iion 
1 

877,7351---_· _ _.2,837 _fil!_1~2 I_ 0 ! 881,572 

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 202.5 17 



I I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

72320 · · ! !Office of the Superintendent 
-·-· ! _ __ _ ._! 

··· ·· - -!-----······ "········ - ---·----L . -- --i----·· . ·1oiT ·-·-·· . ·-·i County official/Administrati~e· office 

. ji)j -·-·= := -Jf;!:_(!e~ (~~d~~I'rCJ.gr11111 ---·-. 
161 i ·--- .. -· · Secretary (s) 
!~~; iB.onus Pay111~11ts 

- ·-··--- - .. 

..... ______ ,.J. .... 

162,2401 o l 162,240 i o 162,240 
·i.§oo:. ___ al -··-··_ i,~- ·-·--· - ·. _.o_t_. _ · -1:000 
59,585 i o : 59,585 r o ! 59,585 

o]_ ?,00_Q_J_ .. _2,ggq !_ _. (1,Q0_Q) J_ . ____ l,Q_~Q . 
1~9J _ !Ot'!_er Salaries & W11g~s. 
201 , iSocial Security 
20,ff l st;te Reti re;;;e~t 

7,200 ( 0 ! 7,200 . 0 7,200 
14,2lli 124r· 1,i.js6 ; ·-- - o ··14~38_6_ 
17,845 : 147f 17,992 i --·· 0 - -- 17,992 . . .!.. 

: 
- · ··· ··•···· - __ ., -· - - - ·1······ 

_____ ~05-~J IV~~ -· l~.111p_loye~a11cl Dep_~nclent In~_u~a11ce . L . 6 () -;- .. 6,- 0 . - -◊ 

-·- . ~Q~L .. ____ :L~~_I~!,lrance _ ·- _ -·------- -·-J . ---· 3501 Q ). ____ .. _ 35Q_L_.. . _ ___ !) J .. 35_.Q 
206-RETILIF 'Life Insurance _ __ ___ ! 0 j 0 i _ ___ 0 ! _ __ 0 I 0 

= ~ir=:~=1~;~7~:~J;,;,~-:~=· .... ~~.·.. =,: :~ .. '::::.ft~ .. .. 6j . ·- ~r ·=:,~ 
208-REF DEN ,Dental Insurance 0 i 0 l 0 1 0 

·············•••••••· _j i2 .. _ - .- - lEm·p-iofe.rM~ic;~e . -··- -· · - --- -- ·-- ,--- __ ·-- --- 3j36T ____ --· 29 _L __ .. ·- . 3)65 ;· . .. or·•·------· - 3365-
302 iAdvert1smg 1,000: 0 I I ,000 i O , 1,000 

jqi! . --=--~·-rc::o~mu~L~11tio~~~-· .. ·-·-·- -=- ~~~L - --== .: -·s}~_oooL · -=~-- _ oI : -- _goog} _ . --=- :· _a:r=:· ... ·= -s?,<i§§= 
320;. . - -. j_.D .. u.es ..... ~ -~~111~ .. ~r.s_h·····ips --·-·· . .. ·-········ · ...... \- · --· - .?1,QOQ ~.' .................... ____ _Q.J ... .}···1···•000. /--. . ~~' 1-~ .. .2!,0QCJ. 
348 : ___ !Postal Charges _ _______________ 3,000 \ 0 ! 3,000 1 0 3,000 

_ _____ 355 -··---.-::·•.·'frn,cl .. .::...-=~ . .=::::._ ,o,r ... ..... . 0 I ··: ... JOO:::.:.= o=~ ·-,□Q 
399 Other Contracted Services ___ 38,000 i 1,475 39,475 0 39,475 

}~. .. -L~jtJ~l~o~<i~:~ ... ~==+- 1:~!1=-····· .. = r ·. . ··•·= rn~. -..... -~[=== : · ·ti! 
···· ····- ... ·-·----··-- ··-- ~L-----···-· ........ _ .. ~~·.·:· __ -·~--· ....... ~--·~.---·~----··· _ ... _ .... _·-----.. ·-. --·---·---~:~-----·---~-·--.-... -. .... --.. --·-·-.. ; ··--------·--· - ····------·····-.. ·-- ___ ;_ __ ... ___ ....... J -.... -- -

! !Total Office of the Superintendent · 432,939 l 3,775 : 436,714 , (1,00(fil_ 

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 

435.!_7~ 

18 



72410 
l iom~e o(t/1~-p;-~ip~i 

I04 i TPrincipals 
1i1 i ·--- · icaieerLadcterP;:;;gram 
............. ; ·····--··· 1 ...... ••···· ...... ............ ····- . 

188 ! ! Bonus Payments 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

%8, .. ~4o ; 
4,000 1 

20 I i I Social Security ··· .. 

. --- -- of 

i;r.t - 2()4 ! i State Retirement · 
-- - ~ • • - -•--•• • i •• • • • • •. • --• •·• •••••• •••••••• •-•••••m 

205-RET '. VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 i . - - - 1Life lns~~ance - - . - --

206-RETJLIF ____ !Life Insurance 
207 l ! Medical Insurance 

207=RET1MED ---iivieciicaiinsurance i 

..... _?)Q00 ] 
116,550: 

4,350 l 

! 
' ·1--- -

0 968,340 ' 0 968,340 

o {/iob_ i... ·oT" ----- -- 4,QQ_O= 
9,ooo i _ -·--- . 9,ooo ____ o .. : ....... ____ .. _9,ooo _ 

558 : 60,596 l o i 60,596 

??Q J --_ ~8_,?31'. L . OJ ..... . 88,~_1 .. 
0 : - - - - . _ 182 : .... . -- _ 0 -- -- _ _ 182 

1,450 j 0 1,450 --- --···-········ .. -.... 1 ... __ .. ____ . ........ ·-· ··-···········-······ .. ···--
2,000 , 0 2,000 ----·-······- . ·----·--- . -- ..... ·· ·- - ---------·-- - - --··· --·-·-···- -

1 ~?,~50 : o :_ .. -· ... }l6,5.sg 

- · -- .. .. .. ·2os}·E··o···F·~· .. ·•·-·!•·.~:~N -~~-··~ .. 6:~::: :~:~~:~~: .. 
...... .. J-12 [ _ -~n_:iPJC?yer Medica~~ 

307 l Communication 

- - --- -- ·- . -·····--···--··· ..... j_,63of 
3,400 - .............. - - --·-
14,041 ,--- 130 .. 

115,000 0 : 

~'.!~Q ---- _ __4,35 .. 0 
. ......... '!.~3Q.. ... ·-- ..... 4,~}.Q. 

3,400 ! 0 , 3,400 
14,171 i ... . 0 ! 14,171 

1 i s~ooo·r· 01------ - 115,ooo 
.......... · ---- .. 348[ --- - iP~itage-- --i~ii- .. . O . 

5,ooo i.. .... . o I 5,ooo 
355 ! )Travel ·· ·· ... 

524\ - -··wn Service/Staff Devel~p~e~t--·--
10,000 L ... __ _ o_,___ ______ 10,000 

3,000 ' 0 .. 3,000 
·------599 j Jothe~ Charges - - - - . - ·-·- -- ... ......... or --- . ... - --·----ii 

-.................. - -·mr _ .. -- loth-er-Eq~ip~ent --- ---- - ---- -
-- ---- o i 

O; ····-··· ------ - ·--
0 0 

i 
i T ....................... ..... - - .................. ... .......... ........... , .. 

.. :Total Office of the Principal ! 1,399,492 ' ..................... · .. ---·•- .. ... ...... i·· ................................... --· ................. . ...................................... ...... ____ .. ..... -, - ··· ...... --- l .. 
··-----1 --·•-

10,~0~J. -- ---· 1,409,900 
- ··- ·-··)···-

0 .... 1,409,900 

---- - -- ................ ............ .... lf1;~~Ts;~Tc;;-· ___ : • .. -. ................................... ~, -,- ............ ... ____ . ___ .................... --- ·r--
119 i .... Acco~~t~nts/Bookkeepe~s- -- ... ---- r·--- ..................... ssiso - 0 i 85,280 -- - -- --01 ·- 85,280 

~~t . ~-~:- _J;;;~!J;~:;ts ---~-~=~~:::::·_~:::· -=~:---__ ·:_· i;;-~ :: ·---~~~ti~·: ____ -- }~![1 .. __ - --·.. r:::=~:-~=~~ ~--~ ·11~~ 
204 i !State Retirement : 5,723 : 68 ' 5,791 j 0 i 5,791 

··········-······ 

72510 

· _ .· ~ 20•-i~F~ ~!;;,:;:::.:, ·· ·· · --:::__ --· ~ = ,.~m- --11 --=-- ;]il--- ti --- -:= ~~* 
=:=:=-- ~#!~=-~~:;~, -=-= _ t· · ··• =ifil ~---· -1:1- ·· =_i.['-~--~ ~n~~-~-__ 51i~ 

524 iin Service/Staff Development 1,800 0 i 1,800 0 I 1,800 

·-·-:~ .. =--.. __ :r· -.... -:---- ... . - --___ ----.. ---- - _) --- -
iTotal Fiscal Services 107,438 ! _ 1,145 _ ___!Q_S,583 

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 19 

0 108,583 



72610 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

·· ····--· ... ······ .L .... __ .. ··-- .... ...... . ... ..... . ···--·· ···········-· ········· .. . 
, jOperation of Plant j 1 ; 

.. ·-··-- -· :tf:: .. =:::=: ·:.j~~~sdj,~:;:~~;nel . -~==~ ·: -=·= •·•- ~IU>~~i=== ··- ~=.::=) 2~'.·ri~~ ·!··· =~=:- ri r-=·-=.: .. ??~:i~~ 
201 ! .. ·· · -- ls~cial Sec~rity -- · ··-·· 14~0781 . . ·•· 14,450·7- . · --··• ··o·; · ·-- - · 14,450-

. ··-- 20·4:r · ··· -· !stareRer·i;eme~t - --· · · - ·-· iS:i36 i° ·· · · is:639 ---· -···- o ··· · ··-·- ts)539 
205~RET!VIS ... iEm-plo)ieeandDependentinsurance ·- ·. 275l ..... --275 ; ·--· 0 ··-- 275 

1----- ··-·········;· ····-·-··············; ·····- - -····· ····· ······ · · ·························- ···- - · ·· ····-·· ··•· •· ····--- ················-···· ······--···· ·· ·-~·-·· ··············· ··········- ······ ··--- ·-······· · ···-· ····· ····· ·· 
206 ! I Life Insurance ······-···-----··•··-·· ... ... 960 0 ___ 960 0 960 

206·RET1L!F . ---··1r.:ffeTnsura~ce -·--·840 0 840 0 -840 

. ~ __ ?OilD :.. . .. lf0idica.1f11~~r;nce ... - ... . ·.-= . 5~J-~.L . - 0 ·. = = :·s7?J_5 I ... 0 - ... . . . =s.?:~IL 
208 !Dental Insurance 2,255 0 2,255 0 2,255 

?OB-~} ri?N . -- l·f:~fI};;t:~~;;~ - ···:.... . . -- }~~11-=-.=-· .·--.. -. :.~.·~.-~ -~-}}~~ : =-·- -- ~ ~=-~=: ·=:~{i~ 
. .. 3991-=.-=- · 1Qthe~¢o~t!_aEted~e_ivJ~es . ·- . . },?4f~~r -- ·-·· - i;~.??.,53.[~~BOE~· - ·- ·-···- -· t~2&,~F-

399 jFLM ,Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle 10,000 0 , I 0,000 · . . 10,000 ········-· ·-·- - ... : ... . ... .. ·· ·--···-· --- ·-·············· -······················· ···· .... ............... ··•- - - , .. .. •· .... ......... -· · Increase to building - ·- .......... . 
399!GBS :Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 40,000 20,000 : 60,000 insurance for 60,000 
399fLHs·--! Other Cont~acted Services = Loudo;-High School - - . . 48,000 . . .. --- o r ..... ···4s:ooo greenhouses & batting 4 !(666 

.. 39·91~r0..~ ·-..... -.. -.. ~l_qthe_~·c~~fr~ctecl_~~rvic~s_-_N_·o_rth_~i9.E.le.§c:h_ciol ·----· ·· 22,000_. - ····-- o- L. .}?,QQ9 ·--~······ ·· . +··- ······- 22,0·0·0· 
399 i PES i Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Element~ I 0,000 0 ___ I 0,000 \ 0 : 10,000 

· · 1HJ-·-·- ······· · /~1
:sco~f~~ty . ··---- ... . .. ... .. /· ··--·· ·

1}!.T6~666 -·· · ····· ----l · l,[T~'.666 1--- ····· -6) --······ l,!~6'.666 
434 ' ... iN"atur~TGas ·- ··· - ... ' ·---1 65,:f47 ····· .... -··· ·or·-- . ·· 165,447 : ····•··•. -·-- -o·r- ·· --- ---165,447 ·- ~ --~~~1. : ~~:;i~=~;:~.~5 ,~,~~·= -_-·_·=--_- ~--r-_: ·.·. !lt,~~(=i,tL: ~---irn~t--:· ·122!f · · .. - ~: }}mi 

-- --··-·· . .. iTotal Operatio~ of Plant -·- - - ! 4-:-708~4-18__,,!--496,842 ! s;iiis,2@T .. . 1,271 l - -~· _5,206,531-

BOE April 2025 
Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 20 



72620 

72710 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

[Maintenance a(Plant 
316 ! Contributions 
335 / !Maintena~ce and Repair Services-Building 
338 ,---····· tM;inte~~~~e~~d Rep~~ Services-Vehi~les· 

.. ···-· ....... ; ·- ----------- . . ·····-···· ·- .. . ·······-··-·······•" --- ---- -------·-······ ···-···-··· ··• --· -• - -· --·········. 

___ / ___ ___ __ ,. , .... ··· i .. -·- ········· ·· ········· ··· ---- ----
: !Total Maintenance of Plant ·- -1- ····· ··-·---··· ········ ······ ·· .... - . ... 

i Transportation 

........... ... . . .. 1"05-! - -- . .]S~pervisor/Dire~tor 
188 . ___ _ _ . 'Bonus Payments 

189 : ---·- Other Salaries & Wages 

20 I ! _ /Social Security .... _ ---·-· 
204 ' State Retirement 
206 ; ___ .lLife Insurance 
207 'Medical Insurance 

Ending June 30, 2025 

,----
0 0 

275,000 o l 
- - --2-,0-0---,0 ...... ------6 T .. . 

.. ?77,0.Q0L 

69,680 1 .... a[ 0 

1,000 i 

··· ·- --·-277,000 0 

o: . · o :-- -·· 
.............•. - ---~ -

0 

. 27?,Q!l.Q. 

~?,68Q .. 
_1,900 

0 
--~321 t _ _ _ ::-. . , 4,383 [ _ . -- 0 ' . ----- · 4,}?_3 

.8 i ·~ -4,?4'+. i ····· ____ Q_j _ _ __ . . 4,?'+i 
160 O I 160 
- ··· ·-·-·· ·- ·- •···· ··· ---- ·-1 

4,676 j 
···----160 ) _ _ _ 

208 ! 
212 i 

10,100 , - -- 10,100 i --- 0 10,100 
.. _cp_ental Insurance · ··---- -_l~T- ...... ·-].zI L . . .................. 0 ·-:~=~~~.)·zr 

313 / 
315 : 
315 lLC 

!Employer Medicare ___ l,OIJ' 1,026 i O ! 1,026 
·c~ntra~ts with Parents··-··········· ·· ·· ·· . ... -·· 12,oio:-· ..... oT 12,070/- () l 12~()7()-

_ .. ic;;-n-t~;cts with Vehicle Owners . ···-· - 2,347,235 ' - --- 0 l i ,347,235 ;··--·· .. 0 ; ··-- 2,347,235-
- --iC~~tr;cts with Vehicle Owners . ···--- ----· ··-· al" ----------- --0 ] . . ---------·-·o·· .. r ------~~---0 i . . -----·· - -····· ···---····· 0 

- -~~rED i§~~~;~~~;~;;,~:;, -Eq::~cr =-
5

;;i]-----~ -i ]___ 5

;~~-- - _- j( _ -~ -';Jti 
___ ;_it- j· 1:f ::l:::,:::<d s=~re; - --- ~- ::ri.r _· _· __ : ! ~ -::!lff __ .z~ ---· .. Too 

435 - . - - ·· . Office Supplies . ·--- .. -- 2,oocii O : ,. ·i;ooo . .. . .. () ·1 -
524 ! [In-Service/StaffDeveloprnent - ·-·- 5,0oor·-· 0 ' 5,000- LCBOE: 

1,750 
- ---- ·-

··· ... _6,000 
....... ?,0QQ___ 

5,QQO . 
...... ,. . ......... •--;- --· • - · · · ---- ·· · ············· ·· · ·· · · -1-····· · · · ····· ··'· · · · LHS insurance - high 

........... .. ..... ............ 5. 99 !_ · -- _! Oth_e_r_Ch_arges . .. ·-·• . -·--·· -~- _ _ 5~,_985)_ __ _ (?2 Q0Q)l ... ___ .3,9~5 jump. 
729 1ISM !Transportation Equipment , OI 40,000 ' 40,000 
. · ·-- '. ;-- --·--··. --------- ··------- -- -----·• - - - ····--- -···--·-· .. 1---- -; 

72810

- - - -:.

7

·· -

9

·

0

~[- - ··-_ = l ~;~~::::~::,,1o··n· .. · .. ·.·· ... ·.· .. · .. ·· .. · .. · -- --~·-~·~-----=-_·_· ··- -·--· - 2,53:::::;_-.-.--... ---.... -.::::~=-· _2,5:;:l _ --- l)lL-2,579,951 

499 i Other_~t1ppI~e~ 8l rv1a!e! ials ____ ............ . . QJ_. ____ ~0,Q00 J 40,QQQJ _ Q__/ :~ .. 

_3,985 . 
. . 40,000 .. 

6,000 

40,000 
36,495 790 !Otherl':gt1iprne11J . ____ O[ 4,000_;_ ____ 4,0_QQ_,______ 32,495 l 

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 

·· /Total Central & Other 
·· ···1······ ··· ··· •·· · .. ··--- - ··· 

I 

i -------------- 1~ --· . --- 1 - .. --;--- - - .. 

... •--- ·•'-- .. 44,000 , ...... ~-~'QOO , 32,49? ! .. .. __ 76,495 

21 



72901 .. _[ __ lEducation COVID-19 

72901 :Support Services 
- ------499_1 ___ --- fother i!;~pplies &M~te;f;is 

-----•-••••·/·•• -----• •-•rn ' " ---•• • - - -

i 
- ~---·-· •·- ·-----
! .... .... ....... ____ __ (Total COVID-19 

__ _ J !otal 8-'::1PPOrt 8-~!:Yice__s ____ _ 

-····-· 

Total Education 

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

50,000 ! 

50,000 j ....................... ···----,---- •·•· r-····--

50,000 

I i 
o! · ·- · so,0001 

I .. 1 

! i 

· I 
-------·i 

Di 50,000 

-----;· --- - ·· ·-··------- -------· 
OJ.. ···--- -- _50,000 

_11;6s4,237r _1_.~1.70~ I_____ __1_8,81 t,?~8 j ___ -S,615J ----·-··· ___ 18,806,323 

- ·------
-- _5_'.t,150,!18 ~1874,~41 . __ 57,0~~.359 ---- 169,950 1 .. _ !5_Z,1~4,30~ 

22 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

,Opei::ation of Non-Instru':!ional Servic~ 

iFood Service 
· Cafeteria Personnel 

201 SLC 
--···-- -··-- - ·-···-···-· . - ~ ~~cial ~ec1:1r\fy __ _ 
204 SLC I State Retirement 
212 SLC --rE~ployer Medica~e 

•·········- • ··············· ···· ···· ·· · · -- ··· 

- __ /{~od Se~ic~~.q~ipment_ -

73300 

710 

jTotal FoCld Service 

i Commzmitv Services 
I 05 I CCLC ·j Supervisor/Director - CCLC 

105JLEA~-· -· . lSuJJerv~or/Director - LEAP Gran_t. __ 

l 16 !CCLC ---· !Teachers - CCLC . -·· . --- --· 
__ ___!16 i C:C:~C::~E~~ I Teacher~_ -:_C~l,.<::: 

I 16 iLEAP ' 
I 63-i CCLC i Ed 
163 i CCLC-EES i Educational . ..... .! ... __ ,_., ., . ,--•--··· 

I 6~J1,~~- [ Educational _ _ 
188 I !Bonus Payments 
189 lFRC ---;Other Salaries & Wages - FRC 

l 8~]QY~ ---- i Other:~a_lari~s-~Wag~~~QYS 
201 j !Social Security 
2o!]ECLc ) Social-Sec·~~ity~C-C_L_C_G_ ra_n_t 

201 JccLc=EES!SocialSec~~ityCCLC Gra~· 

' 

·-=:1 1-· --- -- . 

0 

Oi 
o ! 

0 

0 

-=r==-~~ i -- _Q6 i 
2oi [Fic ··· isocial Secu~ity=FRC Grant ------ (:·-:~---~=-1 86~ . ·····-·····-· ~ bJ·-
·2oi T GYS- Jsoci-;;1-Secu~ity-= GYS . 

iiffli..EAP . isod~ISecu~ity·=iEAPS Grant 
i : ·- ··- --- -··· ··· ····· . --. --

20-!L .. .... . . . State Retirement 
204 i CCLC · State Retirement - CCLC Grant 

-· ~:1![lgE~~E*~E:r-iirG~:t 

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 23 

o, 0 i ·· ol ················ -·· o l 
or 68 i 
0 
0 
- -1 

2,013 : 

ol Oi 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
1,000 

·-· - - ~9,000 
0 

62 
0 
0 

l !??_Q_ 
0 

0 
68 

0 
0 

.. -·- ··· ........... ..... ·· ···--·2,013 
' 0 



204!LEAP 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

!State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 01 
206 ! !Life Insu~a~ce . - . - ·-- - - --188 j 

206-RETILIF --!Lire-In~~;an~e ·---·· - 2~16 - 0 
- 20(;-\LEAP- -- j i::ire "f~rura~ce=LEArsci~a-~t ------··· --- - -- o - ---o 

__ J~~:;~:=:1~:~{~~II~~:_-~;-;i>-s·o;;~;~==--=-- -----~::_ -- -~~'60~ - ---~~-~~ -~- ~ 
208 i !Dental Insurance 375 ! ___ 0 

20s=Rif iDEN-- [De~tal Insurance .... ------ ----: ... - ---T:011 ·- ·--0 

....... _ ___ . .. . ... ;~~.·.-.·.:.:.· .. L.· .. ·.·.E.·.•·~. p ~ •f!;;~~Jt~:.;~.·.~. a~e.!,.~~~~.-.~~~~! :- ·=:-_ _ _ ---~ ·~---_· :__ _ _ ..•. ~ •. ~.· .. ~I: --··· 
212!CCLC Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant Oj 

- --- - iii] ccLc~EES E~ploy.er Medi~are----cci:,c o~ant , . --·--····· . - ·or 
--. ---- 212 1tIZc : J ~_~pl9ye~ M~~ic"~rtifric . ··--- .. .. .. . =r-~ ___ :_:-=- -· . 43sr 

212 1GYS jEmployer Medicare GYS ! OI 
. 212 !LEAP iE"~pioyerMedi~a;e~LEAPS Grant 01 

299T lcithe;F~inge Be~efits . -- ·---------- .. _T___ ···· ··· ---o-,-··-

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 24 

0 
0 
0 

O i 
o t 
o: 

0 

188 
0 
O ' 

216 \ . 0 

0 

188 
216 

0 -- ·---- -·. 0 . -··-······-·····-- - · 0 
8,?QQ LCBOE: _ ___ . ___ __?,§0_0 _ 

--- j ·-··-··· ·· - ······ -- ··---- -

O Insurance increase. 0 
---·-·· - · - ..... -··- - ----
375 375 ---- --··--•·· ···-··-··--·--· 

_l,Oll ~-------<·--- },OIL 
0 i O l 0 

l_~_r.-... - - 0 l_ .. -· is 
0 ' 0 i 0 a r ·- - --- o 1-- - - - a 

43s T o r 435 . o I ---·o I ... ---- -- -o 
·or_ -------·--o} --- ........ _____ o 
o I 245 I 245 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

355 i !Travel . 1,5001 0 i 1,500 : 0 , 1,500 

1m~i.l~~;;~:: :~1~'.·.·.·.·G: ... "t -~ ~.:·.~:~ .. ~.·-.·.~: __ i ···· ···••·••· --:_;f- ~I--··. -T-:- -1.~··~ -. --=t 
399:-· . - TOthe~-ContractedSe~kes - - ............ al:- o··, . -·· -· ......... () -··· ......... - 0 ;· ·- . .......... . ·- o 
39~lCCLC ·~,9~her ~?ntr;;-~~t~~~-e~.ict:~·--.~x::~~· ·-··· ·-········· ·01~ ···- . 0·1 ·--· _: :··:~q~~BOE: fl i 0 
399121ST 1Other Contracted Services - CCLC Oi O : 

······· ··· .. ··.··}.·· ~~ i~t;:~t · ~~ _J.Q.the~ Co(!!~ait~dS~i~1:i::J-f'\P. -~l .•.. -··~--·· <r:.····· -·- .. 0 
0 

422! !Food Supplies 4,300 ! 0 : 
422 l·ccLc ·-·!Foocf s~pptie; -"ccCc ··-- ····· ············ oi" .. - ··o 4,~0~ 

0 

:~}Jt~~; ·-·~·t;~ ~t~~1itrt~~1 .. -.~ ~~· ····-···--············--~--- · · :::~:~J1~:~~:.::.········:~.~~t.: ........ -~·~••~:::~•···•: .. rr~~~:· .... ... .. ·· · =-J 
422 ;WSF Food Supplies DI 24,166 : 24,166 , 31,266 
129- i~c::tc:: J Ei.tru~tio~aiSupplie~::.f.CLC··- ... --·· 91_.. ......... o-l -~~-_: .... ~ o; •-· ··o 

0 429 !21ST Jinstructional Supplies - CCLC Of O I O t 
·-·- - 429 !LEAP ·- ··T1~s·t~~tio;aiS~ppli~;_-r:;EAP ..... - - ··- --oT -·-· - o-:·· ·· ·•·--· .... -or .... --··-· -- - ··----------

0 ·--=-j9-~r=~:.·:~· . ~Qt~~~ S~p~~6~n~~~~~r[a~s ... ::.~ =·~. .·~~.~::=. .. fQOO L.. . ·=·:.- . o·r· . ..: =-· ),9o§ r 
1~i~~~~-EEs lri~~:~~~:::::;¾~:!:~J;:~:~§~§··· ·· ··---· ·-··············· ·{ - ·· ~ i ·······-·-·· - { 1 ··-·-····-

5,0DQ . 
0 
0 

!t·····l~~::::::t8:~!••~--•· ··· .. 0 

········ !:!!I !- -·-rn! J- --fi·--·---f:!1t 
49_9-!QY~. . Othe~·.$.~pplie~.~~~ateri~)~-QYS . ·==- ... . ... ·--~0})3tL~-· . . :)p,J32_L. . ·o .. .... ---··· ig,~1~ .. 
499 iLEAP Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant . . . 0 ' 0 j O 0 

_i9-9JSQf .. . !◊tF~rS~pplie~: ~ rvi"~~~~ls ::.s1ff. ..... . .. . §L .. -~--i,]1_3 j ?;j 1f [-__ . 0 . ···- . .. -::_]If} 
524 i .. . tJn Service/Staff Development . . 500 i O i 500 ! 0 500 

- 524lCC"i.c·-···i1ns~~i~e/StaffDevel~p-;:;,-e~·t·-ccLC ······· or -- o ,··· ··········· o·: · ·- · or··.... ·-o 
524 :21sT :lnService/StaffDevelopment-CCLC . ··-- -·· ·······- or ·- ····· 0 i ·- ···- ... oT- -·-·-- or . -· ····· ·o 

··-~==~1i~~=i~~~:~::_~:;_ .. •• · 1 -1Jt~~--rr-----~J1 Jt= ~J 
790 !CCLC Other Equipment- CCLC 01 0 ! 0 , 0 : 0 . ··· ·--· .. r ··· -· ·············· ..... ·-···-· .. 

BOE April 2025 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 

!Total Community Services 

25 

~7.,998 62,5_26 : 120,594 ! 7,405 127,999 



{Early Childl;;;d Ed;t~ation 
1Teachers · ··· 

.. [ E:ducational Assist;.~ts 

- - ~i B_ on.'::l_~Payt11e~!s_ ... 
,Certified Substitute Teachers 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

r 
'+?5,26?1_ __ _ 
213,300 ! ___ _ 

0 

0 
0 

.... 475,268 
213,300 I 

---- 1{090] 

i,Q80 !__ _ __ _ __ '+,080 l_ 

-- 475,268 
213,300 _ 

,. 14,5_09 

.. 4,Q89 
' i:tfo~:certified s_~bstihlte T~~chers 10,250 \___ _ _ _l_Q,?50 0 - - - - _ ..... !Q,25Q 

20_! 1___ _ ___ Social Security __ _ __ - ·- ' --- -'- --- - 4_:3_,580 / __ __ ' - ' j_±,'+_80 J 0 : 

204 i State Retirement 

--····· ··- __ 2 _____ 0 __ __ 5_-tjf vrs" _E'.1111)!~):'eeand i5i_endent Insurance 
206 ___ _ __ ........ J 1:,ife Insurance 

206-RETiLIF iLife Insurance 
207 ;- - - -- fMedical Insurance 

207:RETiMEff- · iMedical Insurance 
:fosl --i Dental Insurance 

208-RET iDEN - iDental Insurance 
- 212/ ;E;;.;ployer Medicare 

- ~-~ ___ _ ····· 311 ;HHA _ . _ jc:~nt~j-~_ts_ v.rith Other School Syste~--- _ 

57,088 i 980 ! 58,068 . 2307 ---- - of- ---- - · 230 T 

2,3951- - a r -- ---- - 2,39sr-

__ <J_s2r ·· · · --·:= _2_L~ : -- --- -_:_612_] 
102,330 [ 0 i 102,330 ! 

l,95ClT o i - - -- L2jo C 
4,5Q0 :_ 0 : ____ __ ... '+,5QQ . 
1,640 ' 0 i I ,640rc--::-=-c:--:---~~-; 

· 10,192 i 211 . ·· 1 o,4o3 Lcsoe: _ _ 
-----' - · +- -- -- - ·--- - 2025 Medical insurance 
85,034 1 0 i 85,034 increase. 

429 ' Instructional Supplies 
- -499 !_ oi11e~ s~pl'_\~e; ·&j-{~ter_iais~ -- ... ----------···· 

1,tfoo ---- - o I _ __ -1 ,600 
--- ··oj-_ --- -__ o_ · --o 

76000 
. . ·····-··-·····-· 

76100 

BOE April 2025 

524 i In-Service/Staff Development m,- -_ _ Jothe~ ch~rge~-- -- ··-·- .. 

790 [ _ . /Oth(!r Equipmer1t 

- - --·--·~ . 

304 1 
399)isM 
707 iISM 

799 iISM 

____ J~_a pitll!()utl~y 

Regular(;_apital Outlay 
Architects 
Other Contracted Services 

j_~uildingjmp~CJv_e111ents 

•other_~llpl!al O1JUi1y 

1'To!al Regular-Capital ()utlay 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 26 

I ,6_Q_QJ ---- - 0 J 

420 ) 
() ; 

Q i 

o! 

- 17,091 1,0}3,200 

-- ···---
222,7_66 ! 0 

44,480_ 

58,068 
230 

_ 2,395 _ 
652 

_lJQ;}}Q 
_l,950 
4,500 

1,640 

.. 10,19_3 . 
85,Q}'+ 

1,600 

0 

_ J,600 _ 
420 

0 

l,~~;Q,700 

222,?~!i 



80000 

82130 

82300 

82330 

'Debt Service 

iJ!1:ir,_qipal . 
60Ii 
602.i 

'Principal ()n Bonds··- · · 
.... -·--··· . :Principal on Notes 

___ i_,_ 

-··-: -··· 

Other Debt Service 
···· ················· ··· · ·-- -- ,··· 

iEducation 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

- -- ···~-- -
.~99 L_ __ .. . __ _[()ther Debt Service ·------· _ __ _ 
_ _ L _ _ 

80000 

90000 

99000 

--··· . ······ ···················. 

I()~:tl General Pu.rp_()_s!)§c_hool 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 

-- ···-· ·· ... ...... _ 

j Total Education Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

... ,<-:_:1p_i!a! .Proje.cts 

o_i 

0 

0 
······-i 

},!Z~,694 , 

O! 

-·=-· 55,224,22?! .. 3,176;§9r-·--···· 

·--:- - ·······-- -'-----

27 

0 

0 

.. 

0 
0 

0 

-----·- - - - ····- ---

0 

0 

0 

0 

58,5~.5_!2_74 

0 

.. 1~~_,~55 . ·-----5~,595, ?71 



Beginning Fund Bal,ance (Unaudited) - · 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

_ _1 ~,217,431 o: 
-----·:-

-··· ·-·········--· --·-· 
16,217,431 I 

.... . .. ········--··-····· .. --~ __ [ ___ - ·- 16,217,431 

! 
Total Revenue 

.. L 

--= :=~ . -==~~ •'.2,53•1 : ,662,1420 -~- .. ~5,114,68l : . i94,85-l _. -~- ,,~···"'. 
Total Available Funds ____ , __ j 68,669,970 i 2,662,142 1 71,332,112 i 194,855 1 , -·-····· ................ i ···-·•--· - ........... '!" .................. -- -··- 7!,526,967 

-· ····· -i-
----

T.o_t.a.I ~XP~.~itu res .~.22,t_,225 L .. __ 3_!116,6~4J . 58_,4oo,9.12L 
__ i _ 

!~1,855_j _ .. 
. 

?8,59!;,774 
I 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance ' 13,445,745T . -~~i~~552 ! 12,931~~ . -··ol 12,931,193 .. _ ____ .... __ ........... .... _._ -·· ,· .. ··----·•·-------· . _ .. ___ ,. - ,- ... __ ....... •-··· .. -• ___ . ...... 7···· .......... _ .,_. 
' : I ' I .... -··---.......... . .. -- .. ... -................ T .. -- - -·· _ ... . _ .... _ .. _ ............ ---·· ·----i I -- ---·· -·- ----- -· I i 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Committee April 21, 2025 

County Commission May 5, 2025 

i * $L006;-ooo,;;;t~;~sferred to sub fund99-9 ~f fund i.i2 th;t: can-•be pi:;lledb;ck r;;;.~2~1;-;:rund balance -··--· . urposes at any time. 

28 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024- 2025 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (If available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Orlglnal Approved Approved Amended 

BudHt Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated Jun• 30, 2024 
1,000,000 

FB 

Total Revenue 2,529,065 1,435,542 46,533.53 4,011,141 

Total Expenditures 2,529,065 1,435,542 46,533.53 4,011,141 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 1,000,000 1,000,000 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 5th day of May 2025. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A IE: C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/21/2025 8:23 

Account Number 

Federal Funds School 

Sub Fund 010 - Consolidated Administration Revenue 

47100 Federal Throug/1 State 

47141 Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies 

47141 Title 1-C Grants to Local Educ Agencies 

47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 

47147 Safe & Drug Free Schools 

47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants 

49000 Other Revenue Sources 

49800 Transfers In 

Total Other Revenue 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Louaon i..;ounty t1oara or 1:aucat1on 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Arnds 

99,300.00 700.00 

2,156.00 (706.00) 

600.00 100.00 

1,650.00 (156.00) 

26,000.00 8,235.00 

0.00 0.00 

129,706.00 8,173.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Arnds Arnded Budget 

100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

1,450.00 0.00 1,450.00 

700.00 0.00 700.00 

1,494.00 0.00 1,494.00 

34,235.00 0.00 34,235.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

137,879.00 0.00 137,879.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

A IE C 
Federal Fund 142 

Louaon 1..,ouncy ~oara or t:ctucat1on 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

4/2 1/2025 8:23 2024-2025 2024-2025 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 1010- Consolidated Administration Expenses 

LCBOE: 
72210 Con Admin amendments 

105 Supervisory/Director based on final expected 
expenditures. 

161 Secretary(s) 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

2 12 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel 

499 Other Supplies and Materials 

524 In Service/Staff Development 

599 Other Charges 

Total Expenditures Consolidated Administration 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21 , 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

72,100.00 2,680.00 

24,51 9.00 1,766.00 

5,990.00 276.00 

8,396.00 387.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

1,401.00 64.00 

2,000.00 0.00 

300.00 0.00 

15,000.00 3,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

129,706.00 8,173.00 

0.00 0.00 

129,706.00 8,173.00 

129,706.00 8,173.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

74JlSU.uu 0.00 74,780.00 

26,285.00 1,052.00 27,337.00 

6,266.00 70.00 6,336.00 

8,783.00 ( I, 142.00) 7,641.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
1,465.00 20.00 1,485.00 

2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 

300.00 0.00 300.00 

18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

137,879.00 0.00 137,879.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

137,879.00 0.00 137,879.00 

137,879.00 0.00 137,879.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

A B C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/21/2025 8:23 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 109 - Title I Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through Stale 

47 141 Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title I Revenue 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5. 2025 

1-VUUVII vvu111.y OUCIIU UJ l,;,UU\,Cll.lUII 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I LCBOE: 
Adj usted allocat ion. 

890,543.72 

890,543.72 

890,543.72 

890,543.72 

0.00 

890,543.72 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

I 

I 10,929.55 

110,929.55 

110,929.55 

110,929.55 

0.00 

110,929.55 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,001 ,473.27 (27.26) 1,001 ,446.01 

1,001 ,473.27 (27.26) 1,001,446.01 

1,001 ,473 .27 (27.26) 1,001 ,446.0 I 

1,001 ,473 .27 (27.26) 1,001,446.0 I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,001,473.27 (27.26) 1,001,446.01 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

A ~ C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/21/2025 8:23 
Account Number 

Sub Fund I 109 - Title I Expenses 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71100 Ref;ldar instruction Program 

116 Teachers 

163 Educational Assistants 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

195 Certified Substitute Teachers 

198 Non-certified Substitute Teachers 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

429 Instructional Supplies 

722 Regular Instruction Equipment 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5. 2025 

1..VUUUII vUUIILY DUi:ffU UI CUUl,;<lllUrl 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

430,196.00 (8,345.00) 

55,193.00 8,261.00 

0.00 0.00 

3,850.00 (1,650.00) 

5,225.00 775.00 

31,357.00 (758.00) 

39,982.00 (I ,396.00) 

1,227.00 (107.00) 

66,918.00 (6,794.00) 

2,2 13 .00 (293.00) 

7,334.00 (177.00) 

40,000.00 20,000.00 

30,837.28 39,404.18 

714,332.28 48,920.18 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I 

421,851 .00 0.00 421,851.00 

63,454.00 0.00 63,454.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,200.00 2,800.00 5,000.00 

6,000.00 3,000.00 9,000.00 

30,599.00 358.00 30,957.00 

38,586.00 0.00 38,586.00 

1,120.00 0.00 1,120.00 

60,124.00 3,876.00 64,000.00 

1,920.00 0.00 1,920.00 

7,157.00 83.00 7,240.00 

60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 

70,24 1.46 (10,144.26) 60,097.20 

763,252.46 (27.26) 763,225.20 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

A I: C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/21/2025 8:23 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 109 -Title I 

70000 Education 

72000 Support Services 

72130 Other Student Su12,12,ort 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

212 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel 

499 Other Suppl ies & Materials 

599 Other Charges 

Total Support Services 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Louaon 1.;ounry tsoara or 1::aucat1on 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

27,878.00 25,615.00 

1,728.00 1,589.00 

1,871.00 1,812.00 

404.00 372.00 

400.00 500.00 

0.00 1,500.00 

12,905.44 (2,883.63) 

45,186.44 28,504.37 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

53,493.00 0.00 53,493.00 

3,3 17.00 0.00 3,317.00 

3,683.00 0.00 3,683.00 

776.00 0.00 776.00 

900.00 0.00 900.00 

1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 

10,021.81 0.00 10,021.81 

73,690.81 0.00 73,690.81 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

134 

135 

136 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/21/2025 8:23 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 109 - Title I 

70000 Education 

72000 Instruction 

722 10 ESEA Title I 

172 Instructional Coaches 

189 Other Salaries and Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel 

399 Other Contracted Services 

499 Other Supplies and Materials 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 

790 Other Equipment 

Total ESEA Title I 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

LouCJon county Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 80,894.00 

84,328.00 (84,328.00) 

5,228.00 (213.00) 

7,328.00 (298.00) 

160.00 0.00 

13,082.00 0.00 

376.00 0.00 

1,223.00 (50.00) 

1,000.00 2,500.00 

0.00 0.00 

300.00 0.00 

18,000.00 35,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

131,025.00 33,505.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

80,894.00 0.00 80,894.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

5,015.00 0.00 5,015.00 

7,030.00 0.00 7,030.00 

160.00 0.00 160.00 

13,082.00 0.00 13 ,082.00 
376.00 0.00 376.00 

1,173.00 0.00 1,173.00 

3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

300.00 0.00 300.00 

53,000.00 0.00 53,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

164,530.00 0.00 164,530.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 

152 

153 

LUUUVII \.#UUIILY DVCl.lU UI LUU\.,QLIVII 

A to C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/21/2025 8 :23 

Account Number 

99100 Trans(grs Out & Indirect Cost 

504 Indirect Cost 

590 Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) 

Total Expenditures Title I 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

890,543.72 

0.00 

890,543.72 

890,543.72 

0.00 

I 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

110,929.55 

0.00 

110,929.55 

110,929.55 

0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,001,473.27 (27.26) 1,001,446.01 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,001,473.27 (27.26) 1,001,446.01 

1,001,473.27 (27.26) 1,001,446.01 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

154 

155 

156 

157 

158 

159 

160 

161 

162 

163 

164 

165 

166 

167 

168 

169 

170 

171 

172 

173 

174 

175 

176 

177 

178 

179 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/21 /2025 8:23 
Account Number 

Sub Fund I 139 - Title I-C Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through State 

47141 Title 1-C 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title 1-C Revenue 

Sub Fund 139 - Title 1-C Expenses 

70000 Education 

71100 RegJdar instruction Program 

163 Educational Assistants 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

212 Employer Medicare 

499 Other Supplies & Materials 

Total 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21 , 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

1...ouuon vounry ooara or caucauon 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

11 ,250.00 217.66 

11 ,250.00 217.66 

11 ,250.00 217.66 

11 ,250.00 217.66 

0.00 0.00 

11,250.00 217.66 

LCBOE: 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

I 

11,467.66 

11,467.66 

I 1,467.66 

I 1,467.66 

0.00 

11,467.66 

Amendment to increase 
summer program 
expenditures. 

------
0.00 260.00 260.00 

0.00 800.00 800.00 

0.00 65.72 65.72 

0.00 100.70 100.70 

0.00 15.37 15.37 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 1,241.79 1,241.79 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 11 ,467.66 

0.00 11 ,467.66 

0.00 11 ,467.66 

0.00 11,467.66 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 11 ,467.66 

-----89.11 349.11 
482.50 1,282.50 

35.44 l01.16 

42.07 142.77 

8.29 23.66 

450.00 450.00 

1,107.41 2,349.20 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

187 

188 

189 

190 

191 

192 

193 

194 

195 

196 

197 

198 

199 

200 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 

206 

207 

208 

209 

210 

211 

212 

213 

214 
215 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/2 I /2025 8:23 
Account Number 

72130 Other Student Su12.eort 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

212 Employer Medicare 

307 Communication 

355 Travel 

499 Other Supplies & Materials 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 

599 Other Charges 

790 Other Equipment 

Total 

72710 Transeortation 

315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

Total 

Total Expenditures 1-C 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5. 2025 

Louaon 1..,ouncy l:)Oara or caucauon 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

4,500.00 (2,250.00) 

248.00 ( I 08.50) 

412.00 ( I 98.25) 

58.00 (25.37) 

528.00 (48 .00) 

312.50 (312.50) 

0.00 750.00 

1,400.00 (1,400.00) 

500.00 2,6 I 9.99 

3,291.50 (51.50) 

11,250.00 (1,024.13) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

11,250.00 217.66 

0.00 0.00 

11,250.00 217.66 

11,250.00 217.66 

0.00 0.00 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

2,250.00 

139.50 

213.75 

32.63 

480.00 

0.00 

750.00 

0.00 

3,119.99 

3,240.00 

10,225.87 

0.00 

0.00 

11,467.66 

0.00 

11,467.66 

11,467.66 

0.00 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

(632.50) 1,617.50 

(39.21) 100.29 

(43.91) 169.84 
(9.17) 23.46 

(480.00) 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

218.00 968.00 

0.00 0.00 

(387.32) 2,732.67 

(I ,233 .30) 2,006.70 

(2,607.41) 7,618.46 

1,500.00 1,500.00 

1,500.00 1,500.00 

0.00 11,467.66 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 11,467.66 

0.00 11,467.66 

0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

216 

217 

218 

219 

220 

221 

222 

223 

224 

225 

226 

227 

228 

229 

230 

231 

232 

233 

234 

235 

236 

237 

238 

239 

240 

241 

242 

243 

244 

145 

146 

!47 

!48 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/21/2025 8:23 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 171 -Title I School Improvement Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

471 00 Federal Throug_h State 

471 4 1 School Improvement Grants 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title I Revenue 

Sub Fund 171 - Title I School Improvement Expenses 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71100 Regy_lar Instruction Prog_ram 

163 Educational Assistants 

195 Certified Substitute Teachers 

198 Non-certified Substitute Teachers 

201 Social Security 
212 Employer Medicare 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

L..ouuun 1..,oun1y coara or taucauon 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

249 

250 

251 

252 

253 

254 

255 

256 

257 

258 

259 

260 

261 

262 

263 

264 

265 

266 

267 

268 

rn9 

170 

271 

172 

173 

174 

175 

176 

(77 

(78 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/21/2025 8:23 
Account Number 

72130 Other Student Su{l_Qort 

169 Part-time Personnel 

201 Social Security 

212 Employer Medicare 

Total Student Support 

Sub Fund 171 - Title I School Improvement Expenses 

70000 Education 

72000 Support Services 

72210 Suf2.f2.0rt Services 

524 In Services/Staff Development 

Total Support Services 

Total Expenditures Title I 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Louaon l,.;0Unty tsoara ot t:aucat1on 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

279 

280 

281 

282 

283 

284 

285 

286 

287 

288 

289 

290 

291 

292 

293 

294 

295 

296 

297 
"-"0 

299 

301 

303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 

311 
-

113 
~ 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
4n 1I202s s:23 

Account Number 

47000 Federal Government 

Sub Fund 209 - Title IIA Teacher Quality Revenue 

47100 Federal Throug_h S tate 

47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title IIA - Teacher Quality Revenue 

Sub Fund 209 - Title IIA Teacher Quality Expenses 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71100 RegyJar Instruction Program 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

195 Certified Subs 

198 Non-Cert Subs 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

212 Employer Medicare 

429 Supplies/Materials 

499 Other Supplies/Materials 

!Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F 

2024-2025 2024-2025 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

LCBOE: I 
1 
Updated allocation. 

I 
I 

154,978.49 127,842.47 282,820.96 

154,978.49 127,842.47 282,820.96 

154,978.49 127,842.47 282,820.96 

154,978.49 127,842.47 282,820.96 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

154,978.49 127,842.47 282,820.96 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,000.00 6,000.00 8,000.00 

2,000.00 11 ,500.00 13,500.00 

248.00 1,085.00 1,333 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

58.00 253.75 3 I 1.75 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

4,306.00 18,838.75 23,144.75 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

-------
--------1,519.01 284,339.97 

1,51 9.01 284,339.97 

1,51 9.01 284,339.97 

1,519.01 284,339.97 

0.00 0.00 

1,519.01 284,339.97 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 8,000.00 

0.00 13,500.00 

0.00 1,333.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 3 I 1.75 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 23,144.75 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

315 
316 

317 

318 

319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

325 

326 

327 

328 

329 

330 

331 

332 

333 

334 

335 

336 

337 

338 

339 

340 

341 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/2 l /2025 8 :23 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 209 - Title IIA Teacher Quality 

70000 Education 

72000 Support Services 

72130 £SEA Title fl A 

322 Evaluation and Testing 

72210 £SEA Title fl A 

172 Instructional Coaches 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel 

399 Contracted Services 

499 Other Supplies and Materials 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 

599 Other Charges 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Louaon c.;ounty tjOard ot Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 152,400.00 

110,328.00 (110,328.00) 

6,840.00 2,610.00 

7,722.00 4,478.00 

160.00 0.00 

10,812.00 0.00 

380.00 0.00 

1,600.00 610.00 

1,330.49 6,233.72 

0.00 0.00 

500.00 4,500.00 

11,000.00 48,500.00 

0.00 0.00 

150,672.49 109,003.72 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

152,400.00 0.00 152,400.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

9,450.00 0.00 9,450.00 

12,200.00 0.00 12,200.00 

160.00 0.00 160.00 

10,812.00 0.00 10,812.00 

380.00 0.00 380.00 

2,210.00 0.00 2,210.00 
7,564.21 19.01 7,583.22 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 

59,500.00 1,500.00 61,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

259,676.21 1,519.01 261,195.22 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

342 

343 

344 

345 

346 

347 

348 

349 

350 

351 

352 

353 

354 

355 

356 

A JC C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/21/2025 8:23 

Account Number 

99/00 Trans(grs Out & Indirect Cost 

504 Indirect Cost 

Louaon 1,;ounty tsoarcJ ot t:cJucation 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 0.00 

590 Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) 0.00 0.00 

Total Expenditures II 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

0.00 0.00 

154,978.49 127,842.47 

0.00 0.00 

154,978.49 127,842.47 

154,978.49 127,842.47 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

282,820.96 1,519.01 284,339.97 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

282,820.96 1,519.01 284,339.97 

282,820.96 1,519.01 284,339.97 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

357 

358 

359 

360 

361 

362 

363 

364 

365 

366 

367 

368 

369 

370 

371 

372 

373 

374 

375 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/21/2025 8:23 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 1309 -Title III Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Throug_h State 

47146 Title II English Language Acquisition Grants 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title III Revenue 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Louaon 1.,;ounty tsoara or t:.aucation 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 
ILCBOE: 
Updated allocation 

I 

29,501.98 25,668.70 

29,501.98 25,668.70 

29,501.98 25,668.70 

29,501.98 25,668. 70 

0.00 0.00 

29,501.98 25,668.70 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

r----_ 
55,170.68 641.93 55,81 2.61 

55,170.68 641.93 55,812.61 

55,170.68 641.93 55,812.61 

55,170.68 641.93 55,812.6 ) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

55,170.68 641.93 55,812.61 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

376 

377 

378 

379 

380 

381 

382 

383 

384 

385 

386 

387 

388 

389 

390 

391 

392 

393 

394 

395 

396 

397 

398 

399 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/2 1/2025 8 :23 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 309 - Title III Expenses 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71100 Regy_lar Instruction Program 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

195 Certified Subs 

198 Non-Cert Subs 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

399 Other Contracted Services 

429 Instructional Supplies 

471 Software 

722 Regular Instruction Equipment 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21 , 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Louaon 1..oumy tjoara or 1:aucat1on 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 0.00 

440.00 0.00 

1,260.00 1,640.00 

l05.40 l01.68 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

24.65 23 .78 

0.00 0.00 

7,200.00 5,062.44 

12,500.00 (2,500.00) 

0.00 0.00 

2 1,530.05 4,327.90 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

0.00 

440.00 

2,900.00 

207.08 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

48.43 

0.00 

12,262.44 

10,000.00 

0.00 

25,857.95 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 

(110.00) 330.00 

{2,100.00) 800.00 

(137.02) 70.06 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

(32.04) 16.39 

0.00 0.00 

6,093.81 18,356.25 

(3,000.00) 7,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

714.75 26,572.70 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

400 

401 

402 

403 

404 

405 

406 

407 

408 

409 

410 

411 

412 

413 

414 

415 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 

422 

423 

424 

425 

126 

A E C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/21/2025 8:23 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 309 Title III 

70000 Education 

72000 Support Services 

72130 Other Student Sueeort 
790 Other Equipment 

Total Student Support 

72210 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
212 Employer Medicare 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 
790 Other Equipment 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Louaon l.;Ounty tsoard ot education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

3,802.50 11 ,417.50 
235.76 707.88 
342.23 1,036.47 

55.14 165.55 
750.00 (350.00) 

0.00 11,149.70 
2,786.30 (2,786.30) 
7,971.93 21,340.80 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 7,920.00 7,920.00 

0.00 7,920.00 7,920.00 

15,220.00 (3,688.48) 11 ,531.52 
943.64 (228.68) 714.96 

1,378.70 (222.18) 1,156.52 
220.69 (53.48) 167.21 
400.00 0.00 400.00 

11,149.70 (3,800.00) 7,349.70 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

29,312.73 (7,992.82) 21,319.91 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

427 
428 
429 

430 
431 
432 

433 
434 
435 

436 
437 
438 
439 
440 

A I~ C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/21/2025 8:23 

Account Number 

99100 Trans(grs Out & Indirect Cost 

504 Indirect Cost 

Loudon county Board ot Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 0.00 

590 Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) 0.00 0.00 

Total Expenditures Title III 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

0.00 0.00 

29,501.98 25,668.70 

0.00 0.00 

29,501.98 25,668.70 

29,501.98 25,668.70 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

55,170.68 641.93 55,812.61 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

55,170.68 641.93 55,812.61 

55,170.68 641.93 55,812.61 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

441 
442 

443 
444 

445 
446 

447 
448 

449 

450 
451 
452 

453 
454 
455 

456 
457 
458 
459 

A i:: C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/21/2025 8:23 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 409 Title IV - Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Througft State 
47590 Other Federal Through State 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title IV - Technology Revenue 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Louaon t;ounty tsoara ot t:aucat1on 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

80,895.03 34,343.85 

80,895.03 34,343.85 

80,895.03 34,343 .85 

80,895.03 34,343.85 

0.00 0.00 

80,895.03 34,343.85 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

115,238.88 0.00 115,238.88 

115,238.88 0.00 115,238.88 

l 15,238.88 0.00 115,238.88 

115,238.88 0.00 115,238.88 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

115,238.88 0.00 115,238.88 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

460 

461 

462 

463 

464 

465 

466 

467 

468 

469 

470 

471 

472 

473 

474 

475 

476 

477 

478 

479 

480 
481 

482 

483 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/21/2025 8:23 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 409 Title IV - Expenditures 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71100 Regular Instruction Program 
l 16 Teachers 
163 Educational Assistants 

195 Certified Substitute 

198 Non-Certified Substitute 

201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

212 Employer Medicare 
429 Instructional Supplies & Materials 
722 Instructional Equipment 

72120 Health Services 
189 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

212 Employer Medicare 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21 , 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Loucton c;ounty Boarct of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 43,700.00 
0.00 4,010.02 

2,200.00 (1,210.00) 
2,850.00 (570.00) 

314.00 2,960.00 
0.00 4,330.98 

74.00 692.00 
9,177.03 ( I, 177.03) 

0.00 9,777.88 
14,615.03 62,513.85 

0.00 11,961.00 
0.00 742.00 
0.00 803.00 
0.00 174.00 
0.00 13,680.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

LCBOE: 
Amendment to increase 
a~er school program 
expenditures. 

'--

~ 
43,700.00 10,000.00 53,700.00 

4,010.02 0.00 4,010.02 
990.00 0.00 990.00 

2,280.00 0.00 2,280.00 
3,274.00 620.00 3,894.00 
4,330.98 0.00 4,330.98 

766.00 145.00 911.00 
8,000.00 (3,000.00) 5,000.00 
9,777.88 (7,765.00) 2,012.88 

77,128.88 0.00 77,128.88 

11,961.00 0.00 11,961.00 
742.00 0.00 742.00 
803.00 0.00 803.00 
174.00 0.00 174.00 

13,680.00 I o.oo I 13,680.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

484 

485 
486 

487 

488 

489 

490 

491 

492 

493 

494 
495 

496 

497 

498 

499 
500 

501 

502 

503 

504 

505 

506 

507 

508 

509 

A E C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/2 l /2025 8 :23 

Account Number 

72130 Other Student Sur212ort 
790 Other Equipment 

72210 Su(2(2ort Services/RegyJar Instruction Program 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

207 Medical Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 

790 Other Equipment 

Total Title IV 

Total Expenditures Title IV 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

L.UUUUII ~UUlllY □Uc:UU Ul CUUl.;cHIUII 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0.00 
0.00 

25,500.00 
1,581.00 
2,295.00 
4,034.00 

370.00 
500.00 

32,000.00 
0.00 

66,280.00 

80,895.03 

0.00 

80,895.03 

80,895.03 

0.00 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

4,000.00 
4,000.00 

(13,500.00) 
(831.00) 

(2,295.00) 
(4,034.00) 

( 190.00) 
0.00 

(25,000.00) 
0.00 

(45,850.00) 

34,343.85 

0.00 

34,343.85 

34,343.85 

0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 
4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 

12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 
750.00 0.00 750.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

180.00 0.00 180.00 
500.00 0.00 500.00 

7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

20,430.00 0.00 20,430.00 

115,238.88 0.00 115,238.88 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

115,238.88 0.00 115,238.88 

115,238.88 0.00 115,238.88 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

510 

511 

512 

513 

514 

515 

516 

517 

518 

519 

520 

521 

522 

523 

524 

525 

526 

527 

528 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/21/2025 8:23 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 439 21st CCLC Grant - Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through State 
47150 21st CCLC Revenue 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title IV - Technology Revenue 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

1...ouaon vouncy coara or t:aucauon 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 293,750.00 

0.00 293,750.00 

0.00 293,750.00 

0.00 293,750.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 293,750.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

293,750.00 0.00 293,750.00 

293,750.00 0.00 293,750.00 

293,750.00 0.00 293,750.00 

293,750.00 0.00 293,750.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

293,750.00 0.00 293,750.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

529 
530 

531 
532 
533 
534 
535 

536 
537 

538 

539 
540 
541 
542 
543 
544 

545 
546 
547 
548 
549 

550 
551 
552 
553 

554 
555 
556 

A IE C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/21/2025 8:23 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 1439 21st CCLC Grant - Expenditures 

73300 Community_ Services 

105 Supervisor/Director 
l 16 Teachers 

163 Educational Assistants 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

212 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel 

429 Instructional Supplies & Materials 

499 Other Supplies & Materials 

524 Professional Development 

Total Title IV 

Total Expenditures Title IV 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Loudon county Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 1.00 
0.00 225,099.00 
0.00 24,400.00 
0.00 14,970.00 
0.00 23,384.00 
0.00 3,618.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 2,178.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 100.00 
0.00 293,750.00 

0.00 293,750.00 

0.00 293,750.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 293,750.00 

0.00 293,750.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

1.00 0.00 1.00 
225,099.00 0.00 225,099.00 

24,400.00 0.00 24,400.00 
14,970.00 0.00 14,970.00 
23,384.00 0.00 23,384.00 

3,618.00 0.00 3,618.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,178.00 0.00 2,178.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

100.00 0.00 100.00 
293,750.00 0.00 293,750.00 

293,750.00 0.00 293,750.00 

293,750.00 0.00 293,750.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

293,750.00 0.00 293,750.00 

293,750.00 0.00 293,750.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

557 
558 

559 
560 
561 
562 
563 
564 
565 
566 
567 
568 
569 

570 
571 
572 
573 
574 
575 
576 
577 
578 
579 
580 
581 
582 
583 
584 
585 
586 
587 
588 
589 
590 

591 
592 
593 

A IE C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/2 112025 8:23 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Revenue 

47100 Federal Through State 

47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants to States 

471 31-RES Vocational Educ - Reserve Grant 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Expenditures 

7 /300 Vocational Education Program 

162 Clerical Personnel 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
212 Employer Medicare 
355 Travel 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 
730 Vocational Instruction Equipment 

730-RES Vocational Instruction Equipment 

72130 Other Student Su{2J2_ort 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
2 12 Employer Medicare 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
524 [n-Service/StaffDevelopment 
599 Other Charges 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21 , 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Louoon county tioaro ot t:.oucat1on 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

86, 192.25 7,529.67 

0.00 0.00 

86,192.25 7,529.67 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

7,000.00 2,100.00 
43 ,000.00 (3 42.93 ) 

0.00 0.00 
50,000.00 1,757.07 

4,000.00 3,000.00 
248.00 186.00 
348.00 142.00 

58.00 43 .50 
14,123.63 (14, 123.63 ) 
3,500.00 (3,500.00) 
9,614.62 2,062.79 

0.00 14,123.00 
31 ,892.25 1,933.66 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

93,721.92 0.00 93 ,721.92 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

93 ,721.92 0.00 93 ,721.92 

LCBOE: 
Carl Perkins amendments. 

0.00 0.00 I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 I 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

9,100.00 1,540.56 10,640.56 
42,657.07 0.00 42,657.07 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
51,757.07 1,540.56 53,297.63 

7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 
434.00 0.00 434.00 
490.00 0.00 490.00 
101.50 0.00 l 01.50 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

11 ,677.41 0.00 11 ,677.41 
14,123.00 (1 ,382. 12) 12,740.88 
33,825.91 ( 1,382. I 2) 32,443 .79 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

594 
595 
596 
597 
598 
599 
600 
601 

I 602 

603 
604 
605 
606 
607 
608 
609 
610 
611 
612 
613 
614 
615 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/2 I /2025 8 :23 

Account Number 

72230 Vocational Education Program 
355 Travel 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 

72710 Transeortation 
312 Contracts with Pirvate Agencies 
3 15 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

99000 Other Uses 
99100 Transfer Out 

Total Expenditures Carl Perkins 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21 , 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Louaon 1.,ouncy coara OT caucauon 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

800.00 0.00 
3,500.00 (1 6 1.06) 
4,300.00 ( 16 1.06) 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 4,000.00 
0.00 4,000.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

86,192.25 7,529.67 

86,192.25 7,529.67 

86,192.25 7,529.67 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

800.00 0.00 800.00 
3,338.94 (158.44) 3,180.50 
4,138.94 ( 158.44) 3,980.50 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 
4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

93,721.92 0.00 93,721.92 

93,721.92 0.00 93,721.92 

93,721.92 0.00 93,721.92 

0.00 (0.00) 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

616 
617 

618 
619 
620 
621 
622 
623 
624 
625 
626 
627 
628 
629 
630 
631 
632 
633 
634 
635 
636 
637 

638 
639 
640 
641 
642 

643 
644 
- -
646 
647 
648 

650 
O,ll 

652 
U;:JJ 

654 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/2 1/2025 8:23 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 896 - Secondary Transition - Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through State 
47143 Special Education Grants to States 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total IDEA B Revenue 

Sub Fund 896 - Secondary Transition - Expenditures 

72220 Seecial Education Pro'5[am 
189 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
212 Employer Medicare 

Total Special Education Program 

Total Expenditures 898 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Endine Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21 , 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Louaon ~aunty ~oara or t:aucauon 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 340.00 

0.00 340.00 

0.00 340.00 

0.00 340.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 340.00 

0.00 287.00 
0.00 17.80 
0.00 30.50 
0.00 4.70 

0.00 340.00 

0.00 340.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 340.00 

0.00 340.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

340.00 0.00 340.00 

340.00 0.00 340.00 

340.00 0.00 340.00 

340.00 0.00 340.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

340.00 0.00 340.00 

287.00 0.00 287.00 
17.80 0.00 17.80 
30.50 0.00 30.50 

4.70 0.00 4.70 

340.00 0.00 340.00 

340.00 0.00 340.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

340.00 0.00 340.00 

340.00 0.00 340.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

655 

656 

657 

658 

I 659 

660 

I 661 

662 

663 

664 

665 

666 

667 

668 

669 

670 

671 

672 

673 

674 

A E C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/21/2025 8:23 
Account Number 

LOUaon 1.,ouncy OUi:lra Ul CUU\,;i:lllUII 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

Sub Fund 897 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change - Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Throug_h State 
47143 Special Education Grants to States 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total IDEA B Revenue 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 100,000.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 



1 

2 
>--

3 
4 

675 
676 
677 

678 
679 
680 
681 
682 
683 
684 
685 
686 
687 

688 
689 
690 
691 
692 
693 
694 
695 
696 
697 
698 
699 

700 
701 
702 -
703 
704 
705 

L..UUUUII \JUUIILY ouaru VI ~UUL,Q.l,.IUII 

A 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 

70000 

71000 

71200 

116 
189 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
499 
725 

Sub Fund 

70000 

72000 

72220 

312 
524 

BOE April 2025 

!a C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/21/2025 8:23 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

897 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change - Expenditures 

Education 

Instruction 

Se.ecia/ Education Program 
Teachers 0.00 
Other Salaries & Wages 0.00 
Social Security 0.00 
State Retirement 0.00 
Life Insurance 0.00 
Medical Insurance 0.00 
Dental Insurance 0.00 
Employer Medicare 0.00 
Other Supplies & Materials 0.00 
Special Education Equipment 0.00 

Total Regular Instruction Program 0.00 

897 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change - Expenditures 

Education 

Support Services 

S12.ecial Education Program 

Contracts with Private Agencies 0.00 
In-Service/Staff Development 0.00 

Total Special Education Program 0.00 

Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

31,000.00 
4,000.00 
4,050.00 
5,875.00 

160.00 
6,000.00 

330.00 
945.00 

0.00 
9,360.00 

61,720.00 

22,280.00 
12,000.00 

34,280.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 
I 

LCBOE: 
IDEA Partnership 
amendments. 

~ 
31,000.00 0-:00. 31,000.00 

4,000.00 (800.00) 3,200.00 
4,050.00 0.00 4,050.00 
5,875.00 0.00 5,875.00 

160.00 0.00 160.00 
6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 

330.00 0.00 330.00 
945.00 0.00 945.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
9,360.00 (1,228 .00) 8,132.00 

61,720.00 (2,028.00) 59,692.00 

22,280.00 11,328.00 33,608.00 
12,000.00 (6,300.00) 5,700.00 

34,280.00 5,028.00 39,308.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

706 

707 

708 

709 

710 

711 

712 

713 

714 

715 

716 

717 

718 

719 

720 

721 

722 

723 

724 

A E C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/2 1/2025 8 :23 

Account Number 

72710 Trans{2_ortation 
315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
338 Maintenance & Repair Services - Vehicles 
425 Gasol ine 
729 Transportation Equipment 

Total Special Education Program 

Total Expendit"'x~s 897 
- - - - .. ·-- · -

-Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

LUUUUII VUUIILY DUdl U UI CUU\..d.UUII 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

E 

2024-2025 

Arnds 

0.00 
2,000.00 
2,000.00 

0.00 

4,000.00 

Q.00-+_ -- - ·-· 100,000.00 
i ____ !_ 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Arnded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.00 
2,000.00 (1,000.00) 1,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

4,000.00 (3,000.00) 1,000.00 

100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



I 
1 

2 -
3 
4 

745 
746 
747 

748 

749 

750 
751 
752 

753 
754 

755 
756 
757 
758 
759 

760 
761 
762 
763 

A E C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/21/2025 8:23 

Account Number 

---uv11 -V'-U•~y UUQIU UI L.;UU\..dllUII 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

Sub Fund 898 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change Preschool - Expenditures I 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71200 Se.ecial Education Program 
163 Educational Assistants 

198 Non-Certified Substitu te Teachers 
201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 

725 Special Education Equ ipment 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

0.00 27,000.00 

0.00 3,000.00 

0.00 1,852.00 
0.00 1,805.00 

0.00 160.00 
0.00 15,000.00 
0.00 315.00 
0.00 435.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 49,567.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

27,000.00 0.00 27,000.00 
3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 
1,852.00 0.00 1,852.00 
1,805.00 0.00 1,805.00 

160.00 0.00 160.00 
15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 

315.00 0.00 315.00 
435.00 0.00 435.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

49,567.00 0.00 49,567.00 



I 

1 

2 -
3 
4 

764 

765 

766 

767 

768 

769 

770 

771 

772 

773 

774 

775 

776 

777 

778 

779 

780 

781 

782 

783 

784 

785 

786 

787 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/21 /2025 8:23 

Account Number 

---.,..-•• _..,,.,.,,~, 1.1"-'UI- "-'1 L..UUVQLIVII 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

Sub Fund I 898 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change Preschool - Expenditures 

70000 Education 

72000 Support Services 

72220 Seecial Education Program 
312 Contracts with Private Agencies 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Special Education Program 

Total Expenditures 898 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21 , 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

0.00 28,800.00 
0.00 1,633.00 

0.00 30,433.00 

0.00 80,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 80,000.00 

0.00 80,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

28,800.00 0.00 28,800.00 
1,633.00 0.00 1,633.00 

30,433.00 0.00 30,433.00 

80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 

80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

788 

789 

790 

791 

792 

793 

794 

795 

796 

797 

798 

799 

800 

801 

802 

803 

804 

805 

806 

807 

808 

809 

810 

B11 
g12 

313 

314 

315 

316 

317 

318 

119 

120 

121 

122 

,23 

24 

A IE C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/21/2025 8:23 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 701 - ARP Homeless 2.0 

47404 ARP Homeless Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 701 - ARP Homeless Expenditures 

71100 RegJ_i/ar Instruction Program 
189 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 State Reti rement 
21 2 Employer Medicare 
599 Other Charges 

72130 Other Student Suf2QOl'l 
189 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
212 Employer Medicare 
355 Travel 
599 Other Charges 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Endine Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5. 2025 

__ .._.. __ ,, ---••~, '-"VUI U VI '-\..IU\,CILIVII 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F 

2024-2025 2024-2025 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

0.00 9,706.02 9,706.02 

0.00 9,706.02 9,706_w-

LCBOE: 
Updated budget based on 
final expenditures. Funds 
expired Sept 2024. 

0.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 
0.00 167.40 167.40 
0.00 229.50 229.50 
0.00 39.15 39.15 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 3,136.05 3,136.05 

0.00 3,360.00 3,360.00 
0.00 208.32 208.32 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 47.85 47.85 
0.00 318.25 318.25 
0.00 2,635.55 2,635.55 
0.00 6,569.97 6,569.97 

0.00 9,706.02 9,706.02 

0.00 9,706.02 9,706.02 

0.00 9,706.02 9,706.02 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

( 3, 9J}2-:-t'5jl 5,803 .87 

----(3,902. I 5) 5,803.87 

(2,700.00) 0.00 
(167.40) 0.00 
(229.50) 0.00 

(39.1 5) 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

(3,1 36.05) 0.00 

(210.00) 3,150.00 
(208.32) 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
(2. 18) 45.67 

(87.10) 231.15 
(258.50) 2,377.05 
(766. 10) 5,803.87 

(3,902.15) 5,803.87 

(3,902.15) 5,803.87 

(3,902.15) 5,803.87 

0.00 0.00 



A C 

1 Federal Fund 142 
2 4/21/2025 8:23 - Account Number 
3 

4 

825 

826 Sub Fund 908-ARP IDEA Revenue 
827 

828 

829 47402 ARP Revenue 
830 

831 Total Revenue 
832 

833 

834 Sub Fund 908 - ARP IDEA Expenditures 
835 

836 

837 71200 S12.ecia/ Education Program 

838 116 Teachers 
839 201 Social Security 
840 204 State Retirement 
841 206 Life Insurance 
842 207 Medical Insurance 
843 208 Dental Insurance 
844 21 2 Employer Medicare 
845 471 Software 
846 

847 

848 72130 Other Student Su12.12.ort 
949 130 Social Workers 
350 201 Social Security 
351 204 State Retirement 
352 206 Life Insurance 
l53 207 Medical Insurance 
!54 208 Dental Insurance 
!55 212 Employer Medicare 
156 

157 
;58 72220 Suf2ll.ort Services!Seecial Education Program 
,59 

60 

61 

31 2 Contracts with Private Agencies 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

862 

863 

864 

865 

866 

867 

868 

869 

870 

871 

872 

873 

A E C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/21/2025 8:23 
Account Number 

72710 Trans12.ortation 
315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

-· · - - -··-, ---· - -· -----··-·· 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

874 
875 

876 
877 
878 
879 
880 
881 
882 
883 
884 

885 
386 
387 
388 
389 

390 
391 
392 
193 
194 
195 
196 
197 
198 
;99 
100 
01 
02 
03 
04 
05 

D6 

A r: C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/2 1/2025 8:23 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 909 - IDEA B Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through State 
47143 Special Education Grants to States 

Total IDEA B Revenue 

Sub Fund 909 - IDEA B Expenses 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71200 Seecial Education Program 
I 16 Teachers 
163 Educational Assistants 
171 Speech Pathologist 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 
429 Instructional Supplies 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Luuuu11 vuu11Ly ooaro or coucauon 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

F G 

Approved Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds 

I LCBOE: 
!updated allocation. I 
I I 

~ r----

--------1,1 21 ,331.00 155,947.35 1,277,278.35 47,601.00 

1,121,331.00 155,947.35 1,277,278.35 47,601.00 

47,000.00 2,000.00 49,000.00 0.00 
500,000.00 127,000.00 627,000.00 0.00 

20,000.00 (20,000.00) 0.00 0.00 
42,500.00 (1,450.00) 4 1,050.00 0.00 
35,500.00 11 ,780.00 47,280.00 0.00 

3,050.00 (450.00) 2,600.00 0.00 
166,556.00 (16,556.00) 150,000.00 0.00 

6,675.00 (1,475 .00) 5,200.00 0.00 
10,000.00 (1 00.00) 9,900.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

831,281 .00 100,749.00 932,030.00 0.00 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

1,324,879.35 

1,324,879.35 

49,000.00 
627,000.00 

0.00 
41,050.00 
47,280.00 

2,600.00 
150,000.00 

5,200.00 
9,900.00 

0.00 
0.00 

932,030.00 



I 
I 1 
I 

2 -
3 
4 

907 

908 

909 

910 

911 

912 

913 

914 

915 

916 

917 

918 

919 

920 

921 

922 

923 

924 
925 

926 

927 

928 

329 

330 

331 

132 

133 

)34 
135 

136 

137 

138 

139 

'40 

41 

42 
43 

A I~ C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/2 1/2025 8:23 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 909- IDEA B 

70000 Education 

72000 Support Services 

72220 Seecial Education Program 
105 Supervisor/Director 
161 Secretary 

169 Part-time Personnel 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Li fe Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 
31 2 Contracts with Private Agencies 
355 Travel 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 

72710 Transeortation 
31 3 Contracts with Parents 
315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

Total Expenditures 909 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Louaon ~ounty ~oarc:1 ot Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

65,000.00 5,000.00 
102,500.00 (500.00) 
22,000.00 1,000.00 
12,000.00 200.00 
13,000.00 1,500.00 

350.00 0.00 
16,500.00 5,600.00 

900.00 10.00 
2,800.00 50.00 

45,000.00 32,338.35 
0.00 0.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 
290,050.00 55,198.35 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

1,121 ,331.00 155,947.35 

0.00 0.00 

1,121,331.00 155,947.35 

1,121,331.00 155,947.35 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

70,000.00 1,700.00 71,700.00 
102,000.00 0.00 102,000.00 
23,000.00 0.00 23,000.00 
12,200.00 0.00 12,200.00 
14,500.00 0.00 14,500.00 

350.00 0.00 350.00 
22,100.00 1,100.00 23 ,200.00 

910.00 0.00 910.00 
2,850.00 0.00 2,850.00 

77,338.35 42,801.00 120,139.35 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

20,000.00 2,000.00 22,000.00 
345,248.3 5 47,601.00 392,849.35 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,277,278.35 47,601.00 1,324,879.35 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,277,278.35 47,601.00 1,324,879.35 

1,277,278.35 47,601.00 1,324,879.35 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

944 

945 

946 

947 

948 

949 

950 

951 

952 

953 

954 

955 

956 

957 

958 

959 

360 

361 

362 

163 

164 

l65 

l66 

)67 

!68 

169 

170 

171 

172 

173 
,74 

,75 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/21/2025 8:23 

Account Number 

Sub Fund \918 - ARP IDEA Preschool Revenue 

47403 ARP Preschool Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 918 - ARP IDEA Preschool Expenditures 

71200 Seecial Education Program 
116 Teachers 
163 Educational Assistants 
201 Social Security 
212 Employer Medicare 

72220 Sueeort Services!Seecial Education Program 
312 Contracts with Private Agencies 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Luuuo11 -..,uuncy ooara or caucauon 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

976 
977 
978 

979 
980 
981 
982 
983 
984 
985 
986 
987 
988 
989 
990 
991 
992 
393 
394 
395 
396 

A IE C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/21/2025 8:23 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 919 - Preschool Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through Slate 
47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Preschool Revenue 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Luuuu11 .... vu,ny ovcffa or caucauon 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

24,667.00 4,993.51 

24,667.00 4,993.51 

24,667.00 4,993.51 

24,667.00 4,993.51 

0.00 0.00 

24,667.00 4,993.51 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

LCBOE: 
Updated allocation. 

"'-.. 
29,660.51 701.00 30,361.51 

29,660.51 701 .00 30,361.51 

29,660.51 701.00 30,361.51 

29,660.5] 701.00 30,361.51 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

29,660.51 701.00 30,361.51 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

997 
998 
999 

1000 
1001 
1002 
1003 
1004 
1005 
1006 
1007 
1008 
1009 
010 
011 
012 
013 
014 
015 
016 
017 
018 
019 
020 

A IB C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/21/2025 8:23 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 1919 - Preschool Expenses 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71200 Seecial Education Program 
399 Other Contracted Services 
429 Instructional Supplies 

725 Special Education Equipment 

72220 Seecial Education Program 
312 Contracts with Private Agencies 

Total Expenditures Preschool 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21 , 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Louuon '-'Ouniy coara OT t:aucauon 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

24,667.00 4,993.51 

24,667.00 4,993.51 

0.00 0.00 

24,667.00 4,993.51 

24,667.00 4,993.51 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

29,660.51 701.00 30,361.51 

29,660.51 701.00 30,361.51 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

29,660.51 701.00 30,361.51 

29,660.51 701.00 30,361.51 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

1021 

1022 

1023 

1024 

1025 

1026 

1027 

1028 

1029 

030 

031 

032 

033 

034 

035 

036 

037 

038 -
039 

040 

041 

042 

:143 

)44 

)45 

)46 

)47 

)48 

)49 

150 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/2 1/2025 8:23 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 931 - ESSER Planning Grant Revenue 

47307 ESSER Plann ing Grant 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 931 - ESSER Planning Grant Expenditures 

722 10 Su1212ort Services/Regylar Instruction Program 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security 

204 State Reti rement 
206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

__ ._._VII -Vt.Ill~, uva,u VI ~UU\,,,dLIVII 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

1051 

1052 

1053 

1054 

1055 

1056 -
1057 

1058 

1059 

1060 

1061 

1062 

063 

064 

065 

066 

067 

068 

069 

070 

071 

072 

073 

D74 

J75 

)76 

)77 

)78 

)79 

)80 

)81 

)82 

)83 

184 

185 

186 

87 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/2 1/2025 8:23 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 932 - TN ALL Corps Revenue 

4740 1 TN All Corps Grant 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 932 - TN ALL Corps Expenditures 

71100 Regular Instruction Program 
11 6 Teachers 
163 Educational Assistants 
189 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
212 Employer Medicare 
429 Instructional Supplies 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 
722 Regular Instruction Equipment 

73100 Food Service 
422 Food Supplies 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

L-VUUVII vvu1n.y DUdJU Ut CUUl,;ctllOn 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

1088 

1089 

1090 

1091 

1092 

1093 

1094 

1095 

1096 

1097 

098 

099 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/21/2025 8:23 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 933 - Best for All Grant Revenue 

Federal Through State 
47307 Best For All Grant 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 933 - Best for All Grant Expenditures 

7/100 Regy.far Instruction Program 
722 Regular Instructional Equipment 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21 , 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

1113 

1114 

1115 

11 16 

1117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

134 

135 

136 

137 

A IE C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/21/2025 8:23 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 934 - Fiscal Pre-Monitoring Grant Revenue 

Federal Through State 
47307 Fiscal Pre-Monitoring Grant 

Total Revenue 

__ ._._...,,, -v-• 11 .. y LJVCU U VI L.\.AU\,,GUUI I 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

Sub Fund 934 - Fiscal Pre-Monitoring Grant Expenditures 

72510 Fiscal Services 
399 Other Contracted Services 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21 , 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

1138 

1139 

1140 

1141 

1142 

1143 

1144 

1145 

1146 

1147 

1148 

1149 

11 50 

11 51 

1152 

1153 

1154 

1155 

1156 

1157 

1158 

1159 
1160 

161 

162 

163 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

Louaon 1.,;oumy tsoara or t:aucation 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

4/2 1/2025 8:23 2024-2025 2024-2025 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 935 - Math Implementation Support Grant Revenue 

Federal Through State 
47307 Math Implementation Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 935 - Math Implementation Support Grant Expenditures 

72210 Su12.12.ort Services 
399 Other Contracted Services 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21 , 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

1164 

1165 

1167 
I l v u 

1169 

1170 

1171 

1172 

1174 

1176 

1178 
-

180 
-

182 
10.J 

184 
lu.J 

186 
10/ 

188 

189 

190 

191 

192 

193 
,_,, 

195 

196 

197 
l.:>u 

199 
cuu 

W1 
,v, 
!03 

~04 

~05 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

Louaon '--Ouncy i::,oara or t:aucauon 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

4/21/2025 8:23 2024-2025 2024-2025 
Account Number 

Org Bgt 

Sub Fund 937 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief3.0 Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through State 
47401 ESSER 3.0 Grant 0.00 

Total Federal Through State 0.00 

Total Federal Government 0.00 
I 

Total Revenue 0.00 

Total Other Sources I o.oo I 
Total ESSER Revenue 0.00 

Sub Fund 937 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 3.0 Expenditures 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71100 Regular Instruction Program 
429 Instructional Supplies & Materials 
449 Textbooks 
471 Software 
722 Instruction Equipment 

71200 Seecial Education Program 

Total Expenditures 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Endin~ Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21 . 2025 
Co Comm May 5. 2025 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Amds 

388,300.27 

388,300.27 

0.00 

388,300.27 

0.00 

388,300.27 

0.00 
0.00 

4,135.27 
384,165.00 
388,300.27 

388,300.27 

0.00 

388,300.27 

388,300.27 

0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

388,300.27 0.00 388,300.27 

388,300.27 0.00 388,300.27 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

388,300.27 0.00 388,300.27 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

388,300.27 0.00 388,300.27 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

4, 135.27 0.00 4,135.27 
384,165.00 0.00 384,165.00 
388,300.27 0.00 388,300.27 

388,300.27 0.00 388,300.27 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

388,300.27 0.00 388,300.27 

388,300.27 0.00 388,300.27 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

1206 
1207 

1208 

1209 
1210 

1211 

1212 
1213 
214 

215 

216 

217 

218 

219 

220 

221 

222 

223 

224 

225 

226 
227 

228 

229 
230 

231 

232 

133 

134 

~35 

~36 
'.37 
!38 

:39 

40 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/2 l /2025 8 :23 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 948 - Resilient School Communities 

47590 Resilient School Communities 

Total Revenue 

LUUUUII \JUUlllY ooara O T t:.aucauon 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Sub Fund 948 - Resilient School Communities Expenditures 

70000 Education 

72130 Other Student Su12.oort 
123 Guidance Personnel 

124 Psychological Personnel 

130 Social Workers 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

212 Employer Medicare 

312 Contracts with Private Agencies 

72210 Su12.12.ort Services 
524 In Service/Staff Development 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 ·0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



I 
I 1 

2 -
3 
4 

1241 
1242 

1243 
1244 

1245 
1246 
1247 

1248 
1249 
1250 
1251 

1252 
1253 
1254 
1255 
1256 
1257 
1258 
1259 
'260 
261 
262 
263 
264 
265 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

Louaon 1.,;ounty tsoarci ot t::ciucation 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

4/2 1/2025 8:23 2024-2025 2024-2025 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 950 - Literacy Training Teacher Stipend Grant Revenue 

47309 Literacy Training Teacher Stipend Grant 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 950 - Literacy Training Teacher Stipend Grant Expenditures 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71 100 Regular Instruction Progr_am 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending- Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

1266 

1267 

1268 

1269 

1270 

1271 

1272 

1273 

1274 

1275 

1276 

1277 

'278 

279 

280 

281 

282 

283 

284 

285 

286 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/2 I /2025 8:23 

Account Number 

I 
Sub Fund 952 - Literacy Network Grant Revenue 

47309 Early Literacy Networks Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 952 - Literacy Network Grant Expenditures 

72210 Su12Qort Services/Regylar Instruction Program 

399 Other Contracted Services 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

L'\JUUVII VVUIII..Y DUdlU Ul CUUCc:lllUn 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

1287 
1288 

1289 

1290 
1291 

1292 

1293 
'294 
295 

296 

297 

298 

299 

300 
301 

302 

303 
304 

305 

306 
307 

308 

309 

310 

311 

A ,ej C 

Federal Fund 142 

Louaon voumy tjoara ot t:.aucat1on 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

4/2 l/2025 8:23 2024-2025 2024-2025 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 953 - High Quality Literacy Implementation Revenue 

47309 Early Literacy Networks Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 953 - High Quality Literacy Implementation Expenditures 

71100 Reg:y_/ar Instruction Program 
429 Instructional Supplies 

722 10 Sul2.J2.ort Services/Reg:y_lar Instruction Program 
399 Other Contracted Services 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 87,800.00 

0.00 87,800.00 

0.00 14,800.00 
0.00 14,800.00 

0.00 72,800.00 
0.00 200.00 
0.00 73,000.00 

0.00 87,800.00 

0.00 87,800.00 

0.00 87,800.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

87,800.00 0.00 87,800.00 

87,800.00 0.00 87,800.00 

14,800.00 0.00 14,800.00 
14,800.00 0.00 14,800.00 

72,800.00 0.00 72,800.00 
200.00 0.00 200.00 

73,000.00 0.00 73,000.00 

87,800.00 0.00 87,800.00 

87,800.00 0.00 87,800.00 

87,800.00 0.00 87,800.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

1312 

1313 
1314 

1315 

1316 

1317 

1318 

1319 

1320 

1321 

1322 

A ~ 

Account Number 

&..VUUVII ""'VUIILY uuc:uu UI C.UUt;dUUrt 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/21/2025 8:23 

Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance 

Fund 142 Total Expenditures 

Fund 142 Total Revenues 

Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

1,000,000.00 

2,529,065.47 

2,529,065.47 

1,000,000.00 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

0.00 

1,435,542.05 

1,435,542.05 

0.00 

F G 

Approved Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds 

1,000,000.00 0.00 

3,964,607.52 46,533.53 

3,964,607.52 46,533.53 

1,000,000.00 0.00 

* $1,000,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at any time. 

BOE April 2025 
Budget Comm Apr 21, 2025 
Co Comm May 5, 2025 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

1,000,000.00 

4,011,141.05 

4,011,141.05 

1,000,000.00 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE RURAL DEBT FUND 156 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Rural Debt 

Fund 156 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and e!(penditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, Debt Issuance, or 

Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Rural Debt Fund 156 has been amended 

by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 

!!!sin! Amends !h!!.Bn Budget 
YE Est. June 30, 2024 FB 8,219,296 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2024 8,219,296 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 4,651,036 0 0 4,651,036 

Total Available Funds 12,870,332 0 0 12,870,332 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 4,907,442 450,000 2,538,000 7,895,442 

Effect on Fund Balance (256,406) (450,000) (2,538,000) (3,244,406) 

Ending Fund Balance 7,962,890 (450,000) (2,538,000) 4,974,890 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

MayS,2025 

Loudon County Commission Choir 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

A 8 C D 

REVENUE 

40000 Local Taxes 

40110 

40120 

40125 

40130 

40140 

40163 

40163 TATE 

40285 

LOUDON COUNTY 
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 156 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

E F G 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

4/29 /25 4:49 PM Org Budget Amds 

Current Property Taxes 2,851,976 

Trustee's Pr Yr 60,000 

Trustee's - Bankruptcy 3,000 

Clerk and Master's Pr Yr 46,000 

Interest and Penalty 18,000 

Payments in Lieu of Taxes - Other 

Payments in Lieu of Taxes 162,060 

Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 1,450,000 

Total Local Revenue 4,591,036 0 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 Page 1 of 5 

H I J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Bgt Amendments Amended Bgt 

2,851,976 2,851,976 
60,000 60,000 

3,000 3,000 

46,000 46,000 

18,000 18,000 

0 0 
162,060 162,060 

1,450,000 1,450,000 

4,591,036 0 4,591,036 



1 

2 

3 

4 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

34 

35 

43 

44 

45 

A B 

44000 

LOUDON COUNTY 
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 156 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

C D E F G 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

4/29/25 4:49 PM Org Budget Amds 

Other Local Revenue 

44110 Investment Income/Interest Earned 60,000 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 

44990 Other Local Revenue 

Total Other Local Revenue 60,000 0 

TOTAL REVENUE 4,651,036 0 

TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES 4,651,036 0 

I 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 Page 2 of 5 

H I J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Bgt Amendments Amended Bgt 

60,000 60,000 

0 0 

0 0 

60,000 0 60,000 

4,651,036 0 4,651,036 

4,651,036 0 4,651,036 

I 



1 

2 

3 

4 

46 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
vv 

57 
--
59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 
68 

69 

A B C D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 156 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

E F G 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

4/29 /25 4:49 PM Org Budget Amds 

EXPENDITURES 

82130 Education Debt Principal 

601 Principal on Bonds 

601 24.2M Principal on Bonds 1,540,000 

601 7.1M Principal on Bonds 650,000 

602 2.6M Principal on Notes 217,000 

602 3.0M Principal on Notes 231,000 

602 450K Principal on Notes 450,000 

612 12.SM Principal on Other Loans 1,150,000 

Total Education Debt Principal 3,788,000 450,000 

82230 Education Debt Interest 

603 Interest on Bonds 

603 24.2M Interest on Bonds 608,376 

603 7.1M Interest on Bonds 107,000 

604 2.6M Interest on Notes 83,392 

604 3.0M Interest on Notes 138,174 

613 Interest on Other Loans 

613 12.5M Interest on Other Loans 57,500 

Total Education Debt Interest 994,442 0 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 Page 3 of 5 

H I J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Bgt Amendments Amended Bgt 

1,540,000 1,540,000 

650,000 650,000 

217,000 217,000 

231 ,000 2,538,000 2,769 ,000 

450,000 450,000 

1, 150,000 1,150,000 

4,238,000 2,538,000 6,776,000 

608,376 608,376 

107,000 107,000 

83,392 83,392 

138,174 138,174 

0 0 

57,500 57,500 

I 
994,442 0 994,442 



1 

2 

3 

4 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

89 

A B 

82330 

C D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 156 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

E F G 

2024-2025 2024-2025 
4/29/25 4:49 PM Org Budget Amds 

Education Debt Other 

510 Trustee's Commission 125,000 

605 Underwriter's Discount 

606 Other Debt Issuance Charges 

699 12.5M Other Debt Service 

699 24.2M Other Debt Service 

699 7.1M Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Other 125,000 0 

Total General Government Debt 4,907,442 450,000 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 Page 4 of 5 

H I J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Bgt Amendments Amended Bgt 

125,000 125,000 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

125,000 0 125,000 

5,357,442 2,538,000 7,895,442 



A B C D 

1 

2 

3 

4 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

LOUDON COUNTY 
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 156 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

E F G 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

4/29/25 4:49 PM Org Budget Amds 

Est Total Restricted FB June 30, 2024 8,219,296 
Less PY Encumbrances 0 
Est Restricted Avaliable Beg FB July 1, 8,219,296 

Total Revenue 4,651,036 0 

Total Revenue and Transfers In 4,651,036 0 

Total Available Funds 12,870,332 0 

Expenditure Budget 4,907,442 450,000 
Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 4,907,442 450,000 

Ending Fund Balance 7,962,890 (450,000) 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 Page 5 of 5 

H I J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Bgt Amendments Amended Bgt 

8,219,296 8,219,296 

4,651,036 0 4,651,036 

4,651,036 0 4,651,036 

12,870,332 0 12,870,332 

5,357,442 2,538,000 7,895,442 
0 0 

5,357,442 2,538,000 7,895,442 

7,512,890 (2,538,000) 4,974,890 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024- 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 General Capital Projects Fund 171 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 

!I!!!&!! Amends this Res l!!!!u! 
Unaudited June 30, 2024 fB 5,004,905 
Less Unaudited Enc (5,930,067) 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 (925,162) 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 0 4,861,559 710,806 5,572,365 

Total Available Funds (925,162) 4,861,559 710,806 4,647,203 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 250,000 2,772,169 410,525 3,432,694 

Effect on Fund Balance (250,000) 2,089,390 300,281 2,139,671 

Ending Fund Balance (1,175,162) 2,089,390 300,281 1,214,509 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

Mays, 2025 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B C D 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 SUBFUND 023 

6 REVENUE 

7 4000 Local Taxes 

8 40110 

9 40320 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 EXPENDITURES 

15 58900 Miscellaneous 

16 510 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 - ,_ __ --------- ~---
22 

23 SUBFUND 023 SUMMARY: 

24 
25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Budget Committee April 21 , 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F 

04/29/25 

G 

4/29/25 4:40 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

Current Property Taxes 

Bank Excise Tax 

Total Local Revenue 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND 023 REVENUE 0 

Trustee's Commission 

Total Miscellaneous Expenditures 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND 023 EXPENDITURES 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND 023 EXPENDITURES 0 

~--------------------------- ------
Est. Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 3,060 
Less PY Encumbrances 0 
Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 0 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 3,060 

Cash Transfer to BAL 0 

I Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund 023 Balance I I 3,060 

H I J K 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

-- ----- ------------- --------

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 3,060 0 3,060 

(3,060) (3,060) 

I 0 I 3,060 I (3,060) I 0 

1 



A B C D 
1 

2 

3 

4 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F 

04/29/25 

G 

4/29/25 4:40 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

31 SUBFUND ARC - Archives ft Storage (Loudon Libra!}'. ExQansion} 

32 REVENUE 

33 47000 Federal Grants 

34 47180 Community Development 

36 Total Grants 

37 

38 TOT AL SUBFUND ARC REVENUE 

39 

40 EXPENDITURES 

41 91110 General Administration Projects 

42 321 

43 399 .... 
45 

46 ,__ ----· ;...---i----- ----47 

48 SUBFUND ARC SUMMARY: 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 

61 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

Engineering Services 

Contracted Services 

TOTAL SUBFUND ARC EXPENSES 

----------- ----------------
Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 

Transfer cash to Subfund BAL 

Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund ARC Balance 

0 

0 

0 

0 

·------
3,443 

0 

0 

0 

3,443 

3,443 

H I J K 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 
.. 

------· ~------~----- -------

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 3,443 0 3,443 

0 (3,443) (3,443) 

0 0 

0 3,443 (3,443) 0 

2 



A B C D 
1 

2 

3 

4 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F 

04/29/25 

G 

4/29/25 4:40 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

98 SUBFUND ADA - AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 

99 EXPENDITURE 

100 91140 Public Health and Welfare Projects 

101 734 

102 
103 
104 

105 

106 ,__ --- ----~---- ----107 

108 SUBFUND ADA SUMMARY: 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 
116 

117 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

Disabilities Act Improvements 

Total Public Health and Welfare Projects 

TOTAL SUBFUND ADA EXPENDITURES 

~---------------------------
Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 

Less PY Enc 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Transfer cash to Subfund BAL 

I 
Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund ADA Balance 

0 

0 

------
6,077 

0 

0 

0 

0 

I 
6,077 

H I J K 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

i------- ------ ----- -------· 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 (6,077) (6,077) 

I I 0 I I 0 

0 6,077 (6,077) 0 

4 



1 

2 

3 

4 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 
l::>L 

153 

154 

155 

156 

157 

158 

159 

160 
IOI 

162 
10.) 

164 
u.; 

166 

167 

168 

169 

170 
I/ I 

172 

A B C D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F 

04/29/25 

G 

4/29/25 4:40 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND BAL - BALANCE OF UNOBLJGATED PROJECT FUNDS 

REVENUE 

44500 Nonrecurring Items 

44540 Sale of Property 

Total Nonrecurring Items 0 

TOT AL SUBFUND BAL REVENUE 0 

Transfers In from Other Subfunds 

Transfer in from Subfund 023 

Transfer in from Subfund ARC 

Transfer in from Subfund ADA 

Transfer in from Subfund COB 

Transfer in from Subfund 600 

Total Transfers In from Other Subfunds 0 

TOT AL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS IN 0 

Transfers Out to Other Subfunds 

Transfer Out to Subfund 025 - Capital Projects 30,000 

Transfer Out to Subfund 024 - Capital Projects 

Total Transfers Out to Other Subfunds 30,000 

TOTAL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS OUT 30,000 

H I 

2024-2025 Approved 

Amds Amded Bgt 

240,000 240,000 

240,000 240,000 

240,000 240,000 

0.00 

0 0 

0 0 

30,000 

0 0 

0 30,000 

0 30,000 
rm --- ,---------,---- --------------------------,--· ------ I ______ T ______ 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

J K 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

240,000 

0 240,000 

0 240,000 

3,060 3,060 

3,443 3,443 

6,077 6,077 

21 ,695 21,695 

10,937 10,937.00 

45,212 45,212 

45,212 45,212 

30,000 

0 

0 30,000 

0 30,000 .. ----,-------

6 



A B C 
1 

2 

3 

4 

174 SUBFUND BAL SUMMARY: 

175 

176 

177 

178 

179 
, vv 

181 

182 

183 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F 

04/29/25 

G 

4/29/25 4:40 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 18,579 
Revenue 0 

Plus FY Cash Transfers In from Other Subfunds 0 

Less FY 24-25 Transfers Out to Subfund 025 30,000 

Revenue/Expense Effect (30,000) 

Transfer In from Subfund 

Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund BAL Balance (11 ,421) 

H I J K 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

240,000 0 

0 0 45,212 45,212 

0 30,000 0 30,000 

240,000 210,000 45,212 255,212 

0 0 0 

0 0 

240,000 228,579 45,212 273,791 

7 



A B C D 
1 

2 

3 

4 

349 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F 

04/29/25 

G 

4/29/25 4:40 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

350 SUBFUND 600 - DELCONCA PILOT T REIMB ~600,000 FROM BAL 

351 REVENUE 

352 40163 DELCA Payments in-Lieu of Taxes - De!Conca 

353 49800 Transfers in from Hwy Fund 131 

354 

355 Total Local Taxes 

356 

357 TOTAL SUBFUND 600 REVENUE 

358 

359 EXPENDITURES 

360 

361 99100 Transfers to Other Funds 

362 590 Transfers to Other Funds (Fund 101 -Election Carts) 

363 

364 Total 600 TRANSFERS OUT 

365 . -. I- . -. . .. ___ I ' ... ·-·· .... -... -· -· - ' - .. ·- .. --· - -· ·- -- - - .... , ... ··-...... ··- - ---- -- --- ·-, 366 

367 SUBFUND 600 SUMMARY: 

368 

369 

370 

371 

372 

373 

374 

375 

376 
377 

378 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Cash Transfer to Subfund CCH-Ceiling t i les 

Cash Transfer to Subfund 025 

Cash Transfer to Subfund BAL 

Total Transfers to Other FUNDS (Fund 101-Election) 

Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund 600 Balance 

0 

0 

0 0 

......... , _ . -... •- - ., ...... --, --.. , •··. 

23·5,892 
0 

0 

0 

220,000 

0 

15,892 

H I J K 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Arnds Arnded Bgt Arnds Arnded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

... ............ ""'"" ,.~ ... -- ... -- ·- - .. ---- _ .. .., - ~ ... •~·-- .. - .. ~, .. - ,._ ... ... .-- . ........ - ........ ...,.,. ...... -

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

(4,955) 

(10,937) 

0 0 

(4,955) 10,937 (10,937) 0 

15 



A B C D 
1 

2 

3 

4 

379 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F 

04/29/25 

G 

4/29/25 4:40 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

380 SUBFUND C75 • PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF PROPERTY IN CENTRE 75 

381 REVENUE 

382 49800 Transfers in from Centre 75 Fund 119 - Sale of Lot 7 & 8 

383 49800 Transfers in from Centre 75 Fund 119 - Lot #12 
vv 

385 Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 0 

386 

387 TOTAL SUBFUND C75 REVENUE 0 
.JOO 

389 EXPENDITURES 

390 91190 Other General Government Projects 

391 309 

392 

393 
--..,_,.., 
- -. --·· ... i-··- ··-.. I .. . ..... .... 
396 

397 SUBFUND C75 SUMMARY: 

398 

399 

400 

401 

402 

403 

404 
·--

~vv 

407 

408 

409 

410 

411 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

,.. ,., ..... .. 

Contracts with Government Agencies 

TOT Al SUB FUND C75 EXPENSES 0 

. ...... ._., -· ., .... ··- - ... .... ·- -- -·· ... ........ '"" .,,., . - --- ·- ... .... ·--.. ' .I. . .... ..... -· ... -

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 353,454 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 0 

less FY 24-25 Expenditures 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 

Cash Transfer to Subfund 024 - Co. Clerk LC Bldg Purchase 

Cash Transfer to Subfund 024 - Co. Clerk LC Bldg Rennovation 

Cash Transfer to Subfund CCH - Circuit/Chancery/DA Furniture 

I I 
Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund C75 Balance 353,454 

H I J K 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 0 

0 300,281 0 

0 0 300,281 300,281 

0 0 300,281 300,281 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

·- ,._.,. ·-~ -~ ..... - . -~ • .... • . ..... ~- • 1 ' -. ,,. ' - ............. . ~ , ... •· . .. --· .. . 

0 0 300,281 300,281 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 300,281 300,281 

0 0 

(152,392) (152, 392) (152,392) 

(76, 628) (76,628) (76,628) 

I I I I 
(229,020) 124,434 300,281 424,715 

16 



1 

2 

3 
4 

486 

487 

488 
489 

490 

491 

492 
493 

494 

495 

496 

497 

498 

499 

500 

501 

502 

503 
504 -
505 

506 
507 
ouo 

509 
1 510 

511 .., ,,. 
513 
_,, .. 
:no 
516 

517 

518 

A B C D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F 

04/29/25 

G 

4/29/25 4:40 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND HFG - Health De~artment Facilities lm~rovement Grant 

REVENUE 
46000 State of Tennessee 

46390 Other Health and Welfare Grants 0 

Total State of Tennessee 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND HFG REVENUE 0 

EXPENDITURES 

91140 Public Health and Welfare Projects 

399 Other Contracted Services 0 

Total Public Health and Welfare Projects 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND HFG EXPENDITURES 0 

......... ' ' ,~· .. ,• • •·• • • • •-,,..A • ·--- --,~~ , ......... .._ .,.,. .. -~, ..... ,. .. _,. ~-.. ··- ~--. ... --... - · - -1,.,,.. _,., ·- ~--· ............... ..- -·• ·- .... -~- ,.., • .,...._ ~ ......... _, ................... .._.,, ,_ 

SUBFUND HFG SUMMARY: 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 0 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 0 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 

Less PY Encumbrances 0 

0 

Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund HFG Balance 0 

Budget Committee April 21 , 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

H I J K 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 410,525 410,525 

0 0 410,525 410,525 

0 0 410,525 410,525 

0 410,525 410,525 

0 0 410,525 410,525 

0 0 410,525 410,525 

_.,,_ .. ..,,. ...... ' Ao••• .. ._., ........... - ·- --- ..,., .. , ~ ...... ~· - . . ,._ - -- -- .. ... --- ·-· . 

0 0 410,525 410,525 

0 0 410,525 410,525 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

19 



1 

2 

3 

4 

550 
,..,..,, 
552 

553 

554 

555 
..,..,u 

557 
IJ.JU 

559 

560 

561 

562 

563 

564 

565 
---
567 

568 
,-. 
569 

570 

571 

572 

573 
..,. 

575 
;J/ 0 

577 
;J/0 

579 

580 
581 

582 

583 

A B C D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F 

04/29/25 

G 

4/29/25 4:40 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND COB - COUNTY OFFICE BLDG RENOVATION - ELECTION & AG 

REVENUE 
49000 Other Sources - Non-Revenue 

49800 Transfers In from Fund 127 ARPA 

Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND COB REVENUE 0 

EXPENDITURES 

91110 Other General Government Projects 

321 Engineering Services 0 

707 Building Construction 0 

399 Contracted Services - Co Office Bldg Expansion - Election 
I 
Total Expenses 0 

...... -· r ··· .. . -- · , . ...... - ........ .... , ..... 1 .. ·-· _,, ______ ,, ____ ,. --·--· -- ·- ·- ---·-···· ···-•·-••-· , .......... , 

SUBFUND COB SUMMARY: 
Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 21,69·5_ 
Less PY Encumbrances 0 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 0 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 

Plus Cash from SF ARC 
Transfer Cash to SF BAL 

I I 
Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund COB Balance 21,695 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

H I J K 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

- ,..,.. -· '""" ~·-- - , ;...... --.... ~·-• .....,.. ·- . .,.,., .... 
__ _....,_ .. __ 

• ,-• • • •-' -• ••·• ~ ~-• , ,.n .,_,. "-

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
(21,695) 

I I I I 
0 21,695 (21,695) 0 

21 



A B C 
1 

2 

D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F 

04/29/25 

G 

3 4/29/25 4:40 PM 2024-2025 

4 

686 

687 SUBFUND 025 - FY 2024-2025 Reguested Projects 

688 REVENUE 

689 

690 47000 Federal Government 

691 47590 SRCTR-F Other Federal through State - Sr. Center - FY24 Amend. 

693 Total Federal Government 

694 

695 49000 Other Sources - Non-Revenue 

696 49600 TRADE Proceeds from Sale of Capital-Trade-In Vehicles 
;uvf 

698 Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 
v;:, ;:, 

700 TOTAL SUBFUND 024 REVENUE 

701 

702 EXPENDITURES 

703 91110 General Administration Projects 

704 399 Other Contracted Services 

705 399 ANNEX Other Contrd Svc - Replace carpet in upstairs offices 

706 718 TRADE Motor Vehicles - TRADE - FY 23 

707 732 COCRK Building Purchase - Co. Clerk Lenoir City Office 

709 Total Expenses 

710 

711 91120 Administration of Justice 

712 399 SHRF Other Contd Svc - Sheriffs dept. walkway cover 

713 790 SESSN Other Equip - Vault for wills 

714 790 EMA Other EquiP - Air Lights 

715 790 SESSN Other Equip-Door Entry Key Cards 

717 Total Expenses 

718 

Budget Committee April 21 , 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

Org Bgt 

0 

0 

0 

250,000 

250,000 

0 

H I J K 
I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

(75 , 564) 174,436 (2 ,802) 171,634 

15,081 15,081 15,081 

0 0 

0 0 

(60,483) 189,517 (2,802) 186,715 

31 ,072 31,072 31,072 

6,986 6,986 6,986 

3,000 3,000 3,000 

0 0 

41,058 41,058 0 41,058 

25 



A B C 
1 I 
2 

D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F 

04/29/25 

G 

3 4/29/25 4:40 PM 2024-2025 

4 

719 91140 Public Health and Welfare Projects 

720 708 ANIMA Internet and Camera System 

721 
(<.<. 

723 Total Expenses 

724 

725 91150 Social, Cultural , and Recreation Projects 
726 335 SRCTR Bldg repairs@ Sr. Center 

727 709 PHLIB Data Processing Equip. - Computers @ Philadelphia Library 

728 718 SRCTR Motor Vehicle 
--

730 Total Expenses 

731 

732 91160 Agricultural and Natural Resources Projects 

733 399 AG Other Contracted Services - Painting of conference room 

734 
-

736 Total Expenses 

737 

738 91190 Other General Government Projects 
739 708 VA Communication Equip - Camera system 
740 

742 Total Expenses 

743 

744 
745 99100 Transfers Out 

746 590 Transfer to Fund 131 - Trade-in Explorer to COB 

748 Total Expenses 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

Org Bgt 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

H I J K 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Arnds Arnded Bgt Arnds Arnded Budget 

5,869 5,869 5,869 
0 0 

5,869 5,869 0 5,869 

10,135 10,135 10,135 
0 2,802 2,802 
0 0 

10,135 10, 135 2,802 12,937 

500 500 500 

0 0 

500 500 0 500 

2,921 2,921 2,921 
0 0 

2,921 2,921 0 2,921 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

26 



A B C 
1 

2 

3 

4 

749 - -- .... f ... I . - ~ . ·-
750 

751 SUBFUND 025 SUMMARY: 

752 

753 
754 

755 
756 

757 

758 

759 

760 

761 
762 

763 

764 

765 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

D 

~ .... - ' 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F 

04/29/25 

G 

4/29/25 4:40 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

H I 

2024-2025 Approved 

Amds Amded Bgt 

••·· • •• ••-•·'"••••-••·•••• •----·-•-• .,..,,.,-••-•--•••--•• ••••• J ,_,_ N••••-"••- ••,- •~-•·••·-• •"••'<•••••· • ••-• 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 0 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 0 0 0 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 250,000 0 250,000 

Revenue/Expense Effect (250,000) 0 (250,000) 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND BAL 30,000 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND 600 220,000 

I I I I 
Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund 025 Balance 0 0 0 

J K 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

.. -- •-- _.. O V• - ... •• W,. • .......... , • .. "¥° -~-~ .. A "-

0 0 

0 250,000 

0 (250,000) 

I I 
0 0 

27 



A B C 
1 

2 

3 

4 

766 

767 

768 

769 

770 

771 
772 

773 

774 

775 

776 

777 

778 

779 

780 

781 

782 

783 
784 

785 
786 

787 

788 

789 

790 

791 

792 
793 
794 

795 

796 

797 
798 

Budget Committee April 21, 2025 
County Commission May 5, 2025 

D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F G 

04/29/25 

4/29/25 4:40 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

TOTAL REVENUE/Transfers In 0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 250,000 

TOT AL TRANSFERS OUT 0 

Effect on Fund Balance (250, 000) 

ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 5,004,905 

Less PY Encumbrances (5,930,067) 

Est Available Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2024 (925, 162) 

ENDING FUND BALANCE (1, 175, 162) 

County Commission Meeting Date: 
May 5, 2025 

H I J K 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

4,861,559 4,861,559 710,806 5,572,365 

2,772,169 3,022,169 410,525 3,432,694 

0 0 

2,089,390 300,281 

914,228 1,214,509 

28 





Loudon County Budget Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

March 17, 2025 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 

Mayor Rollen "Buddy'' Bradshaw, Chair 
Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Bill Satterfield 

Commissioner Van Shaver 
Commissioner Gary Whitfield 

Erin Rice, Budget Director 

The following members of the Budget Committee were present: Mayor Bradshaw, Commissioner Cullen, 
Commissioner Shaver, Commissioner Whitfield and Ms. Rice. Commissioner Satterfield was absent. 

The following items were considered : 

Consideration of approval of minutes of February 18, 2025 meeting: 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to increase the part-time line (funded from the full-time fine - no new 
money) in the amount of $6,500 - Mike Campbell, Property Assessor: 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to approve/accept for the following grants: 

A. GHSOG grant in the Sheriff's Office - no matching funds 
B. Homeland Security 2024 ($21,600) in EMA- no matching funds 
C. Pettway 202S grant in Libraries - no matching funds 

Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve the above grants, seconded by Commissioner 
Whitfield; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

D. ETH RA competitive grant in Sr. Center- matching funds= $2,750 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the above grant with matching funds being 
appropriated from General Fund balance if grant is awarded, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 17March2025 



Consideration to move matching grant funds for TOOT Grant for re-alignment of Riley Drive from 
County General to Capital Projects: 

Ms. Rice explained that since this agenda, the plan has changed to request this grant from the Sports 
Gaming tax in the County General fund instead of moving this portion to Capital Projects. Since we are 
not permitted to use property tax in the General Fund for infrastructure, we can use the Sports Gaming 
tax for infrastructure. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve using Sports Gaming tax to fund this match, seconded 
by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING UNANIMOUSl Yupori the vote. 

Consideration of approval of line adjustments and/or recommendation to approve amendments in 
multiple funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 
Amendments include: 
>Pg. 1- Revenue adj to recognize the claw-back portion of the Morgan Olson PILOT 
>Pg. 9 & 11-Adj to revenue for Sr. Center grant (currently in place) 
>Pg. 30 - Co. Clerk- add budget for internet services at satellite office 
>Pg. 42 - Jail - line adjustment to purchase metal covering for the HumV's 
>Pg. 51- Sr. Center - adj to grant budgets for grant already in place 
>Pg. 55 - Riley Drive match - This amendment is to recognize the expense from the Sports 
Gaming Tax 

>Overall these amendments are an decrease to the fund balance of $23,408 (Later at the 
budget meeting on March 31, 2025, a request for additional cash flow was recommended for a 
total of $150,439 {$24,861 for temporary rents; Commissioner Shaver made a motion to 
approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote; and 
$125,578 for recoverable depreciation for contents; Commissioner Shaver made a motion to 
approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote}; The 
amendment included a transfer out of County General Fund 101.) 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote. 

B. Highway Fund 131 
Amendments: 
>Pg 5-7 - multiple amendments requested from the department 
>Pg. 7 includes amendment to Liability Insurance from Fund Balance 
>Pg. 10 - includes amendment for Riley Drive match on grant to come from Fund Balance 

Overall these amendments are a decrease to the fund balance of $73,269. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 17March2025 



C. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Later at the budget meeting on March 31, 2025, o request for additional cash flow was 
recommended for a total of $150,439 {$24,861 for temporary rents; Commissioner Shaver made 
a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the 
vote; and $125,578 for recoverable depreciation for contents,- Comm/ssionr::r Shaver made a 
motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote}; 
The amendment included a transfer out of County General Fund 101. 

Also, at the Commission meeting on April 7, 2025, an amendment was approved on the floor to 
Include an appropriation of $7,000 from Fund 171-CCI-I for bullet-proofing panels under the 
Judge's bench. This approval also included the cash transfer from .171-C75 to 171-CCH to cover 
the cost. 

Recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committee, 

There were no recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committee. 

At this time, Mayor Bradshaw announced that there will be an open-house ceremony at the Courthouse 
on April 26th . 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 

Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw adjourned the 
meeting. 

~~ 
May~~oll~radshaw 
Budget Committee Chair 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 17March2025 





Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 1 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
. .. ' .•. ---~--------------- ""'" ·••••••••-H••• ••• ······ "·'·"""•··"""'""'"""''" •'·· ···· estimate ·· -·-·· 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 14,696,193.00 (14,503,767.52) 98.69% 1,224,682.75 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 130,000.00 (184,352.04) 141.81% 10,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Trustee Collection-Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (522.20) 17.41% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 75,000.00 (60,747.11) 81.00% 6,250.00 (12,667.70) 202.68% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 25,000.00 (30,910.61) 123.64% 2,083.33 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - other 512,963.00 (515,444.68) 100.48% 42,746.92 (1,063.00) 2.49% 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 1,460,000.00 (1,806,968.23) 123.76% 121,666.67 (171,089.57) 140.62% 
40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 510,000.00 (600,925.49) 117.83% 42,500.00 (60,986.54) 143.50% 
40250 Litigation Tax - General 100,000.00 (93,971.14) 93.97% 8,333.33 (10,583.84) 127.01% 
40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000.00 (237,006.75) 81.73% 24,166.67 (26,199.24) 108.41 % 
40270 Business Tax 536,400.00 (384,386.21) 71.66% 44,700.00 (147,231.20) 329.38% 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 29,000.00 (31,732.96) 109.42% 2,416.67 (775.00) 32.07% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 73,844.00 (58,332.79) 78.99% 6,153.67 0.00 0.00% 
40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 120,000.00 (107,694.41) 89.75% 10,000.00 (12,193.87) 121.94% 
41120 Animal Registration 63,500.00 (34,216.00) 53.88% 5,291.67 (2,355.00) 44.50% 
41140 Cable lV Franchise 332,000.00 (233,263.88) 70.26% 27,666.67 0.00 0.00% 
41510 Beer Permits 2,900.00 (2,327.50) 80.26% 241.67 (237.50) 98.28% 
41520 Building Permits 600,000.00 (487,413.00) 81.24% 50,000.00 (69,492.00) 138.98% 
41590 other Permits 30,000.00 (34,780.00) 115.93% 2,500.00 (2,281.25) 91.25% 
42180 DUI Treatment Fines 1,900.00 (1,424.99) 75.00% 158.33 (142.50) 90.00% 
42190 Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 930.00 (436.00) 46.88% 77.50 (84.00) 108.39% 
42191 Courtroom Security Fee 5,300.00 (4,275.61) 80.67% 441.67 (565.45) 128.03% 
42210 Fines 10,000.00 (6,075.15) 60.75% 833.33 (590.80) 70.90% 
42220 Officers Costs 13,600.00 (16,453.69) 120.98% 1,133.33 (2,652.16) 234.01% 
42240 Drug Control Fines 2,200.00 (1,501.95) 68.27% 183.33 (95.47) 52.07% 
42250 Jail Fees 1,560.00 (954.48) 61.18% 130.00 (119.36) 91.82% 
42290 Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,000.00 (1,416.99) 141.70% 83.33 (287.00) 344.40% 
42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 5,450.00 (3,472.60) 63.72% 454.17 (755.60) 166.37% 
42310 Fines 45,000.00 (26,015.69) 57.81% 3,750.00 (4,054.11) 108.11% 
42320 Officers Costs 113,000.00 (50,633.56) 44.81% 9,416.67 (6,413.92) 68.11% 
42330 Garnes And Fish Fines 500.00 (158.40) 31.68% 41.67 (18.90) 45.36% 
42340 Drug Control Fines 7,500.00 (3,466.79) 46.22% 625.00 (838.38) 134.14% 
42350 Jail Fees 5,200.00 (3,539.45) 68.07% 433.33 (421.18) 97.20% 
42380 DUI Treatment Fines 15,000.00 (10,570.59) 70.47% 1,250.00 (1,079.15) 86.33% 
42390 Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 18,000.00 (17,273.56) 95.96% 1,500.00 (1,947.62) 129.84% 
42391 Courtroom Security Fee 100,000.00 (88,587.69) 88.59% 8,333.33 (10,007.98) 120.10% 
42392 Victims Assistance Assessments 24,550.00 (13,456.66) 54.81% 2,045.83 (1,606.82) 78.54% 
42490 Data Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 510.00 (442.00) 86.67% 42.50 (56.00) 131.76% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 2 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
••H••'·••··•·• · •p.·•-•·••••• • --••·••• • • •• ............... >o•--------------- -- . "·' ·----·- --- --·estimate 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

42520 Officers Costs 2,500.00 (2,797.27) 111.89% 208.33 (416.10) 199.73% 

42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 2,500.00 (1,402.00) 56.08% 208.33 (164.00) 78.72% 

42591 Courtroom Security Fee 2,580.00 (1,774.05) 68.76% 215.00 (186.30) 86.65% 

42610 Fines 5,000.00 (9,282.00) 185.64% 416.67 (1,125.00) 270.00% 

42990 Other Fines, Forfeitures, And Penalties 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

43190 Other General Service Charges 35,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

43350 Copy Fees 0.00 (45.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

43366 Greenbelt Late Applicaion Fee 50.00 0.00 0.00% 4.17 0.00 0.00% 

43370 Telephone Commissions 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

43383 Additional Fees - Titling and 50,000.00 (35,123.50) 70.25% 4,166.67 (4,160.50) 99.85% 

43392 Data Processing Fee -Register 30,000.00 (17,090.00) 56.97% 2,500.00 (1,994.00) 79.76% 

43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000.00 (3,222.31) 53.71% 500.00 (415.53) 83.11% 

43395 Sex Offender Registraion Fee 3,000.00 (2,200.00) 73.33% 250.00 (1,200.00) 480.00% 

43396 Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 1,000.00 (1,059.00) 105.90% 83.33 (165.00) 198.00% 

43399 Vehicle Insurance Coverage and 2,000.00 (6,820.00) 341.00% 166.67 (1,020.00) 612.00% 

44110 Investment Income 100,000.00 (517,631.32) 517.63% 8,333.33 (143,392.78) 1,720.71% 

44120 Lease/Rentals/PPP 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44131 Commissary Sales 29,000.00 (27,047.72) 93.27% 2,416.67 (2,565.39) 106.15% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 63,258.00 (78,559.52) 124.19% 5,271.50 (5,854.42) 111.06% 

44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 2,873.00 (2,523.84) 87.85% 239.42 (458.88) 191.67% 

44165 Rebates 0.00 (899.34) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 3,686.00 (4,716.85) 127.97% 307.17 (843.67) 274.66% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 500.00 (7,039.00) 1,407.80% 41.67 0.00 0.00% 
44560 Damages Recovered From Individuals 0.00 (1,860.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 39,100.00 (27,848.20) 71.22% 3,258.33 (3,136.00) 96.25% 

45510 County Clerk 520,000.00 (508,142.58) 97.72% 43,333.33 (76,686.56) 176.97% 

45520 Circuit Court Clerk 120,000.00 (149,265.13) 124.39% 10,000.00 (23,183.78) 231.84% 

45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 340,000.00 (356,374.13) 104.82% 28,333.33 (40,036.59) 141.31% 
45550 Clerk And Master 85,000.00 (98,072.18) 115.38% 7,083.33 (15,674.45) 221.29% 
45580 Register 500,000.00 (315,804.69) 63.16% 41,666.67 (35,146.98) 84.35% 
45590 Sheriff 18,000.00 (27,755.20) 154.20% 1,500.00 (2,921.00) 194.73% 
45610 Trustee 880,000.00 (1,153,411.56) 131.07% 73,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
46110 Juvenile Services Program 9,000.00 (4,500.00) 50.00% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 
46140 Aging Programs 13,524.00 (10,360.50) 76.61% 1,127.00 (3,453.50) 306.43% 
46190 Other General Government Grants 38,209.00 (38,209.00) 100.00% 3,184.08 0.00 0.00% 
46210 Law Enforcement Training Programs 86,400.00 (96,400.00) 111.57% 7,200.00 0.00 0.00% 
46290 Other Public Safety Grants 764,944.00 (710,362.27) 92.86% 63,745.33 0.00 0.00% 
46310 Health Department Programs 645,500.00 (258,644.16) 40.07% 53,791.67 (34,221.26) 63.62% 

46830 Beer Tax 20,000.00 (17,752.39) 88.76% 1,666.67 (8,067.88) 484.07% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 3 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
. ----·--· -------·•-····•·--- "--·-· ·---•- -··--•·····----- ----- ---·--- ---· estimate - - ------

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

46835 Vehicle Certificate Of Title Fees 9,000.00 (7,449.65) 82.77% 750.00 (783.95) 104.53% 

46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000.00 (83,283.54) 86.75% 8,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

46852 State Revenue Sharing - 60,000.00 (42,539.85) 70.90% 5,000.00 (4,828.87) 96.58% 
46855 State Shared Sports Gaming Privilege 35,000.00 (58,632.60) 167.52% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
46915 Contracted Prisoner Board 275,000.00 (214,881.00) 78.14% 22,916.67 (31,816.00) 138.83% 
46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000.00 (11,373.00) 75.82% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000.00 (11,317.41) 188.62% 500.00 (1,257.49) 251.50% 
46980 Other State Grants 26,804.00 (26,803.00) 100.00% 2,233.67 0.00 0.00% 
46990 Other State Revenues 0.00 (1,514.14) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 39,747.00 (60,746.58) 152.83% 3,312.25 0.00 0.00% 
47235 Homeland Security Grants 19,000.00 (19,000.00) 100.00% 1,583.33 0.00 0.00% 
47301 COVID-19 Grant #1 0.00 (18,915.65) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 154,359.00 (104,023.51) 67.39% 12,863.25 (23,663.81) 183.96% 
48130 Contributions 24,859.00 (11,282.00) 45.38% 2,071.58 0.00 0.00% 
48140 Contracted Services 0.00 (18,935.34) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations 11,850.00 (9,964.41) 84.09% 987.50 40.56 -4.11% 
49200 Notes Issued 450,000.00 0.00 0.00% 37,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 10,081.00 (39,016.49) 387.03% 840.08 (1,154.28) 137.40% 
49800 Transfers In 396,708.00 (371,382.08) 93.62% 33,059.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 26,009,032.00 (25,263,973.33) 97.14% 2,167,419.33 (1,018,845.52) 47.01% 

Expenditures 
51100 County Commission (244,430.00) 172,038.57 70.38% (20,369.17) 16,258.24 79.82% 
51210 Board Of Equalization (3,440.00) 0.00 0.00% (286.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51220 Beer Board (3,000.00) 460.11 15.34% (250.00) 460.11 184.04% 
51240 Other Boards And Committees (9,500.00) 3,600.00 37.89% (791.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51300 County Mayor/Executive (245,275.00) 196,178.71 79.98% (20,439.58) 18,281.47 89.44% 
51310 Personnel Office (149,366.00) 119,019.47 79.68% (12,447.17) 10,209.54 82.02% 
51400 County Attorney (380,000.00) 291,325.39 76.66% (31,666.67) 37,762.40 119.25% 
51500 Election Commission (548,402.00) 462,075.29 84.26% (45,700.17) 17,558.21 38.42% 
51600 Register Of Deeds (457,597.00) 379,345.50 82.90% (38,133.08) 32,702.81 85.76% 
51720 Planning (206,962.00) 138,901.99 67.11% (17,246.83) 12,384.72 71.81% 
51750 Codes Compliance (422,225.00) 322,302.40 76.33% (35,185.42) 30,599.93 86.97% 
51760 Geographical Information Systems (85,037.00) 65,473.43 76.99% (7,086.42) 5,781.34 81.58% 
51800 County Buildings (1,626,453.00) 1,387,320.36 85.30% (135,537.75) 100,693.70 74.29% 
51810 Other Facilities 0.00 31,961.13 0.00% 0.00 (43.33) 0.00% 
51900 Other General Administration (455,599.00) 447,053.21 98.12% (37,966.58) 5,003.40 13.18% 
51910 Preservation Of Records (1,000.00) 406.57 40.66% (83.33) 406.57 487.88% 
52100 Accounting And Budgeting (814,268.00) 571,737.64 70.21% (67,855.67) 52,495.00 77.36% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 4 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
-· ·•• ·· ···· . ----- ·-----··•· ··••·---··---- ·· estimate 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

52200 Purchasing (328,607.00) 258,233.27 78.58% (27,383.92) 24,626.01 89.93% 
52300 Property Assessor's Office (685,048.00) 491,214.15 71.71% (57,087.33) 33,764.28 59.14% 
52400 County Trustee's Office (482,914.00) 378,189.97 78.31% (40,242.83) 29,653.75 73.69% 
52500 County Clerk's Office (1,039,521.00) 726,155.17 69.85% (86,626.75) 71,819.81 82.91% 
52600 Data Processing (233,600.00) 191,286.68 81.89% (19,466.67) 12,411.23 63.76% 
53100 Circuit Court (576,868.00) 454,887.59 78.85% (48,072.33) 37,597.22 78.21% 
53300 General Sessions Court (905,381.00) 710,951.64 78.53% (75,448.42) 56,256.65 74.56% 
53310 Genera l Sessions Judge (598,257.00) 481,790.39 80.53% (49,854.75) 47,368.90 95.01% 
53400 Chancery Court (503,390.00) 394,622.16 78.39% (41,949.17) 31,023.57 73.96% 
53500 Juvenile Court (381,813.00) 293,890.47 76.97% (31,817.75) 24,350.78 76.53% 
53700 Judicial Commissioners (87,808.00) 69,438.78 79.08% (7,317.33) 6,606.01 90.28% 
53900 Other Administration Of Justice (19,300.00) 8,287.26 42.94% (1,608.33) 374.00 23.25% 
53920 Courtroom Security (1,500.00) 394.26 26.28% (125.00) 0.00 0.00% 
53930 Victim Assistance Programs (30,000.00) 16,929.26 56.43% (2,500.00) 2,362.42 94.50% 
54110 Sheriff's Department (7,759,884.00) 6,318,888.81 81.43% (646,657.00) 514,594.72 79.58% 
54120 Special Patrols (90,129.00) 78,699.48 87.32% (7,510.75) 0.00 0.00% 
54130 Traffic Control (34,500.00) 3,296.68 9.56% (2,875.00) 259.59 9.03% 
54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender (12,250.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,020.83) 0.00 0.00% 
54210 Jail (4,907,795.00) 3,922,430.28 79.92% (408,982.92) 302,614.64 73.99% 
54320 Rural Fire Protection (526,500.00) 526,500.00 100.00% (43,875.00) 0.00 0.00% 
54410 Civil Defense (246,886.00) 152,198.78 61.65% (20,573.83) 11,790.53 57.31% 
54490 Other Emergency Management (19,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,583 .33) 0.00 0.00% 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner (125,000.00) 91,300.00 73.04% (10,416.67) 16,425.00 157.68% 
54900 Other Public Safety (545,000.00) 545,000.00 100.00% (45,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 
55110 Local Health Center (46,151.00) 27,650.61 59.91% (3,845.92) 795.24 20.68% 
55120 Rabies And Animal Control (561,958.00) 399,889.11 71.16% (46,829.83) 25,125.18 53.65% 
55190 Other Local Health Services (645,500.00) 331,549.82 51.36% (53,791.67) 34,401.77 63.95% 
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance (347,482.00) 268,761.97 77.35% (28,956.83) 29,133.13 100.61% 
57100 Agricultural Extension Service (213,020.00) 203,709.30 95.63% (17,751.67) 161.56 0.91% 
57500 Soil Conservation (55,207.00) 17,345.95 31.42% (4,600.58) 1,423.30 30.94% 
57700 Flood Control (2,000.00) 2,000.00 100.00% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 
57800 Storm Water Management (4,000.00) 3,460.00 86.50% (333.33) 0.00 0.00% 
58110 Tourism (120,000.00) 120,000.00 100.00% (10,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58120 Industrial Development (213,106.00) 213,105.04 100.00% (17,758.83) 0.00 0.00% 
58130 Housing And Urban Development (6,750.00) 5,250.00 77.78% (562.50) 0.00 0.00% 
58300 Veteran's Services (127,862.00) 68,111.86 53.27% (10,655.17) 10,175.42 95.50% 
58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (78,000.00) 78,000.00 100.00% (6,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58600 Employee Benefits (139,497.00) 10,546.68 7.56% (11,624.75) 769.26 6.62% 
58900 Miscellaneous (555,000.00) 349,837.02 63.03% (46,250.00) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

101 General 

Account 

95100 

99100 

Total 101 

Description 

Capital Projects Donated To School 

Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures 

General 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

April 2025 

Year-To-Date 
--------·· -··•----- •-· ---···-·· ··• 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

(450,000.00) 450,000.00 100.00% 

(2,405,176.00) 2,141,496.00 89.04% 

(31,764,214.00) 25,394,498.21 79.95% 

(5,755,182.00) 130,524.88 2.27% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

Page 5 of 24 

~estimate 
Avg/Mth 

(37,500.00) 

(200,431.33) 

(2,647,017.83) 

{479,598.50) 

Month-To-Date 

Actual 

0.00 

0.00 

1,666,438.08 

647,592.56 

%of Avg 

0.00% 

0.00% 

62.96% 

135.03% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance 

Account 

Revenues 

40266 

Expenditures 

58900 

99100 

Total 112 

Description 

Litigation Tax-Jail, Wrkhse, 

Total Revenues 

Miscellaneous 

Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures 

Courthouse & Jail Maintenance 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

April 2025 

Year-To-Date 
-- ··--·• -••' • •• H•--• • • • 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

100,000.00 (94,059.23) 94.06% 

100,000.00 (94,059.23) 94.06% 

(2,000.00) 943.94 47.20% 

(100,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(102,000.00) 943.94 0.93% 

(2,000.00) (93,115.29) -4,655.76% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

Page 6 of 24 

Month-To-Date 
··· ·····cstimate·'" ,·•• · • - ••••v • n••••••~•••••,·••••••••••~ ---------- -----------

Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

8,333.33 (10,671.99) 128.06% 

8,333.33 (10,671.99) 128.06% 

(166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

(8,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

(8,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(166.67) (10,671.99) 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

114 Law Library 

Account 

Revenues 

40260 

Expenditures 

56500 

58900 

Total 114 

Description 

Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 

Total Revenues 

Libraries 

Miscellaneous 

Total Expenditures 

Law Library 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

April 2025 

Year-To-Date 
......... --·····••··•···--•-···•·--••--- -- ....... --· """"'•••••··•••••·• .·,o-"•••••• -

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

4,300.00 (3,820.43) 88.85% 

4,300.00 (3,820.43) 88.85% 

(3,600.00) 2,473.30 68.70% 

(150.00) 38.21 25.47% 

(3,750.00) 2,511.51 66.97% 

550.00 (1,308.92) 237.99% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

Page 7 of 24 

Month-To-Date 
·· Estimate· -----· -~ ··--------

Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

358.33 (440.21) 122.85% 

358.33 (440.21) 122.85% 

(300.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(12.50) 0.00 0.00% 

(312.50) o.oo 0.00% 

45.83 (440.21) 960.46% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 8 of 24 

115 Public Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
-----····· ·--•·-----·•· ··-- . .-- .....•......•..•..•. ···--···· ···· Estimate ····· ·· ·---------··~·-•· ,_ ___ 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 314,207.00 (310,071.42) 98.68% 26,183.92 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500.00 (4,138.62) 118.25% 291.67 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200.00 (11.45) 5.73% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 2,000.00 (1,780.34) 89.02% 166.67 (371.26) 222.76% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 900.00 (689.83) 76.65% 75.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 10,300.00 (10,324.81) 100.24% 858.33 0.00 0.00% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,400.00 (1,247.17) 51.97% 200.00 0.00 0.00% 
43350 Copy Fees 4,165.00 (4,123.59) 99.01% 347.08 (397.60) 114.55% 
43360 Library Fees 3,290.00 (2,498.10) 75.93% 274.17 (429.09) 156.51% 
44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5.00 (258.00) 5,160.00% 0.42 (3.00) 720.00% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,303.00 (5,888.84) 80.64% 608.58 (555.47) 91.27% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (33.15) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 1,000.00 (785.15) 78.52% 83.33 (277.80) 333.36% 
48130 Contributions 23,625.00 (34,375.00) 145.50% 1,968.75 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations 22,400.00 (21,200.00) 94.64% 1,866.67 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 4,376.00 (4,196.54) 95.90% 364.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 399,671.00 (401,622.01) 100.49% 33,305.92 (2,034.22) 6.11% 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (453,341.00) 370,066.75 81.63% (37,778.42) 28,873.40 76.43% 

Total Expenditures (453,341.00) 370,066.75 81.63% {37,778.42) 28,873.40 76.43% 

Total 115 Public Library (53,670.00) (31,555.26) -58.79% (4,472.50) 26,839.18 600.09% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 9 of 24 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
•-••• •• .,•• ··••· •••••••M•••••·•· ••·• -- - , ..... , ...........• .. ·- estimate-- - ~~- ,. .•. ··-- ·•· •..... 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 540,000.00 (668,330.74) 123.76% 45,000.00 (63,279.70) 140.62% 
44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 100,000.00 (145,401.27) 145.40% 8,333.33 (11,393.55) 136.72% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 435.00 (190.15) 43.71% 36.25 0.00 0.00% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 225.00 0.00 0.00% 18.75 0.00 0.00% 
46430 Litter Program 49,200.00 (27,161.35) 55.21% 4,100.00 0.00 0.00% 
46990 Other State Revenues 50,000.00 (27,207.96) 54.42% 4,166.67 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 9,575.00 (9,171.30) 95.78% 797.92 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 749,435.00 (877,462.77) 117.08% 62,452.92 {74,673.25) 119.57% 

Expenditures 
55720 Sanitation Education/Information (49,200.00) 28,543.15 58.01% (4,100.00) 335.96 8.19% 
55732 Convenience Centers (1,230,033.00) 1,027,502.68 83.53% (102,502.75) 64,704.68 63.12% 
55739 Other Waste Collection (50,000.00) 32,684.00 65.37% (4,166.67) 13,119.00 314.86% 

Total Expenditures (1,329,233.00) 1,088,729.83 81.91% (110,769.42) 78,159.64 70.56% 

Total 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation (579,798.00) 211,267.06 36.44% {48,316.50) 3,486.39 7.22% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 10 of 24 

119 Industrial/Economic Development Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
--·• .. 'M~ - ---· -··--- ---·--·---·•--------· Estimate 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 

44120 Lease/Rentals/PPP 5,300.00 (4,858.26) 91.67% 441.67 (441.66) 100.00% 

44540 Sale Of Property 0.00 (504,300.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 5,300.00 (509,158.26) 9,606.76% 441.67 (441.66) 100.00% 

Expenditures 

58120 Industrial Development (5,300.00) 504,344.20 9,515.93% (441.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (5,300.00) 504,344.20 9,515.93% (441.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 119 Industrial/Economic Development 0.00 (4,814.06) 100.00% 0.00 (441.66) 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 11 of 24 

121 Special Purpose - Opioid Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
--- ·••·····•···-··---·-·· --•-·•---------- .,., .. · --Estimace······· 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
44110 Investment Income 1,000.00 (11,515.48) 1,151.55% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

46845 Opioid Settlement Funds - TN 266,936.00 (192,521.82) 72.12% 22,244.67 (192,521.82) 865.47% 

48991 Opioid Settlement Funds - Past 37,805.00 (122,093.90) 322.96% 3,150.42 (9,510.44) 301.88% 

Total Revenues 305,741.00 (326,131.20) 106.67% 25,478.42 (202,032.26) 792.95% 

Expenditures 
54110 Sheriff's Department (119,608.00) 0.00 0.00% (9,967.33) 0.00 0.00% 

58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (125,000.00) 125,000.00 100.00% (10,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (244,608.00) 125,000.00 51.10% (20,384.00) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 121 Special Purpose - Opioid 61,133.00 (201,131.20) 329.01% 5,094.42 (202,032.26) 3,965. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 12 of 24 

122 Drug Control Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
. - ·-·------ ·--··---··--- · Estimate·· ·· 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 

42240 Drug Control Fines 10,000.00 (10,017.56) 100.18% 833.33 (2,684.23) 322.11% 

42340 Drug Control Fines 7,000.00 (3,466.78) 49.53% 583.33 (838.37) 143.72% 

42865 Drug Task Force Forfeitures And 0.00 (10,122.00) 0.00% 0.00 (10,122.00) 0.00% 

42910 Proceeds From Confiscated Property 70,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

43370 Telephone Commissions 100,000.00 (62,054.57) 62.05% 8,333.33 (6,361.79) 76.34% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 10,000.00 (15,886.00) 158.86% 833.33 (5,586.00) 670.32% 

Total Revenues 227,000.00 (101,546.91) 44.73% 18,916.67 (25,592.39) 135.29% 

Expenditures 

54150 Drug Enforcement (160,959.00) 98,692.14 61.32% (13,413.25) 1,474.75 10.99% 

Total Expenditures (160,959.00) 98,692.14 61.32% (13,413.25) 1,474.75 10.99% 

Total 122 Drug Control 66,041.00 (2,854.77) 4.32% 5,503.42 (24,117.64) 438.23% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 13 of 24 

127 Other General Government Special Revenue Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
-----··-··--··------- - ••-·•······· ······· ····-· --·cstimate····· ········ ·· ·· -----· --- ..... 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
44110 Investment Income 45,000.00 (48,548.89) 107.89% 3,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 45,000.00 (48,548.89) 107.89% 3,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 
91401 ARPA Grant #1-PUBLIC SAFETY (137,717.00) 137,351.86 99.73% (11,476.42) 0.00 0.00% 

91402 ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY (567,410.00) 567,409.33 100.00% (47,284.17) 0.00 0.00% 

91403 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #3 (331,095.00) 330,889.50 99.94% (27,591.25) 0.00 0.00% 

91404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 (520,000.00) 520,000.00 100.00% (43,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

91405 American Rescue Plan Act Grant # 5 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (410,308.00) 410,307.93 100.00% (34,192.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (1,966,530.00) 1,965,958.62 99.97% (163,877.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 127 Other General Government Special (1,921,530.00) 1,917,409.73 99.79% (160,127.50) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

128 Other Special Revenue Fund 

Account 

Revenues 

47700 

Expenditures 

54150 

Total 128 

Description 

Asset Forfeiture Funds 

Total Revenues 

Drug Enforcement 

Total Expenditures 

Other Special Revenue Fund 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

April 202S 

Year-To-Date 
.. . -- ·· ·-- -- --•·· . -~-- - ... ·---· · · 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

1,000.00 (7,550.70) 755.07% 

1,000.00 (7,550.70) 755.07% 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

0.00 (7,550.70) 100.00% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

··· Estimate··· ··· 
Avg/Mth 

83.33 

83.33 

(83.33) 

(83.33) 

0.00 

Month-To-Date 

Actual 

Erin Rice 
4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

Page 14 of 24 

% of Avg 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 15 of 24 

131 Highway/Public Works Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
.. ..... ·••· -···- •· ····· ··--estimate · ·--- ···•·•·•- •·, ... •·· ---

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 623,305.00 (615,143.27) 98.69% 51,942.08 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 9,000.00 (7,829.92) 87.00% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 50.00 (23.20) 46.40% 4.17 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 4,000.00 (3,163.96) 79.10% 333.33 (659.79) 197.94% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 2,000.00 (1,312.47) 65.62% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 18,197.00 (18,196.77) 100.00% 1,516.42 0.00 0.00% 

40280 Mineral Severance Tax 90,000.00 (54,556.94) 60.62% 7,500.00 (5,246.99) 69.96% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 4,000.00 (2,474.05) 61.85% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5,000.00 (6,440.00) 128.80% 416.67 (2,675.00) 642.00% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 200.00 (319.00) 159.50% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 26,700.00 (6,343.20) 23.76% 2,225.00 (577.27) 25.94% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

46410 Bridge Program 777,332.00 0.00 0.00% 64,777.67 0.00 0.00% 

46420 State Aid Program 1,199,518.00 (217,557.65) 18.14% 99,959.83 0.00 0.00% 

46490 Other Public Works Grants 0.00 (45,978.82) 0.00% 0.00 (45,978.82) 0.00% 

46920 Gasoline And Motor Fuel Tax 2,390,925.00 (1,818,451.99) 76.06% 199,243.75 (181,801.10) 91.25% 

46925 Hybrid/Electric Vehicle Registration 0.00 (20,899 .00) 0.00% 0.00 (2,086.30) 0.00% 

46930 Petroleum Special Tax 31,000.00 (27,274.89) 87.98% 2,583.33 (3,030.54) 117.31% 

47590 other Federal Through State 0.00 (281,876.94) 0.00% 0.00 (281,876.94) 0.00% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 84,000.00 (87,551.48) 104.23% 7,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 99,290.00 (11,958.01) 12.04% 8,274.17 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 5,366,517.00 (3,227,351.56) 60.14% 447,209.75 (523,932.75) 117.16% 

Expenditures 
61000 Administration (1,244,122.00) 1,003,552.64 80.66% (103,676.83) 92,856.12 89.56% 

62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance (1,067,000.00) 1,035,658.62 97.06% (88,916.67) (1,152.41) -1.30% 

63100 Operation And Maintenance Of (362,680.00) 344,535.80 95.00% (30,223.33) 10,785.47 35.69% 
65000 other Charges (239,750.00) 216,351.96 90.24% (19,979.17) 402.50 2.01% 
66000 Employee Benefits (609,787.00) 501,667.60 82.27% (50,815.58) 44,223.52 87.03% 
68000 Capital Outlay (2,469,631.00) 718,810.32 29.11% (205,802.58) 7,345.00 3.57% 

Total Expenditures (5,992,970.00) 3,820,576.94 63.75% (499,414.17) 154,460.20 30.93% 

Total 131 Highway/Public Works (626,453.00) 593,225.38 94.70% (52,204.42) (369,472.55) -707.74% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 16 of 24 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
.. --· -· ·-- ·--·--~- -·--- --··- ·estimate·· · 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 11,805,207.00 (11,639,298.16) 98.59% 983,767.25 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 100,000.00 (153,125.04) 153.13% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 15,000.00 (426.55) 2.84% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 175,000.00 (55,128.54) 31.50% 14,583.33 {11,496.07) 78.83% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 35,000.00 (25,573.71) 73.07% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 324,645.00 (325,396.79) 100.23% 27,053.75 0.00 0.00% 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 4,800,000.00 (5,557,473.88) 115.78% 400,000.00 (530,249.57) 132.56% 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 35,000.00 (47,799.07) 136.57% 2,916.67 (775.00) 26.57% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 30,000.00 (46,856.32) 156.19% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

41110 Marriage Licenses 1,200.00 (1,306.25) 108.85% 100.00 {123.50) 123.50% 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 15,000.00 (3,150.00) 21.00% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

43990 Other Charges For Services 5,550.00 0.00 0.00% 462.50 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 75,000.00 (389,143.86) 518.86% 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 62,400.00 (63,553.97) 101.85% 5,200.00 (2,650.29) 50.97% 

44165 Rebates 0.00 (899.34) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 11,999.00 (19,791.00) 164.94% 999.92 {6,070.00) 607.05% 
46510 Tennessee Investment in Student 33,225,870.00 (30,000,562.49) 90.29% 2,768,822.50 (3,276,678.56) 118.34% 
46515 Early Childhood Education 873,736.00 (674,098.85) 77.15% 72,811.33 (81,094.62) 111.38% 

46590 Other State Education Funds 158,467.00 (110,411.70) 69.67% 13,205.58 51,575.81 -390.56% 
46596 Paid Parental Leave 0.00 (62,975.84) 0.00% 0.00 (62,975.84) 0.00% 
46610 Career Ladder Program 67,000.00 (24,392.13) 36.41% 5,583.33 (8,647.50) 154.88% 
46790 Other Vocational 1,339,564.00 (520,307.64) 38.84% 111,630.33 (51,395.70) 46.04% 
46851 State Revenue Sharing -T.V.A. 1,150,000.00 (971,875.23) 84.51% 95,833.33 (320,359.79) 334.29% 
46980 Other State Grants 67,745.00 0.00 0.00% 5,645.42 0.00 0.00% 
46990 Other State Revenues 62,976.00 0.00 0.00% 5,248.00 0.00 0.00% 
47143 Special Education - Grants To States 59,578.00 (59,578.11) 100.00% 4,964.83 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 210,632.00 (115,768.86) 54.96% 17,552.67 (22,787.19) 129.82% 
47640 Rote Reimbursement 71,000.00 (41,661.33) 58.68% 5,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
48130 Contributions 3,500.00 (3,500.00) 100.00% 291.67 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations 45,877.00 (66,611.67) 145.20% 3,823.08 (4,060.00) 106.20% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 287,735.00 (315,471.57) 109.64% 23,977.92 (25,896.00) 108.00% 

Total Revenues 55,114,681.00 {51,296,137.90} 93.07% 4,592,890.08 (4,353,683.82) 94.79% 

Expenditures 

71100 Regular Instruction Program (30,886,705.00) 22,837,357.08 73.94% (2,573,892.08) 2,565,702.68 99.68% 
71200 Special Education Program (4,373,959.00) 3,209,041.45 73.37% (364,496.58) 334,029.59 91.64% 
71300 Vocational Education Program (2,907,757.00) 1,898,622.25 65.30% (242,313.08) 184,088.71 75.97% 
72110 Attendance (86,046.00) 72,089.50 83.78% (7,170.50) 7,222.56 100.73% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 17 of 24 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
~·- " ··· Estimate· 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

72120 Health Services (1,008,455.00) 775,640.90 76.91% (84,037.92) 97,512.97 116.03% 

72130 Other Student Support (2,063,331.00) 1,518,522.35 73.60% (171,944.25) 153,798.11 89.45% 

72210 Regular Instruction Program (2,392,499.00) 1,723,294.13 72.03% (199,374.92) 179,278.19 89.92% 

72220 Special Education Program (826,660.00) 672,744.21 81.38% (68,888.33) 43,008.33 62.43% 
72230 Vocational Education Program (202,768.00) 162,220.49 80.00% (16,897.33) 15,702.65 92.93% 
72250 Technology (1,277,199.00) 1,130,904.49 88.55% (106,433.25) 154,139.73 144.82% 
72310 Board Of Education (887,572.00) 789,724.70 88.98% (73,964.33) 29,066.05 39.30% 
72320 Office Of The Superintendent (436,714.00) 363,943.17 83.34% (36,392.83) 28,364.39 77.94% 
72410 Office Of The Principal (1,409,900.00) 1,148,164.93 81.44% (117,491.67) 101,691.96 86.55% 
72510 Fiscal Services (108,583.00) 89,695.96 82.61% (9,048.58) 8,768.09 96.90% 
72610 Operation Of Plant (5,205,260.00) 4,459,989.96 85.68% (433,771.67) 152,941.40 35.26% 
72620 Maintenance Of Plant (277,000.00) 269,285.04 97.21% (23,083.33) 29,361.44 127.20% 
72710 Transportation (2,579,951.00) 2,242,208.00 86.91% (214,995.92) 237,738.33 110.58% 
72810 Central And Other (44,000.00) 43,333.11 98.48% (3,666.67) 331.76 9.05% 
72901 COVID-19 Expenditures (50,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (4,166.67) 0.00 0.00% 
73300 Community Services (120,594.00) 74,981.78 62.18% (10,049.50) 2,418.04 24.06% 
73400 Early Childhood Education (1,033,200.00) 788,577.01 76.32% (86,100.00) 76,309.14 88.63% 
76100 Regular Capital Outlay (222,766.00) 56,922.05 25.55% (18,563.83) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (58,400,919.00) 44,327,262.56 75.90% (4,866,743.25) 4,401,474.12 90.44% 

Total 141 General Purpose School (3,286,238.00) (6,968,875.34) -212.06% (273,853.17) 47,790.30 17.45% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 18 of 24 

142 School Federal Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
·-- -- , .. , .... , .. --· , . ,....... . · ·----· ··- · .. •·• ... ,,,a. ·• · Estimate 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants To 93,721.92 (69,S66.97) 74.23% 7,810.16 (5,375.28) 68.82% 
47141 Title 1 Grants To Local Educ Agencies 1,114,390.93 (759,093.38) 68.12% 92,865.91 (54,223.21) 58.39% 
47143 Special Education - Grants To States 1,457,618.35 (1,021,944.90) 70.11 % 121,468.20 (95,152.18) 78.34% 
47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 29,660.51 (29,659.81) 100.00% 2,471.71 0.00 0.00% 
47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 55,870.68 (26,962.81) 48.26% 4,655.89 (4,073.52) 87.49% 
47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 1,494.00 (1,040.49) 69.64% 124.50 0.00 0.00% 
47150 21st Century Community Learning 293,750.00 (250,881.33) 85.41% 24,479.17 (67,019.67) 273.78% 
47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State 317,055.96 (160,394.64) 50.59% 26,421.33 (24,130.36) 91.33% 
47309 COVID-19 Grant D 87,800.00 (61,315.50) 69.84% 7,316.67 0.00 0.00% 
47401 American Rescue Plan Act Grant # 1 388,300.27 (388,300.27) 100.00% 32,3S8.36 0.00 0.00% 
47404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 9,706.02 (5,803.87) S9.80% 808.84 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State llS,238.88 (74,788.04) 64.90% 9,603.24 (14,689.90) 152.97% 

Total Revenues 3,964,607.52 (2,849,752.01) 71.88% 330,383.96 (264,664.12) 80.11% 

Expenditures 

71100 Regular Instruction Program (1,296,862.15) 1,049,832.80 80.95% (108,071.85) 54,086.47 SO.OS% 
71200 Special Education Program (1,043,317.00) 733,986.99 70.35% (86,943 .08) 77,961.S5 89.67% 
71300 Vocational Education Program (Sl,757.07) 53,297.63 102.98% (4,313.09) 1,540.56 35.72% 
72120 Health Services (13,680.00) S,109.22 37.35% (1,140.00) 1,7S9.11 154.31% 
72130 Other Student Support (128,312.56) 60,969.77 47.S2% (10,692.71) 10,417.06 97.42% 
72210 Regular Instruction Program (684,827.94) 446,754.82 65.24% (57,069.00) 33,359.56 58.45% 
72220 Special Education Program (439,961.86) 430,492.22 97.8S% (36,663.49) 73,715.23 201.06% 
72230 Vocational Education Program (4,138.94) 3,980.44 96.17% (344.91) 0.00 0.00% 
72710 Transportation (8,000.00) 5,037.95 62.97% (666.67) 0.00 0.00% 
73300 Community Services (293,750.00) 283,998.17 96.68% (24,479.17) 32,652.84 133.39% 

Total Expenditures (3,964,607.52) 3,073,460.01 77.52% (330,383.96) 285,492.38 86.41% 

Total 142 School Federal Projects 0.00 223,708.00 100.00% 0.00 20,828.26 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 19 of 24 

143 Central Cafeteria Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
. . o,.A.,A,,<s•,U• ···· --estimate·· ·· ....... . --~---. ··•------

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
43521 Lunch Payments - Children 560,000.00 (308,219.85) 55.04% 46,666.67 (36,859.67) 78.99% 

43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 28,000.00 (16,053.13) 57.33% 2,333.33 (1,614.14) 69.18% 
43523 Income From Breakfast 0.00 (21.59) 0.00% 0.00 (4.56) 0.00% 
43525 A La Carte Sales 5,000.00 (4,178.84) 83.58% 416.67 (957.20) 229.73% 
43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 100.00 (12.92) 12.92% 8.33 (0.25) 3.00% 
44110 Investment Income 5,000.00 (36,653.94) 733.08% 416.67 (12.10) 2.90% 
44165 Rebates 0.00 (6,203.52) 0.00% 0.00 (1,414.04) 0.00% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (1,131.26) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
46520 School Food Service 27,197.00 (22,425.69) 82.46% 2,266.42 0.00 0.00% 
47111 USDA School Lunch Program 1,527,566.00 (1,091,861.41) 71.48% 127,297.17 (140,589.62) 110.44% 
47113 Breakfast 542,222.00 (334,462.61) 61.68% 45,185.17 (41,645.67) 92.17% 
47114 USDA - Other 163,077.00 (40,813.46) 25.03% 13,589.75 (5,500.66) 40.48% 
47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 263,000.00 (220,715.00) 83.92% 21,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 3,121,162.00 (2,082,753.22) 66.73% 260,096.83 (228,597.91) 87.89% 

Expenditures 
73100 Food Service (3,160,052.00) 2,650,968.48 83.89% (263,337.67) 257,614.80 97.83% 

Total Expenditures (3,160,052.00) 2,650,968.48 83.89% (263,337.67) 257,614.80 97.83% 

Total 143 Central Cafeteria (38,890.00) 568,215.26 1,461.08% (3,240.83) 29,016.89 895.35% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 20 of 24 

151 General Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
•-- ••-•••••-.oo ••··•·- ·· ····•··· ----··---c:stimate--·---------· ·· 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 980,938.00 (968,092.95) 98.69% 81,744.83 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 10,000.00 (12,319.87) 123.20% 833.33 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Bankruptcy 1,000.00 (35.30) 3.53% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 10,000.00 (9,533.73) 95.34% 833.33 (1,988.09) 238.57% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 6,000.00 (2,065.32) 34.42% 500.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - other 37,706.00 (37,705.52) 100.00% 3,142.17 0.00 0.00% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 1,000.00 (3,893.59) 389.36% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 3,000.00 (49,064.29) 1,635.48% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
48140 Contracted Services 203,472.00 (152,604.00) 75.00% 16,956.00 (50,868.00) 300.00% 
49800 Transfers In 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,353,116.00 (1,235,314.57) 91.29% 112,759.67 (52,856.09) 46.87% 

Expenditures 
82110 General Government (895,000.00) 895,000.00 100.00% (74,583.33) 895,000.00 1,200.00% 
82210 General Government (425,428.00) 425,427.50 100.00% (35,452.33) 212,713.75 600.00% 
82310 General Government (240,972.00) 192,856.89 80.03% (20,081.00) 19,456.00 96.89% 

Total Expenditures (1,561,400.00) 1,513,284.39 96.92% (130,116.67) 1,127,169.75 866.28% 

Total 151 General Debt Service (208,284.00) 277,969.82 133.46% (17,357.00) 1,074,313.66 6,189. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 21 of 24 

156 Education Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
--" ~•-He ___ _._._,,_ , _ 

''''"' ·-·------------ estimate ·----- -·-·····------·--·--··---
Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 2,851,976.00 (8,262,395.16) 289.71% 237,664.67 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 60,000.00 (30,062.99) 50.10% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (282.58) 9.42% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 46,000.00 (22,382.07) 48.66% 3,833.33 (4,667.38) 121.76% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 18,000.00 (6,738.33) 37.44% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 162,060.00 (162,059.59) 100.00% 13,505.00 0.00 0.00% 
40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 1,450,000.00 (907,735.31) 62.60% 120,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 60,000.00 (227,382.63) 378.97% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,651,036.00 (9,619,038.66) 206.81% 387,586.33 (4,667.38) 1.20% 

Expenditures 
82130 Education (4,238,000.00) 2,190,000.00 51.68% (353,166.67) 2,190,000.00 620.10% 
82230 Education (994,442.00) 862,520.65 86.73% (82,870.17) 357,687.50 431.62% 
82330 Education (125,000.00) 167,096.72 133.68% (10,416.67) 1,000.00 9.60% 

Total Expenditures (5,357,442.00) 3,219,617.37 60.10% {446,453.50) 2,548,687.50 570.87% 

Total 156 Education Debt Service (706,406.00) {6,399,421.29) -905.91% (58,867.17) 2,544,020.12 4,321. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 22 of 24 

171 General Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
• ~~ •r • o • A• • ···-· · estimate ··· 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 0.00 (946.21) 0.00% 0.00 (197.32) 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - other 0.00 (5,476.14) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 0.00 (10,288.66) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (12,013.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44540 Sale Of Property 240,000.00 (240,000.00) 100.00% 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 0.00 (2,257.00) 0.00% 0.00 (25.00) 0.00% 
47590 other Federal Through State 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 2,329,624.00 (399,513.56) 17.15% 194,135.33 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 2,291,935.00 (2,441,776.80) 106.54% 190,994.58 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,861,559.00 (3,112,271.37} 64.02% 405,129.92 (222.32} 0.05% 

Expenditures 
91110 Gene@I Administ@tion Projects (375,304.00) 178,997.03 47.69% (31,275.33) 165.00 0.53% 
91120 Administ@tion Of Justice Projects (2,590,297.00) 649,499.49 25.07% (215,858.08) 109,747.07 50.84% 
91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects (45,386.00) 418,848.71 922.86% (3,782.17) 0.00 0.00% 
91150 Social, Cultu@I And Recreation (14,494.00) 14,494.40 100.00% (1,207.83) 0.00 0.00% 
91160 Agriculture & Natu@I Resources (767.00) 767.38 100.05% (63.92) 0.00 0.00% 
91190 Other General Government Projects (2,921.00) 2,920.46 99.98% (243.42) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (3,029,169.00} 1,265,527.47 41.78% (252,430.75} 109,912.07 43.54% 

Total 171 General Capital Projects 1,832,390.00 (1,846,743.90} 100.78% 152,699.17 109,689.75 -71.83% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 23 of 24 

176 Highway capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
- · SA,•S-••• ..... . , .. ----· --· ---- ·estimate , ·----------· ----·-

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 132,835.00 (131,092.67) 98.69% 11,069.58 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 2,300.00 (1,668.87) 72.56% 191.67 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300.00 (4.77) 1.59% 25.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 1,500.00 (1,627.85) 108.52% 125.00 (339.46) 271.57% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 1,000.00 (279.48) 27.95% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 9,400.00 (9,412.12) 100.13% 783.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 200.00 (527.26) 263.63% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 147,535.00 (144,613.02} 98.02% 12,294.58 (339.46} 2.76% 

Expenditures 

91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects (146,919.00) 57,064.15 38.84% (12,243.25) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (146,919.00} 57,064.15 38.84% (12,243.25} 0.00 0.00% 

Total 176 Highway Capital Projects 616.00 (87,548.87) 14,212.48% 51.33 (339.46) 661.29% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/29/2025 5:06 PM 

April 2025 Page 24 of 24 

177 Education Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
·-- .,.--.--- -----·- ·estimate- ·--

Account Description Budget Estimate 
Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 508,536.00 (504,950.50) 99.29% 42,378.00 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 0.00 (12.91) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 0.00 (125.75) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 200,000.00 (232,580.46) 116.29% 16,666.67 0.00 0.00% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 0.00 (2,027.91) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 0.00 (25,812.35) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
48130 Contributions 450,000.00 (450,000.00) 100.00% 37,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 13,600.00 (13,600.00) 100.00% 1,133.33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,172,136.00 (1,229,109.88) 104.86% 97,678.00 o.oo 0.00% 

Expenditures 

91300 Education Capital Projects (463,600.00) 497,355.13 107.28% (38,633.33) (9,500.00) -24.59% 

Total Expenditures (463,600.00) 497,355.13 107.28% (38,633.33) (9,500.00) -24.590/o 

Total 177 Education Capital Projects 708,S36.00 (731,754.75) 103.28% 59,044.67 (9,500.00) 16.09% 





CUMBERLAND SECURITIES COMPANY, INC

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE

Preliminary Funding

Analysis

Education Debt Service Fund

May 5, 2025

Prepared By:

Independent Registered Municipal Advisors

Knoxville, Tennessee

Telephone: (865) 988-2663



Disclaimer and Disclosures 
Cumberland Securities Company, Inc. (the “Advisor”) is registered as a Municipal Advisory firm with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) and the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”).  A 
municipal advisory client brochure is posted on the website of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (www.msrb.org) that describes the protections that may be provided by the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board 
rules and how to file a complaint with an appropriate regulatory authority. The Advisor will maintain all required registrations with the SEC and the MSRB and the Advisor will disclose any legal or disciplinary events, including 
information about any criminal actions, regulatory actions, investigations, terminations, judgments, liens, civil judicial actions, customer complaints, arbitrations and civil litigation, and other detailed information.  The Issuer may 
electronically access the Advisor’s most recent Form MA and each employee’s most recent Form MA-I filed with the Commission at https://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html.  As of the date hereof, 
Cumberland Securities Company, Inc. has never had legal or disciplinary event. 

The Advisor hereby discloses that it generally operates under a contingent fee form of compensation.  Under a contingent fee form of compensation, payment of the Municipal Advisor’s fee is dependent upon the successful 
completion of a financing or other transaction. Although this form of compensation may be customary for the Issuer, it presents a conflict because the Advisor may have an incentive to recommend unnecessary financings 
or financings that are disadvantageous to the client. All recommended financings are reviewed by the firm to confirm that that they are suitable for each client.  Upon execution of a Municipal Advisory Agreement, the 
Advisor will have a legally binding fiduciary responsibility to put the financial interests of the Issuer before its own.  The Advisor hereby discloses that the determination of any municipal advisory fee or other compensation 
will be mutually agreeable between the Issuer and the Advisor pursuant to a Fee Letter.   

The Advisor hereby discloses that it receives the use of a Bloomberg license courtesy of Raymond James and Associates.  The use of this license is not contingent upon any specific existing or future business.  All recommended 
financings and investments are reviewed by the firm to confirm that that they are suitable for each client.   

This presentation/report may contain "forward-looking" information. Such information may include, but not be limited to, projections, forecasts or estimates of cash flows, interest rate coupons, yields or potential debt 
service savings, scenario analyses and proposed or expected debt portfolio composition. Any forward-looking information is based upon certain assumptions about future events or conditions and is intended only to illustrate 
hypothetical results under those assumptions (not all of which are specified herein or can be ascertained at this time). It does not represent actual results that may be available to you. Actual events or conditions are unlikely 
to be consistent with, and may differ significantly from, those assumed.  

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: The Advisor and its employees are not in the business of providing, and do not provide, tax or legal advice.  Any statements in this presentation regarding tax matters were not intended or written 
to be used, and cannot be used or relied upon, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties. Any such taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer’s particular circumstances from an independent tax 
advisor. 

Risk Disclosures: 
Fixed Rate Bonds 

Material Risk Consideration Description of Risk Potential Consequences 
Issuer Default Risk Possibility that the Issuer defaults under the authorizing documents • Range of available remedies may be brought against Issuer (e.g. forcing

issuer to raise taxes or rates) 
• Credit ratings negatively impacted 
• Access to capital markets impaired
• Possibility of receivership or bankruptcy for certain issuers

Redemption Risk The ability to redeem the bonds prior to maturity may be limited • Inability to refinance at lower interest rates
Refinancing Risk Possibility that the bonds cannot be refinanced • Inability to refinance at lower interest rates
Reinvestment Risk Possibility that the Issuer may be unable to invest unspent proceeds at or near the interest rate on 

the bonds 
• Negative arbitrage resulting in a higher cost of funds

Tax Compliance Risk For tax-exempt bonds, possibility that failure to comply with tax-related covenants results in the 
bonds becoming taxable obligations 

• Increase in debt service costs retroactively to date of issuance
• Possible mandatory redemption of bonds affected
• Risk of IRS Audit
• Difficulty in refinancing the bonds
• Access to tax-exempt market impacted 
• Difficulty in issuing future tax-exempt debt

Variable Rate Demand Bonds (“VRDB”) / Floating Rate Notes (“FRN”) / Bank Index Loan (“Index”) / “Put Loan” (e.g. Fixed Rate for Five (5) Years, then Rate Resets to New Rate) 
Material Risk Consideration Description of Risk (Type of Debt Risk Applicable to) Potential Consequences 
Interest Rate Risk Possibility that the interest rate may increase on an interest reset date 

(VRDB, FRN, Index, Put Loans) 
• Increase in debt service cost (up to maximum rate) 
• Lower debt service coverage 
• Lower cash reserves

Index Risk Possibility that the method of determining the index (LIBOR or SIFMA) could 
change 
Indices may be affected by factors unrelated to FRN’s/Index Loan or the tax-
exempt market 
(VRDB, FRN, Index, Put Loans) 

• Increase in debt service costs
• Lower debt service coverage
• Lower cash reserves
• Provision should be made for alternate mechanism to determine rate

Issuer Default Risk Possibility that the Issuer defaults under the authorizing documents 
(VRDB, FRN, Index, Put Loans) 

• Range of available remedies may be brought against Issuer (e.g., forcing Issuer to raise taxes or 
revenues) 

• Credit ratings negatively impacted 
• Default could impact remarketing which could cause increase in debt service costs
• Access to capital markets impaired
• 

Issuer Ratings Downgrade Risk Possibility that a downgrade of the issuer’s rating(s) may result in optional 
tenders or an increase in fees payable to the bank providing the liquidity 
facility  (VRDB, FRN, Index, Put Loans) 

• Ratings change could impact remarketing which could cause an increase in debt service cost
• Higher liquidity facility fees resulting in higher cost of funds

Liquidity Risk Possibility that VRDB’s cannot be successfully remarketing, resulting in Bank 
Bonds (VRDB) 

• Increase in debt service costs due to higher bank bond rate and accelerated principle repayment
• May be required to refinance or term out the VRDO’s
• Inability to refinance or possibly higher interest rates

Liquidity Provider Default Risk Possibility that the bank providing the liquidity facility supporting the VRDO’s 
defaults in its obligations under the liquidity facility (VRDB) 

• Issuer required to repay principal and accrued interest if Issuer is not able to refinance
• Increase in debt service costs

Liquidity Provider Ratings 
Downgrade 

Possibility that a downgrade of the liquidity provider’s rating(s) may result in 
optional tenders (VRDB) 

• Ratings change could impact remarketing which could cause an increase in debt service cost

Refinancing Risk Possibility that the FRN, Index or Put Loan cannot be remarketed or 
refinanced 
(FRN, Index, Put Loans) 

• Hard Put: must repay principal and accrued interest or Event of Default
• Soft Put: higher interest rate on debt and higher debt service costs up to maximum rate
• Increase in debt service costs upon any refinancing
• Inability to refinance or possibly higher interest rates 

Regulatory Risk Possibility that prospective regulatory requirements increase cost of 
obtaining and maintaining the liquidity facility (VRDB, FRN, Index, Put Loans) 

• Increase in debt service costs
• Higher liquidity facility fees resulting in higher cost of funds

Reinvestment Risk Possibility that the issuer may be unable to invest unspent proceeds at or near 
the interest rate on the bonds (VRDB, FRN, Index, Put Loans) 

• Negative arbitrage resulting in higher cost of funds

Remarketing Risk Possibility that the remarketing agent does not perform its duties in a 
satisfactory manner or may resign or cease its remarketing efforts 
(VRDB) 

• Higher interest rates
• Difficulty remarketing the VRDO’s
• May require appointment of a successor remarketing agent

Renewal Risk Possibility that the facility or loan will not be extended for a successive 
commitment period or not be replaced at a reasonable cost  
(VRDB, FRN, Index, Put Loans) 

• Issuer required to repay principal and accrued interest on tender date if issuer is not able to
refinance 

• Increase in debt service costs
Tax Compliance Risk For tax exempt bonds, possibility that failure to comply with tax related 

covenants result in the bonds becoming taxable obligations  
(VRDB, FRN, Index, Put Loans) 

• Increase in debt service costs retroactively to date of issuance
• Possible mandatory redemption of bonds affected
• Risk of IRS audit
• Difficulty in refinancing the bonds
• Access to tax exempt market impacted 
• Difficulty in issuing future tax-exempt debt



Loudon County, Tennessee

Education Debt Service Fund

Preliminary Funding Analysis

          REPORT PAGE

Debt Disclosure

Rural Schools - Current

Total Combined Outstanding Debt Service - Chart ................................................ 1

Rural Schools - $110,000,000 - 25-Years

Rural School Bonds, Series 2025 - Estimated......................................................... 2

Rural School Bonds, Series 2026 - Estimated......................................................... 3

Rural School Bonds, Series 2025 & 2026 - Graph - Estimated Post Issuance........ 4

Rural School Bonds, Series 2025 & 2026- Estimated Cash Flow........................... 5

Cumberland Securities Company, Inc. - 865-988-2663

Tennessee Public Finance



 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $9,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $11,000,000

 $12,000,000

2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036

Loudon County, Tennessee
Total Outstanding Debt Service - Rural Schools

2023 CON - $3,000,000

2022 CON - $2,600,000

2021 Bonds

2020A Bonds

 E-3-C Loan

1



 

 Estimated Debt Service - 25-Years - Phase 1

$50,000,000 

Loudon County, Tennessee 

Rural School Bond, Series 2025 

Estimated Debt Service - 25-Years - Phase 1

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I

Existing Debt 

Service With 2023 

CON Prepaid

Estimated 

Combined Debt 

Service

06/01/2025 - - - - 7,251,352.59 7,251,352.59

06/01/2026 500,000.00 4.150% 2,069,236.11 2,569,236.11 3,972,411.50 6,541,647.61

06/01/2027 500,000.00 4.150% 2,054,250.00 2,554,250.00 3,606,307.00 6,160,557.00

06/01/2028 1,315,000.00 4.150% 2,033,500.00 3,348,500.00 3,240,202.50 6,588,702.50

06/01/2029 1,370,000.00 4.150% 1,978,927.50 3,348,927.50 2,734,348.00 6,083,275.50

06/01/2030 1,425,000.00 4.150% 1,922,072.50 3,347,072.50 2,417,493.50 5,764,566.00

06/01/2031 1,485,000.00 4.150% 1,862,935.00 3,347,935.00 2,004,639.00 5,352,574.00

06/01/2032 1,545,000.00 4.150% 1,801,307.50 3,346,307.50 1,965,323.00 5,311,630.50

06/01/2033 1,610,000.00 4.150% 1,737,190.00 3,347,190.00 1,926,007.00 5,273,197.00

06/01/2034 1,675,000.00 4.150% 1,670,375.00 3,345,375.00 1,884,753.50 5,230,128.50

06/01/2035 1,745,000.00 4.150% 1,600,862.50 3,345,862.50 1,625,562.50 4,971,425.00

06/01/2036 1,820,000.00 4.150% 1,528,445.00 3,348,445.00 1,588,750.00 4,937,195.00

06/01/2037 1,895,000.00 4.150% 1,452,915.00 3,347,915.00 - 3,347,915.00

06/01/2038 1,975,000.00 4.150% 1,374,272.50 3,349,272.50 - 3,349,272.50

06/01/2039 2,055,000.00 4.150% 1,292,310.00 3,347,310.00 - 3,347,310.00

06/01/2040 2,140,000.00 4.150% 1,207,027.50 3,347,027.50 - 3,347,027.50

06/01/2041 2,230,000.00 4.150% 1,118,217.50 3,348,217.50 - 3,348,217.50

06/01/2042 2,320,000.00 4.150% 1,025,672.50 3,345,672.50 - 3,345,672.50

06/01/2043 2,415,000.00 4.150% 929,392.50 3,344,392.50 - 3,344,392.50

06/01/2044 2,520,000.00 4.150% 829,170.00 3,349,170.00 - 3,349,170.00

06/01/2045 2,620,000.00 4.150% 724,590.00 3,344,590.00 - 3,344,590.00

06/01/2046 2,730,000.00 4.150% 615,860.00 3,345,860.00 - 3,345,860.00

06/01/2047 2,845,000.00 4.150% 502,565.00 3,347,565.00 - 3,347,565.00

06/01/2048 2,965,000.00 4.150% 384,497.50 3,349,497.50 - 3,349,497.50

06/01/2049 3,085,000.00 4.150% 261,450.00 3,346,450.00 - 3,346,450.00

06/01/2050 3,215,000.00 4.150% 133,422.50 3,348,422.50 - 3,348,422.50

Total $50,000,000.00 - $32,110,463.61 $82,110,463.61 $34,217,150.09 $116,327,613.70

Date And Term Structure 

Dated................................................................................................................................................................................................... 6/02/2025

First Coupon Date....................................................................................................................................................................................... 12/01/2025

Frequency of Interest Payments.......................................................................................................................................................................... 2 Per Year

First Serial Maturity Date.............................................................................................................................................................................. 6/01/2026

 
Yield Statistics 

Average Coupon.......................................................................................................................................................................................... 4.1500000%

Weighted Average Maturity............................................................................................................................................................................... 15.475 Years

Cumberland Securities Company, Inc.

Tennessee Public Finance - SPG

 2



 

 Estimated Debt Service - 25-Years - Phase 2

$60,000,000

Loudon County, Tennessee 

Rural School Bond, Series 2026 

Estimated Debt Service - 25-Years - Phase 2

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I

Existing Debt 

Service With 

Estimated 2025 

Bonds and 2023 

CON Prepaid

Estimated 

Combined Debt 

Service

06/01/2025 - - - - 7,251,352.59 7,251,352.59

06/01/2026 500,000.00 4.150% 622,500.00 1,122,500.00 6,541,647.61 7,664,147.61

06/01/2027 500,000.00 4.150% 2,469,250.00 2,969,250.00 6,160,557.00 9,129,807.00

06/01/2028 500,000.00 4.150% 2,448,500.00 2,948,500.00 6,588,702.50 9,537,202.50

06/01/2029 2,100,000.00 4.150% 2,427,750.00 4,527,750.00 6,083,275.50 10,611,025.50

06/01/2030 2,200,000.00 4.150% 2,340,600.00 4,540,600.00 5,764,566.00 10,305,166.00

06/01/2031 2,300,000.00 4.150% 2,249,300.00 4,549,300.00 5,352,574.00 9,901,874.00

06/01/2032 2,400,000.00 4.150% 2,153,850.00 4,553,850.00 5,311,630.50 9,865,480.50

06/01/2033 2,500,000.00 4.150% 2,054,250.00 4,554,250.00 5,273,197.00 9,827,447.00

06/01/2034 2,605,000.00 4.150% 1,950,500.00 4,555,500.00 5,230,128.50 9,785,628.50

06/01/2035 2,605,000.00 4.150% 1,842,392.50 4,447,392.50 4,971,425.00 9,418,817.50

06/01/2036 2,605,000.00 4.150% 1,734,285.00 4,339,285.00 4,937,195.00 9,276,480.00

06/01/2037 2,610,000.00 4.150% 1,626,177.50 4,236,177.50 3,347,915.00 7,584,092.50

06/01/2038 2,610,000.00 4.150% 1,517,862.50 4,127,862.50 3,349,272.50 7,477,135.00

06/01/2039 2,610,000.00 4.150% 1,409,547.50 4,019,547.50 3,347,310.00 7,366,857.50

06/01/2040 2,610,000.00 4.150% 1,301,232.50 3,911,232.50 3,347,027.50 7,258,260.00

06/01/2041 2,610,000.00 4.150% 1,192,917.50 3,802,917.50 3,348,217.50 7,151,135.00

06/01/2042 2,610,000.00 4.150% 1,084,602.50 3,694,602.50 3,345,672.50 7,040,275.00

06/01/2043 2,610,000.00 4.150% 976,287.50 3,586,287.50 3,344,392.50 6,930,680.00

06/01/2044 2,610,000.00 4.150% 867,972.50 3,477,972.50 3,349,170.00 6,827,142.50

06/01/2045 2,615,000.00 4.150% 759,657.50 3,374,657.50 3,344,590.00 6,719,247.50

06/01/2046 2,615,000.00 4.150% 651,135.00 3,266,135.00 3,345,860.00 6,611,995.00

06/01/2047 2,615,000.00 4.150% 542,612.50 3,157,612.50 3,347,565.00 6,505,177.50

06/01/2048 2,615,000.00 4.150% 434,090.00 3,049,090.00 3,349,497.50 6,398,587.50

06/01/2049 2,615,000.00 4.150% 325,567.50 2,940,567.50 3,346,450.00 6,287,017.50

06/01/2050 2,615,000.00 4.150% 217,045.00 2,832,045.00 3,348,422.50 6,180,467.50

06/01/2051 2,615,000.00 4.150% 108,522.50 2,723,522.50 - 2,723,522.50

Total $60,000,000.00 - $35,308,407.50 $95,308,407.50 $116,327,613.70 $211,636,021.20

Date And Term Structure 

Dated................................................................................................................................................................................................... 3/01/2026

First Coupon Date....................................................................................................................................................................................... 6/01/2026

Frequency of Interest Payments..........................................................................................................................................................................2 Per Year

First Serial Maturity Date.............................................................................................................................................................................. 6/01/2026

 
Yield Statistics 

Average Coupon.......................................................................................................................................................................................... 4.1500000%

Weighted Average Maturity...............................................................................................................................................................................14.180 Years

Cumberland Securities Company, Inc.

Tennessee Public Finance - SPG

 
3



 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $9,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $11,000,000

 $12,000,000

2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045 2046 2047 2048 2049 2050 2051

Loudon County, Tennessee
Total Outstanding Debt Service - Rural Schools - Post Issuance

25-Years Bonds - $60,000,000 Estimated (2026)

25-Years Bonds - $50,000,000 Estimated (2025)

2023 CON - $3,000,000 - Prepaid 2025

2022 CON - $2,600,000

2021 Bonds

2020A Bonds

 E-3-C Loan

EDSF Revenue Estimated

4



Loudon	County
Estimated	Multi‐Year	Debt	Budget

Fund 156 Education Debt Service 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030
PROPOSED $110 M at 25 Years

Beginning of Year 
Restricted Fund Balance Estimate 7,715,091 9,097,603 8,825,386 8,219,301 10,459,473 12,803,639 13,682,146 13,991,197 13,226,425

Property Tax (2% delinquency; no growth) 189,547 197,824 206,164 219,383 219,383 219,383 219,383 219,383 219,383
Number of Property Tax Pennies 17.95 14.95 13.00 38.00 38.00 38.00 38.00 38.00 38.00

Revenue
Current Property Tax 3,521,128 3,053,181 2,769,833 8,336,554 8,336,554 8,336,554 8,336,554 8,336,554 8,336,554
Trustee's Prior Year 39,998 30,040 39,015 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000
Trustee's Bankruptcy 459 365 522 3,000 700 700 700 700 700
Clerk & Master's Prior Year 27,531 20,266 45,045 46,000 46,000 46,000 46,000 46,000 46,000
Interest & Penalty 11,260 8,141 9,604 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000
Payment In-Lieu of Tax - Tate & Lyle 162,060 162,060 162,060 162,060 162,060 162,060
Adequate Facilities Tax 2,612,175 1,561,983 1,188,730 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000
Miscellaneous 6,192 0
Interest Earned 32,574 61,485 285,876 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000

Total Revenues 6,413,377 4,897,521 4,500,685 10,135,614 10,133,314 10,133,314 9,971,254 9,971,254 9,971,254

Expenditures
Principal on Bonds - 8.850M 1,000,000 1,000,000
Principal on Bonds - 24.220 Series 2020A 1,395,000 1,435,000 1,470,000 1,540,000 1,555,000 1,555,000 1,550,000 1,550,000 1,550,000
Principal on Bonds - 7.1M Series 2021 450,000 300,000 1,000,000 650,000 1,500,000 1,250,000 1,000,000 600,000 350,000
Principal on Loans - 12.5M E-3-C 970,000 1,024,141 1,090,000 1,150,000
Principal on Notes - 2.6M Series 2022 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000
Principal on Notes - 3M Series 2023 231,000 2,769,000 0 0 0 0 0
Principal on Notes - 450K Series 2024 450,000
Principal on Bonds - $50M New School - 25 Yrs 500,000 500,000 1,315,000 1,370,000 1,425,000
Principal on Bonds - $60M New School - 25 Yrs 500,000 500,000 500,000 2,100,000 2,200,000

Interest on Bonds - 8.850 M 29,000 15,000
Interest on Bonds - 24.220 Series 2020A 823,375 754,125 682,375 608,376 531,375 453,625 375,875 298,375 251,875
Interest on Bonds - 7.1M Series 2021 140,817 133,500 127,500 107,000 94,000 64,000 39,000 19,000 7,000
Interest on Loans -  12.5M E-3-C 149,492 148,113 92,472 57,500
Interest on Notes - 2.6M Series 2022 45,880 91,746 83,392 75,037 66,682 58,328 49,973 41,619
Interest on Notes - 3M Series 2023 48,271 138,174 0 0 0 0 0
Interest on Bonds - $50M New School - 25 Yrs 2,069,236 2,054,250 2,033,500 1,978,928 1,922,073
Interest on Bonds - $60M New School - 25 Yrs 622,500 2,469,250 2,448,500 2,427,750 2,340,600

Trustee's Commission 71,529 61,764 56,406 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000
Other Debt Service 12.5M SWAP Term 35,215
Other Debt Service - 8.850M 1,652 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Expenditures 5,030,865 5,169,738 5,106,770 7,895,442 7,789,148 9,254,807 9,662,203 10,736,026 10,430,167

Effect on Fund Balance 1,382,512 (272,217) (606,085) 2,240,172 2,344,166 878,507 309,051 (764,772) (458,913)

Ending Fund Balance 9,097,603 8,825,386 8,219,301 10,459,473 12,803,639 13,682,146 13,991,197 13,226,425 12,767,512

5



Loudon	County
Estimated	Multi‐Year	Debt	Budget

Fund 156 Education Debt Service 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039
PROPOSED $110 M at 25 Years

Beginning of Year 
Restricted Fund Balance Estimate 12,767,512 12,711,892 12,692,665 12,711,472 12,772,097 13,199,532 13,769,306 16,031,528 18,400,646

Property Tax (2% delinquency; no growth) 219,383 219,383 219,383 219,383 219,383 219,383 219,383 219,383 219,383
Number of Property Tax Pennies 38.00 38.00 38.00 38.00 38.00 38.00 38.00 38.00 38.00

Revenue
Current Property Tax 8,336,554 8,336,554 8,336,554 8,336,554 8,336,554 8,336,554 8,336,554 8,336,554 8,336,554
Trustee's Prior Year 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000
Trustee's Bankruptcy 700 700 700 700 700 700 700 700 700
Clerk & Master's Prior Year 46,000 46,000 46,000 46,000 46,000 46,000 46,000 46,000 46,000
Interest & Penalty 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000
Payment In-Lieu of Tax - Tate & Lyle
Adequate Facilities Tax 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000
Miscellaneous
Interest Earned 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000

Total Revenues 9,971,254 9,971,254 9,971,254 9,971,254 9,971,254 9,971,254 9,971,254 9,971,254 9,971,254

Expenditures
Principal on Bonds - 8.850M
Principal on Bonds - 24.220 Series 2020A 1,550,000 1,550,000 1,550,000 1,550,000 1,550,000 1,550,000
Principal on Bonds - 7.1M Series 2021
Principal on Loans - 12.5M E-3-C
Principal on Notes - 2.6M Series 2022 216,000 216,000 216,000 216,000
Principal on Notes - 3M Series 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0

Principal on Bonds - $50M New School - 25 Yrs 1,485,000 1,545,000 1,610,000 1,675,000 1,745,000 1,820,000 1,895,000 1,975,000 2,055,000
Principal on Bonds - $60M New School - 25 Yrs 2,300,000 2,400,000 2,500,000 2,605,000 2,605,000 2,605,000 2,610,000 2,610,000 2,610,000

Interest on Bonds - 8.850 M
Interest on Bonds - 24.220 Series 2020A 205,375 174,375 143,375 110,438 75,563 38,750
Interest on Bonds - 7.1M Series 2021
Interest on Loans -  12.5M E-3-C
Interest on Notes - 2.6M Series 2022 33,264 24,948 16,632 8,316
Interest on Notes - 3M Series 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Interest on Bonds - $50M New School - 25 Yrs 1,862,935 1,801,308 1,737,190 1,670,375 1,600,863 1,528,445 1,452,915 1,374,273 1,292,310
Interest on Bonds - $60M New School - 25 Yrs 2,249,300 2,153,850 2,054,250 1,950,500 1,842,393 1,734,285 1,626,117 1,517,863 1,409,548

Trustee's Commission 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000

Other Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Expenditures 10,026,874 9,990,481 9,952,447 9,910,629 9,543,819 9,401,480 7,709,032 7,602,136 7,491,858

Effect on Fund Balance (55,620) (19,227) 18,807 60,625 427,435 569,774 2,262,222 2,369,118 2,479,396

Ending Fund Balance 12,711,892 12,692,665 12,711,472 12,772,097 13,199,532 13,769,306 16,031,528 18,400,646 20,880,042

6







LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 
Fax 

865-458-3314 
865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected May 05,2025 

TERRY BRACKETT 
KAREN J CHURCHWELL 
LAUREN A. DARNELL 
JENNIFER D. FRYE 
PAIGE GILES 
KIMBERLY MILLSAPS 

MYRON C MULLINS 
JEREMY DUSEL TON 
JUSTICE WALTHER 
WENDY WELCH 
CATHERINE MAGGIE ZIEGLER 






